# COFFS HARBOUR CITY COUNCIL





INTEGRATED PLANNING AND REPORTING





## 2020/21 FEES AND CHARGES (25 June 2020)



Helping to achieve the MyCoffs Community Vision



### Table of Contents

Pricing Policy	5
Council Information Services	7
Copying Service - as part of Information Request	7
Government Information Public Access (GIPA)	7
Subpoena/Summons Information	7
Native Title	7
Geospatial Information Services (GIS)	7
Sale of Images	
Other Professional Services	8
Planning & Development Assessments	8
Development Information	
Development Assessment Scanning & Archiving Fee	
Local Environment Plan Amendments	
Development Control Plan Amendments	9
Planning Information	
Flood Level	9
Flood Model	9
Development Applications – Structure	9
Development Application – Other	
Development Application – Review	
Development Application – Notifications	
Development – Subdivision	
Development – Modification	10
Development Compliance	10
Review under Section 82	10
Temporary Development	
Unauthorised Building Work	
Construction Certificate	10
Contaminated Land	10
Bushfire Assessment	10
Fire Certification	10
Building Removal / Demolition	11
Tree Removal	11
Private Certifiers	11
Planning Certificates	11
Other Certificates	11
Stormwater Discharge	11
Swimming Pool	
Caravan Parks and Manufactured Homes	11
Design Engineering & Services - Developments	12
Construction Certificate for Subdivision and Development Work	12
Development Specifications	13
Plans and Drawings – Services	13
Other	
Rates & Charges	
Ordinary Rates	
Stormwater Management Services (eligible properties)	



	Other Finance Charges	. 14
Wate	er Services	.14
	Water Usage Charges	. 14
	Water Access Charge	. 15
	Raw Water	
	Water Disconnections and Reconnections	.15
	Water Service Connection	. 16
	Water Meter Testing	. 16
	Water Backflow Prevention	. 16
	Water - Commercial Works	
	Water - Contribution to Works	
	Developer Contributions (s64) Water	
	Testable Water Back Flow Devices	. 16
	Water Fill Station	
	Water Hydrant Standpipe	. 17
Sewe	er Services	.17
	Sewer Access Charges	. 17
	Usage Charges	
	Sewer – Commercial Works	. 17
	Sewer – Contribution to Works	
	Developer Contributions (s64) – Sewer	
	Onsite Sewage Management System (OSSM)	
	Plumbing & Drainage	
	Private Pump Station	
	Pressure Sewer System	
	Other	
Traff	ic & Road Safety	
	Directional Signs	
	Road Management	
	Roads Works	
	Abandoned Motor Vehicle	
	Quarry Charges	
Othe	r Works	.19
	Soil Testing	. 19
	Noxious Weeds	
	Tree Services	. 19
Food	Business Compliance	.20
	Food Business	. 20
	Scores on Doors	. 20
	Private Water Supply System	. 20
Healt	th Compliance Review	.20
	General Enquiry	. 20
	Skin Services	. 20
	Legionella Control	. 20
	Swimming Pool	
	Boarding House	
	Water Carrier	
	Petroleum Storage	
	Other Health Compliance Reviews	. 21



Use of Council Managed Land & Buildings	21
Council Owned & Managed Land & Buildings	21
Sale of Roads	21
Waste Management	22
Waste Service	
England's Road Waste Facility	22
Transfer Stations	24
Trade Waste	24
Administration Charges	24
Annual Charges	25
Usage Charges	25
Usage Charges - Tanker Disposal	26
Cemeteries	27
Deposits and Permits	27
Coffs Harbour Historical Cemetery	27
Coffs Harbour Lawn Cemetery	27
Woolgoolga, Bucca & Coramba Monumental Cemeteries	28
Woolgoolga Lawn Cemetery	28
Library	28
, Membership	28
Library Fees	29
Extended Reference Enquiry	29
Self Service Photocopying	29
Other Library Services	29
Regional Museum	29
Entry Fees	
Banner Display	
Picture Copies	
Other Museum Services	29
Regional Gallery	29
Entry Fees	
Programs & Events	29
Other Gallery Services	30
Jetty Memorial Theatre	30
Hire for Performances	30
Hire for Non Performances	30
Hire for Cinema Screening	30
Hire for Performances – Venue set up Cabaret Style	30
Hire - Other Fees	30
Ticketing	31
Lifeguard Services	31
Lifeguard Programs	31
Other Lifeguard Services	
Botanic Gardens	31
Parks & Reserves	
Crown Reserves	
State Park Reserves	
Regional Park Reserves	
General Parks	



International Stadium	32
Sportz Central	33
Sporting Fields	34
Administration & Other Fees	
Bruce Barnier Field (CCSLP East)	
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park	
Fitzroy Oval	35
Forsythe Park (McLean St)	
Jetty Oval	
Korora Oval	
Len Towels Oval	
Reg Ryan Oval (Bray St)	
Richardson Park Oval	
Sawtell Oval	
Toormina Oval	
Toormina Velodrome	
York Street Oval	
Community Halls & Facilities	
Cavanbah Centre & Community Village	
Toormina Community Centre	
Ayrshire Park	
Coramba Community Hall	
Eastern Dorrigo Community Hall & Showground (Ulong)	
Lowanna Community Hall	
Lower Bucca Community Hall	
Nana Glen Sports, Recreation & Equestrian Centre	
Woolgoolga Community Village Hall	
Airport	
Room Hire	
Car parking	
Aviation	
Coffs Coast Holiday Parks	
Coffs Harbour Laboratory	
Coastal Works	
City Smart Solutions	
Other Fees & Charges	40
Burning Off	
Fireworks Display	
Amusement Devices	
Growers Market	
Animals	
Overgrown Land	
Abandoned Articles	
Bike Cage	
Bonds	
Fines	



### **Pricing Policy**

The legislative basis for these fees may be found in Section 608 of the Local Government Act 1993 which provides that Council may charge and recover an approved fee for services it provides, including the following: -

- supplying a service, product or commodity;
- giving information;
- providing a service in connection with the exercise of the council's regulatory functions including receiving an application for approval, granting an approval, making an inspection and issuing a certificate;
- allowing admission to any building or enclosure.

Under the principle of "user pays", fees are introduced to offset the cost of service provision, or in the case of commercial activities to realise a reasonable rate of return on assets employed by the Council, in order to support the provision of services and to alleviate the burden that would otherwise be unfairly placed upon ratepayers. Council has given due consideration to the following factors in determining the appropriate price for each fee: -

- the cost of providing the service;
- whether the goods or service are supplied under a commercial basis;
- the importance of the service to the community;
- the capacity of the user to pay;
- the impact of the activity on public amenity;
- competitive market prices; and
- prices dictated by legislation.

Council discloses its pricing policy by showing a pricing code against each individual fee within the attached Schedule of Fees and Charges 2019-20, as: -

Pricing Code	Description
A	Community Service Services may have a level of benefit to the community. Generally, benefits are not confined to users. Partially funded by rates
В	Regulated Charges Federal or State Government set charges
с	User Pays Principal Services where individual costs can be determined and met by the user of the service
D	Market Forces Services which Council operates in a competitive market
E	Section 7.11 (Developer Contributions) Items priced at the level determined by the adoption of Council's Section 7.11 Plan [formerly Section 94]. The Section 7.11 Plan provides for quarterly increases in these fees based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI) increases



All fees quoted are "GST Inclusive", as this is the relevant price to the customer, however it should be recognised that within the schedule there are many fees that do not attract GST. These fees have either been specifically exempted by the GST legislation or deemed that the customer does not actually receive a taxable supply in consideration for the fee. The latter excludes many fees for regulatory services and other forms of information that are provided on a non-commercial basis.

#### Waiving, Discounting or Reducing Fees

Section 610E of the Local Government Act 1993 allows Council to waive payment of, or reduce a fee in a particular case if it is satisfied that the case falls within a category of hardship or any other category that Council has determined it may consider waiving payment, or reducing a fee.

Council has determined the following categories:

- Hardship where there is evidence that the payment of the fee or charge will impose unreasonable financial hardship on the applicant given their particular circumstances;
- Pensioner where the applicant holds a valid Commonwealth Social Security Act 1991 Pension Card;
- Not for Profit where the applicant is an organisation that holds "not for profit" status;
- Seasonal where the applicant uses the requested facility on a seasonal / multiple basis;
- Grants & Sponsorships where the Council has provided reduction in fees as a basis of Council grants or sponsorships;
- Non-Provision of Service where the Council is unable to provide a service or venue that has been previously agreed upon and an appropriate discount, fee waiver or substitution is required as compensation;
- Bush Fire Recovery where Council has waived fees and charges relating to the recovery of fire effected properties within the LGA;

The following principles will be considered when applying any reduction or waiver of a fee or charge.

- Compliance with statutory requirements;
- Fairness and consistency;
- Integrity;
- Equity;
- Transparency; and
- Commercial imperatives.

The Council will directly, or through delegated authority, assess and make determinations on requests for reduction or waiver of fees in accordance with these principles.



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Council Information Services					
Copying Service (part of Information Request)					
Black and White Copying A4	1	Sheet	1.00	No	D
Black and White Copying A3	1	Sheet	2.00	No	D
Black and White Copying A1	1	Sheet	20.00	No	D
Colour Copying A4	1	Sheet	2.00	No	D
Colour Copying A3	1	Sheet	4.00	No	D
Supply of records on a CD or similar	1	Each	25.00	No	С
Government Information Public Access Act (GIPA Act)					
Access Application Fee (GIPA Act) - Personal & Non-Personal Nature	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Access Application Processing Charge (GIPA Act 2009) - Personal Nature (in excess of 20 hours) or Non-Personal Nature per hourly rate	1	Hour	Prescribed	No	В
Internal Review Access Application Fee (GIPA Act)	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Open Access Information under the GIPA Act or Regulation	1	Сору	Refer Copying Service	No	D
Informal Release of Information under the GIPA Act (excludes Open Access Information) Processing Charge	1	Hour	30.00	No	С
Informal Release of Information under the GIPA Act (excludes Open Access Information) Copying Service	1	Сору	Refer Copying Service	No	С
Proactive release of information under the GIPA Act	1	Each	Quotation	No	С
Subpoena/Summons Information					
Conduct money on initial lodgement of Subpoena/Summons represents 1st 2 hours of processing charge (where Council is not party to proceedings)	1	Each	120.00	No	С
Subpoena/Summons Processing Charge	1	Hour	60.00	No	С
Copying Services	1	Сору	Refer Copying Service	No	D
Postage or Courier of Information	1	Each	Cost	No	С
Native Title					
Native Title Research & Reporting Fee - Staff time	1	Hour	60.00	No	D
Native Title Research Application Fee	1	Each	60.00	No	D
Geospatial Information Services (GIS)					
GIS - Spatial Data Extraction Fees	1	Hour	67.88	No	D
Map Prints/Plots - Cadastral Base Fabric A4	1	Each	9.06	No	D
Map Prints/Plots - Cadastral Base Fabric A3	1	Each	11.12	No	D
Map Prints/Plots - Cadastral Base Fabric A2	1	Each	14.63	No	D
Map Prints/Plots - Cadastral Base Fabric A1	1	Each	19.67	No	D
Map Prints/Plots - Cadastral Base Fabric A0	1	Each	26.57	No	D
Map Prints/Plots - Thematic Layers (Vector/Raster) A4	1	Each	1.65	No	D
Map Prints/Plots - Thematic Layers (Vector/Raster) A3	1	Each	2.27	No	D
Map Prints/Plots - Thematic Layers (Vector/Raster) A2	1	Each	3.40	No	D
Map Prints/Plots - Thematic Layers (Vector/Raster) A1	1	Each	4.53	No	D
Map Prints/Plots - Thematic Layers (Vector/Raster) A0	1	Each	5.67	No	D
Map Prints/Plots - Imagery A4	1	Each	12.15	No	D



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Map Prints/Plots - Imagery A3	1	Each	18.54	No	D
Map Prints/Plots - Imagery A2	1	Each	24.41	No	D
Map Prints/Plots - Imagery A1	1	Each	48.31	No	D
Map Prints/Plots - Imagery A0	1	Each	60.46	No	D
Colour Plotter Prints	1	Quote	Quotation	Yes	D
Digital Spatial Data Set (less than 3000 Hectares)	1	Each	81.68 + 1.70 per hectare	No	D
Digital Spatial Data Set (more than 3000 Hectares)	1	Quote	Quotation	No	D
GIS - Professional Services	1	Quote	Quotation	No	D
Sale of Images					
Sale of Image from Coffs Coast Image Library	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	С
Other Professional Services					
Professional Compliance Service Fee - for services not specified elsewhere within Fees and Charges	1	Hour	155.00	Yes	С
Rates & Property Enquiry - Copies of Notices - Greater than one year old	1	Each	50.00	No	D
Planning & Development Assessments					
Development Information					
Development Enquiry - Response by confirming activities permitted in respect to particular properties	1	Each	100.00	No	С
Development Enquiry - where extensive research is required	1	Hour	160.00	No	С
Development Enquiry - determine if a property has building rights (Permissibility of a dwelling)	1	Hour	550.00	No	С
Building Certificate Copy Fee	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Certified Copy of a Document, Map or Plan	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Transportable (Relocatable) Homes Certificates and Advice	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	С
Building Advisory Service	1	Hour	160.00	Yes	D
Technical Liaison Committee	1	Hour	200.00	Yes	D
Search of Building Records	1	Hour	160.00	No	С
Copy of Monthly Development Application Returns	1	Each	60.00	No	С
Copy of Annual Development Application Return	1	Each	490.00	No	С
Development Assessment Scanning & Archive Fee					
Development Application Scanning Fee - Works under \$10,000	1	Each	25.00	No	С
Development Application Scanning Fee - Works between \$10,000 & \$200,000	1	Each	50.00	No	С
Development Application Scanning Fee - Works over \$200,000	1	Each	100.00	No	С
Local Environment Plan Amendments					
Request to Amend LEP/DCP Pre-Lodgement Meeting	1	Each	235.00	No	А
Request to Amend LEP Information Search for Pre-Lodgement Meeting	1	Hour	149.00	No	С
Minor LEP Anomaly Corrections	1	Each	0.00	No	С
Minor LEP Amendment Peer Review, Planning Proposal - Step 1 & 2	1	Each	6,180.00	No	С
Minor LEP Amendment Advertising & Submissions - Step 3	1	Each	2,359.00	No	С



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Major LEP Amendment A, B & C Pre-Gateway - Step 1	1	Each	9,218.00	No	С
Major LEP Amendment A, B, C, Planning Proposal - Step 2	1	Each	12,669.00	No	С
Major LEP Amendment A, B & C Advertising & Submissions - Step 3	1	Each	2,359.00	No	D
Major LEP Amendment A Post Gateway - Step 4	1	Each	5,850.00	No	С
Major LEP Amendment B Post Gateway - Step 4	1	Each	9,218.00	No	С
Major LEP Amendment C Post Gateway - Step 4	1	Each	14,057.00	No	С
Major LEP Amendment A, B & C Legal Drafting - Step 5	1	Each	1,797.00	No	С
Major LEP Amendment Discounted One Off Payment	1	Each	30,364.00	No	С
Development Control Plan Amendments					
DCP Amendment Peer Review and Drafting - Step 1	1	Each	5,304.00	No	С
DCP Amendment Advertising & Submissions - Step 2	1	Each	2,359.00	No	С
DCP Amendment Finalisation- Step 3	1	Each	5,000.00		
Planning Information					
Planning Queries - Supply of Information - Search Fee	1	Hour	100.00 + Quotation	No	С
Pre-DA Lodgement Heritage Advice	1	Hour	149.00	No	С
Engagement of Technical Assistance	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	D
Flood Level					
Flood Certificate/Flood Level Information Fee	1	Each	110.00	Yes	С
Flood Model					
Supply of Council's flood model	1	Each	2,500.00	Yes	D
Development Applications - Structure					
Development Application	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Complying Development Certificate	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	D
Development Application - Other					
Development Application - Advertising	1	Each	Prescribed (Min Fee \$450.00)	No	В
Development Application - Designated Development		Each	Prescribed	No	В
Development Application - Integrated Development	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Development Application - Change of use not involving Building Work	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Development Application - Review					
Development Application - Review of Determination	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Development Application - Notifications					
Notification to Adjoining Property Owners	1	Each	90.00	No	С
Development - Subdivision					
Development Application - Subdivision of Land	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Development Application - Subdivision - Boundary Alteration	1	Each	250.00	No	С
Development Application - Strata Subdivision	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В



Subdivision - Linen Plan Release       1         Subdivision - Boundary Alteration       1         Subdivision - Re-endorsement of Linen Plan       1         Subdivision - Endorsement of Section 88B Instrument       1         Development - Modification       1         Development Consent - Modification       1	Each Each Each Each Each	275.00 + 30.00 per lot 240.00 65.00 260.00 <u>Prescribed</u>	No No No No	Policy C C C C
Subdivision - Re-endorsement of Linen Plan       1         Subdivision - Endorsement of Section 88B Instrument       1         Development - Modification       1	Each Each Each	240.00 65.00 260.00	No No	С
Subdivision - Endorsement of Section 88B Instrument       1         Development - Modification       1	Each Each	260.00	No	
Development - Modification	Each			С
		<u>Prescribed</u>	No	
Development Consent - Modification 1		<u>Prescribed</u>	No	
	Fach			В
Development Compliance	Fach			
Building Information Certificates 1	Luch	Prescribed	No	В
Review under Section 82				
Application seeking review under Section 82 of LGAct - Major Review 1	Each	Quotation (Min Fee 695.00)	No	С
Application seeking review under Section 82 of LGAct - Minor Variations 1	Hour	155.00	No	С
Temporary Development				
Temporary Structure Application Fee - Stage or Platform - up to 250 persons 1	Each	250.00	No	А
Temporary Structure Application Fee - Stage or Platform - between 251 and 500 persons 1	Each	350.00	No	А
Temporary Structure Application Fee - Stage or Platform - between 501 and 750 persons 1	Each	500.00	No	А
Temporary Structure Application Fee - Stage or Platform - between 751 and 1,000 persons 1	Each	600.00	No	А
Temporary Structure Application Fee - Stage or Platform - over 1,000 persons 1	Each	600.00 + 100.00 per 1000	No	А
Temporary Structure Application Fee - Tents, marquees or booths 1	Each	500.00	No	А
Temporary accommodation of shed/caravan during course of erection of a dwelling (12 months maximum)	Each	280.00	No	А
Unauthorised Building Work				
Building Compliance for unauthorised building works under \$20,000 - Application 1	Each	428.00	No	С
Building Compliance for unauthorised building works over \$20,000 - Application 1	Each	830.00	No	С
Construction Certificate				
Construction Certificate 1	Each	Quotation	Yes	D
Construction Certificate - Variation 1	Each	Quotation	Yes	D
Contaminated Land				
Contaminated Land Enquiry (requiring written response) 1	Hour	155.00	No	D
Bushfire Assessment				
Bushfire Attack Level Assessment (BAL) 1	Each	Quotation	Yes	D
Fire Certification				
Submission of Annual Fire Safety Statement - First Building 1	Each	43.00	Yes	С
Submission of Annual Fire Safety Statement - Subsequent Buildings 1	Each	13.20	Yes	С
Follow-up incorrect Annual Fire Safety Statement Submission 1	Each	59.00	Yes	С
Request for Extension of Time to Submit Annual Fire Safety Statement - Administration Fee 1	Each	59.00	Yes	С
Provide Copy of Essential Fire Safety Measures Recorded on Premises 1	Each	36.00	Yes	С
Request Review of Essential Services Schedule 1	Each	165.00	Yes	С
Issue of Overdue Annual Fire Safety Reminder - Administration Fee 1	Each	90.00	Yes	С



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Voluntary Request to Upgrade Fire Safety of Class 2 to 9 building	1	Each	1,695.00	Yes	C
Voluntary Request to Upgrade Fire Safety of Class 1 to 10 building	1	Each	408.00	Yes	С
Building Removal / Demolition					
Dwelling Removal / Demolition - Inspection Fee	1	Each	300.00	No	С
Building Removal / Demolition - BOND	1	Each	2,000.00	No	С
Small Scale Removal / Demolition - BOND - over 50m2	1	Each	1,000.00	No	С
Building Removal / Demolition - BOND - Administration Fee	1	Each	122.00	No	С
Tree Removal					
Tree Removal Permit - where no VMP or Ecological Assessment Report Required	1	Each	130.00	No	С
Tree Removal Permit - where a VMP or Ecological Assessment Report Required	1	Each	480.00 + Inspection Cost	No	С
Tree Removal - Inspection Cost	1	Each	140.00	No	С
Private Certifiers					
Principal Certifying Authority Appointment	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	D
Construction Certificate - Lodgement Fee	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Occupation Certificate - Lodgement Fee	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Complying Development Certificate - Lodgement Fee	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Subdivision Certificate - Lodgement Fee	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Planning Certificates					
Planning Certificate & Advice under Section 10.7 (2) & (5)	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Planning Certificate under Section 10.7 (2)	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Duplication of Section 10.7 Certificate	1	Each	40.00	No	С
Fast Track Administration Fee - Assessment under Section 10.7 - In addition to Prescribed Fees	1	Each	150.00	No	С
Other Certificates					
Certificate for outstanding notices and orders issued under the Local Government Act 1993 (Section 735A)	1	Each	150.00	No	С
Certificate for amount due Section 88 G, issued under the Conveyancing Act 1919	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Stormwater Discharge					
Commercial / Industrial / Public buildings - Application Fee	1	Each	200.00	No	D
Domestic Dwellings - Application Fee	1	Each	130.00	No	D
Swimming Pool					
Compliance Certificate - Application, including First Inspection	1	Each	150.00	No	В
Compliance Certificate - Subsequent Inspections	1	Each	100.00	No	В
Registration on State-wide Register - Request	1	Each	10.00	No	В
Barrier Exemption - Application	1	Each	250.00	No	В
Resuscitation Chart	1	Each	20.00	Yes	С
Caravan Parks and Manufactured Homes					
Caravan Park, Approval to Operate - New Application - Caravan Park, Camping Grounds, Manufactured Home Estate	1	Each	429.00 + 9.50 per site	No	С
Caravan Park, Approval to Operate - Changes to Approval	1	Each	50% of New Application	No	С



Edition Park, Approval to Operate - Renewal - Category 1         1         Year         155.00 155.	Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Carvan Park, Approval to Operate - Renewal - Category 2         2         Year         1355 ppe rate 1355 on 1355 on	Caravan Park, Approval to Operate - Renewal - Category 1	1	Year		No	С
Carava Pira, Approval to Operate Tenneral - Carava Pira, Compliance - Reinspection         S         Vear         +33.65 per size.         No         C           Carava Pira, Reins, Compliance - Reinspection         1         Each         185.00         No         C           Carava Pira, Reins, Certificate of Completion - Inspection and issue for Manufactured Home (within 10, Each         1         Each         258.00         No         C           Carava Pira, Netrificate of Completion - Inspection and issue for Manufactured Home (within 11, Each         286.00         No         C           Carava Pira, Netrificate of Completion - Relocatable Home and/or Rigid Annose on Rood lable land - Application         1         Each         286.00         No         C           Carava Pira, Approval Doperate Temporary Camp Ground for a Festival or Event - where development concerts in religinate development concerts in religinate development concerts in religinate         No         C           Assessment Fees - Read Works         1         Metre         5.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Park Fees - Textal Road Works         1         Metre         3.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Narial Road Works         1         Metre         3.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Narial Road Works         1         Metre         3.00	Caravan Park, Approval to Operate - Renewal - Category 2	2	Year		No	С
Chraven Park Review - Associated with a Valid Complaint (per impection)1Each185.00NoCCaravan Park, Cettrificate of Completion - Inspection and Issue for Manufactured Home (within1Each295.00NoCCaravan Park, Install Relacatable Home and/or Rigid Annexe on Rood liable Iand - Application1Each295.00NoCCaravan Park, Cettrificate of Completion - Relectable Home and/or Rigid Annexe1Each295.00NoCCaravan Park, Cettrificate of Completion - Relectable Home and/or Rigid Annexe1Each285.00NoCCaravan Park, Approval to Operated a Temporary Camp Ground for a Featival or Event - where1Each16.05 ppr titleNoCDesign Engineering & Services - DevelopmentsEach1.05 ppr titleNoCConstruction Certificate for Subdivision and Development work1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Road Works1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Footabl1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Footabl1Metre3.00	Caravan Park, Approval to Operate - Renewal - Category 3	3	Year		No	С
Canvan Rink, Certificate of Completion - Inspection and base for Manufactured Home (within Estate)         1         Each         255.00         No         C           Canvan Rink, Certificate of Completion - Relocatable Home and/or Rigid Annese         1         Each         558.00         No         C           Canvan Rink, Approals to Generate a Temporery Camp Ground for a Featival or Event - where development consents a Temporery Camp Ground for a Featival or Event - where development consents a Temporery Camp Ground for a Featival or Event - where development consents a Temporery Camp Ground for a Featival or Event - where development consents in the required         No         C           Design Engineering & Services - Developments         No         C         C           Canvan Rink, Approal to Operate a Temporery Camp Ground for a Featival or Event - where development consents in the required         No         C           Design Engineering & Services - Developments         No         C         C           Canvan Rink, Approal to Operate a Temporery Camp Ground for a Featival or Event - where development consents         No         C           Assessment Fees - Forgolabition and Development work         1         Metre         1.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Forgolabition Mans         1         Metre         3.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Fage Culvert         1         Metre         3.00	Caravan Park Compliance - Reinspection	1	Each	185.00	No	С
Eather         1         Lach         24.00         No         L           Carovan Park, Install Relocatable Home and/or Rigid Annexe on flood liable land - Application         1         Each         258.00         No         C           Carovan Park, Certificate of Completion.         Relocatable Home and/or Rigid Annexe         1         Each         258.00         No         C           Carovan Park, Certificate of Completion.         Certificate of Completion.         Sech         258.00         No         C           Carovan Park, Certificate of Completion.         Certificate of Completion.         Sech         289.50         No         C           Design Engineering Carovan Park, Certificate of Event-where         1         Each         250.00         No         C           Design Engineering Carovan Park, Certificate for Subdivision and Developments         1         Metre         1.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Fortpath         1         Metre         3.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Fortpath         1         Metre         3.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Fortpath         1         Metre         3.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Fortparth         1         Metre	Caravan Park Review - Associated with a Valid Complaint (per inspection)	1	Each	185.00	No	С
Caravan Park, Certificate of Completion - Relocatable Home and/or Nigid Annee       1       Each       58.00       No       C         Caravan Park, Approval to Operate Temporary Camp Ground for a Festival or Event - where       1       Each       288.50       No       C         Caravan Park, Approval to Operate Temporary Camp Ground for a Festival or Event - where       1       Each       288.50       No       C         Caravan Park, Approval to Operate Temporary Camp Ground for a Festival or Event - where       1       Each       288.50       No       C         Design Engineering & Services - Developments        Each       2.00       No       C         Assessment Fees - Road Works       1       Metre       1.00       No       C         Assessment Fees - Foripath       1       Metre       3.00       No       C         Assessment Fees - Foripath       1       Metre       3.00       No       C         Assessment Fees - Solp Eubert       1       Metre       3.00       No       C         Assessment Fees - Solp Eubert       1       Metre       3.00       No       C         Assessment Fees - Solp Eubert       1       Metre       3.00       No       C         Assessment Fees - Solik Earthownis - cubic metre		1	Each	295.00	No	С
Chraven Park, Approval to Operate a Temporary Camp Ground for a Festival or Event - where         1         Each         16.80 per site to be solved to Operate a Temporary Camp Ground for a Festival or Event - where         1         Each         16.90 per site to be solved to Operate a Temporary Camp Ground for a Festival or Event - where         1         Each         16.90 per site to be solved to Operate a Temporary Camp Ground for a Festival or Event - where         1         Each         16.90 per site to be solved to Operate a Temporary Camp Ground for a Festival or Event - where         1         Each         16.90 per site to be solved to Operate a Temporary Camp Ground for a Festival or Event - where         1         Each         16.90 per site to be solved to Operate a Temporary Camp Ground for a Festival or Event - where         1         Metre         5.00         No         C           Design Engineering & Services - Developments         Temporary Camp Ground for a Festival or Event - where         1         Metre         5.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Forotauth         1         Metre         1.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Proc Culvert         1         Metre         3.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Sever Relativation Mains         1         Metre         3.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Sever Relativation Relation S         1         Metre	Caravan Park, Install Relocatable Home and/or Rigid Annexe on flood liable land - Application	1	Each	258.00	No	С
development consent is required         1         Each         r. 6.5.5 per site in 65.5 per site         No         C           Design Engineering & Services - Developments         1         Each         16.59 per site in 655.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Fload Works         1         Metre         5.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Footpath         1         Metre         3.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Footpath         1         Metre         3.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Footpath         1         Metre         3.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Interallotment brainage         1         Metre         3.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Fees - Reliculation Mains         1         Metre         3.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Sever Reliculation Mains         1         Metre         3.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Sever Reliculation Mains         1         Metre         3.00         No         C           Assessment Fees - Sever Reliculation Mains         1         Metre         3.00         No         C </td <td>Caravan Park, Certificate of Completion - Relocatable Home and/or Rigid Annexe</td> <td>1</td> <td>Each</td> <td>58.00</td> <td>No</td> <td>С</td>	Caravan Park, Certificate of Completion - Relocatable Home and/or Rigid Annexe	1	Each	58.00	No	С
development consent is not required1Lashmin 465.00NoCDesign Engineering & Services - DevelopmentsConstruction Certificate for Subdivision and Development workAssessment Fees - Road Works1Metre5.00NoCAssessment Fees - Footpath1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Footpath1Metre2.00NoCAssessment Fees - Interallotment Drainage1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Pipe Culvert1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Pipe Culvert1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Refleculation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Suff Retriverks - cubic metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Suff Retriverks - cubic metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Suff Retriverks - cubic metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Suff Retriverks - cubic metre1Metre1.000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Suff Retaing Structures per square metre1Metre1.000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Pump Stations1Each1.000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Suff Retaing Voctures1Metre1.000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Pump Stations1Each500.00NoC <t< td=""><td></td><td>1</td><td>Each</td><td></td><td>No</td><td>С</td></t<>		1	Each		No	С
Construction Certificate for Subdivision and Development workAssessment Fees - Road Works1Metre5.00NoCAssessment Fees - Footpath1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Drainage1Metre2.00NoCAssessment Fees - Interallottment Drainage1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Footpath1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Pripe Culvert1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Reticulation Mains1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Reticulation Retro1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Reticulation Retro1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Retro1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Retro1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Retro1		1	Each		No	С
Assessment Fees - Road Works1Metre5.00NoCAssessment Fees - Footpath1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Drainage1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Interallotment Drainage1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Interallotment Drainage1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Pipe Culvert1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Buik Erthworks - cubic metre1Metre1.500NoCAssessment Fees - Buik Erthworks - cubic metre1Metre1.000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre1.000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Trum Drainage Works1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre	Design Engineering & Services - Developments					
Assessment Fees - Footpath1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Rural Road Works1Metre2.00NoCAssessment Fees - Drainage1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Interalletment Drainage1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Pipe Culvert1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Pipe Culvert1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sedik Earthworks - cubic metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Pump Stations1Metre1.000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Farth Retialing Structures per square metre1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Pump Stations1Each1.000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square	Construction Certificate for Subdivision and Development work					
Assessment Fees - Rural Road Works1Metre2.00NoCAssessment Fees - Drainage1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Interallotment Drainage1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Pipe Culvert1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Pipe Culvert1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Builde Structures per square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre1.000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sediment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre1.000NoCAssessment Fees - Sediment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre <td< td=""><td>Assessment Fees - Road Works</td><td>1</td><td>Metre</td><td>5.00</td><td>No</td><td>С</td></td<>	Assessment Fees - Road Works	1	Metre	5.00	No	С
Assessment Fees - Drainage1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Interallotment Drainage1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Pipe Culvert1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sulte Reticulation Mains1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sulte Earthworks - cubic metre1Metre1.5.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sulte Earth Retaing Structures per square metre1Metre1.5.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre1.000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Each1.000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Pump Stations1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Visiting / Detention Basins - square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Nating Areas - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Visiting / Detention Basins - square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Nating Areas - square metre1Metre1.00<	Assessment Fees - Footpath	1	Metre	1.00	No	С
Assessment Fees - Interallottment Drainage1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Pipe Culvert1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sever Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre0.05NoCAssessment Fees - Bulk Earthworks - cubic metre1Metre0.05NoCAssessment Fees - Seridges per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre1.000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre1.000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges Der square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Each1.000NoCAssessment Fees - Mult Drainage Works1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Nould Drainage1Metre1.00NoCInspection of Assets - Roal	Assessment Fees - Rural Road Works	1	Metre	2.00	No	С
Assessment Fees - Pipe Culvert1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Water Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre0.05NoCAssessment Fees - Sulk Earthworks - cubic metre1Metre0.05NoCAssessment Fees - Culverts (Not Pipes) per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Seridges per square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Seridge per square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Vank Drainage Works1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Varing Areas - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Varing Areas - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre1.00NoC </td <td>Assessment Fees - Drainage</td> <td>1</td> <td>Metre</td> <td>3.00</td> <td>No</td> <td>С</td>	Assessment Fees - Drainage	1	Metre	3.00	No	С
Assessment Fees - Sewer Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Water Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bulk Earthworks - cubic metre1Metre0.05NoCAssessment Fees - Culverts (Not Pipes) per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Earth Retaing Structures per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Each1,000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - WSUD / Retarding / Detention Basins - square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Forking Areas - square metre1Metre1.50NoCInspection of Assets - Road Works1Metre3.30NoCInspection of Assets - Foropath1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90No <td>Assessment Fees - Interallotment Drainage</td> <td>1</td> <td>Metre</td> <td>3.00</td> <td>No</td> <td>С</td>	Assessment Fees - Interallotment Drainage	1	Metre	3.00	No	С
Assessment Fees - Water Reticulation Mains1Metre3.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bulk Earthworks - cubic metre1Metre0.05NoCAssessment Fees - Culverts (Not Pipes) per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Earth Retaing Structures per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Each1,000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Subject Jeteration Basins - square metre1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - WSUD / Retarding / Detention Basins - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Ninimum Fee (All Above Works)1Each500.00NoCInspection of Assets - Road Works1Metre3.30NoCInspection of Assets - Footpath1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage	Assessment Fees - Pipe Culvert	1	Metre	3.00	No	С
Assessment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bulk Earthworks - cubic metre1Metre0.05NoCAssessment Fees - Culverts (Not Pipes) per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Earth Retaing Structures per square metre1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Each1,000.00NoCAssessment Fees - WSUD / Retarding / Detention Basins - square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Minimum Fee (All Above Works)1Each500.00NoCInspection of Assets - Road Works1Metre3.30NoCInspection of Assets - Rural Road Works1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Rural Road Works1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert1Metre9.90NoC	Assessment Fees - Sewer Reticulation Mains	1	Metre	3.00	No	С
Assessment Fees - Bulk Earthworks - cubic metre1Metre0.05NoCAssessment Fees - Culverts (Not Pipes) per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Earth Retaing Structures per square metre1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Each1,000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - WSUD / Retarding / Detention Basins - square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Minimum Fee (All Above Works)1Each500.00NoCInspection of Assets - Road Works1Metre3.30NoCInspection of Assets - Road Works1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Rural Road Works1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert1Metre9.90NoC	Assessment Fees - Water Reticulation Mains	1	Metre	3.00	No	С
Assessment Fees - Culverts (Not Pipes) per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Earth Retaing Structures per square metre1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Each1,000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - VisUD / Retarding / Detention Basins - square metre1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - WSUD / Retarding / Detention Basins - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Minimum Fee (All Above Works)1Each500.00NoCInspection of Assets - Road Works1Metre16.50NoCInspection of Assets - Road Works1Metre9.30NoCInspection of Assets - Rural Road Works1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Rural Road Works1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert1Metre9.90NoC	Assessment Fees - Sedimentation & Erosion Control	1	Metre	1.00	No	С
Assessment Fees - Earth Retaing Structures per square metre1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Each1,000.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - VSUD / Retarding / Detention Basins - square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Minimum Fee (All Above Works)1Each500.00NoCInspection of Assets - Road Works1Metre3.30NoCInspection of Assets - Footpath1Metre6.60NoCInspection of Assets - Rural Road Works1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert1Metre9.90NoC	Assessment Fees - Bulk Earthworks - cubic metre	1	Metre	0.05	No	С
Assessment Fees - Bridges per square metre1Metre15.00NoCAssessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Each1,000.00NoCAssessment Fee - Trunk Drainage Works1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - WSUD / Retarding / Detention Basins - square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Minimum Fee (All Above Works)1Each500.00NoCInspection of Assets - Road Works1Metre16.50NoCInspection of Assets - Footpath1Metre3.30NoCInspection of Assets - Pariange1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert1Metre9.90NoC	Assessment Fees - Culverts (Not Pipes) per square metre	1	Metre	15.00	No	С
Assessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations1Each1,000.00NoCAssessment Fee - Trunk Drainage Works1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - WSUD / Retarding / Detention Basins - square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Minimum Fee (All Above Works)1Each500.00NoCInspection of Assets - Road Works1Metre16.50NoCInspection of Assets - Footpath1Metre6.60NoCInspection of Assets - Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert1Metre9.90NoC	Assessment Fees - Earth Retaing Structures per square metre	1	Metre	8.00	No	С
Assessment Fee - Trunk Drainage Works1Metre8.00NoCAssessment Fees - WSUD / Retarding / Detention Basins - square metre1Metre4.50NoCAssessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre1Metre1.00NoCAssessment Fees - Minimum Fee (All Above Works)1Each500.00NoCInspection of Assets - Road Works1Metre16.50NoCInspection of Assets - Footpath1Metre3.30NoCInspection of Assets - Rural Road Works1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert1Metre9.90NoC	Assessment Fees - Bridges per square metre	1	Metre	15.00	No	С
Assessment Fees - WSUD / Retarding / Detention Basins - square metre       1       Metre       4.50       No       C         Assessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre       1       Metre       1.00       No       C         Assessment Fees - Minimum Fee (All Above Works)       1       Each       500.00       No       C         Inspection of Assets - Road Works       1       Metre       16.50       No       C         Inspection of Assets - Footpath       1       Metre       3.30       No       C         Inspection of Assets - Footpath       1       Metre       6.60       No       C         Inspection of Assets - Rural Road Works       1       Metre       9.90       No       C         Inspection of Assets - Drainage       1       Metre       9.90       No       C         Inspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage       1       Metre       9.90       No       C	Assessment Fees - Sewer Pump Stations	1	Each	1,000.00	No	С
Assessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre       1       Metre       1.00       No       C         Assessment Fees - Minimum Fee (All Above Works)       1       Each       500.00       No       C         Inspection of Assets - Road Works       1       Metre       16.50       No       C         Inspection of Assets - Footpath       1       Metre       3.30       No       C         Inspection of Assets - Footpath       1       Metre       6.60       No       C         Inspection of Assets - Rural Road Works       1       Metre       9.90       No       C         Inspection of Assets - Drainage       1       Metre       9.90       No       C         Inspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage       1       Metre       9.90       No       C         Inspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert       1       Metre       9.90       No       C	Assessment Fee - Trunk Drainage Works	1	Metre	8.00	No	С
Assessment Fees - Minimum Fee (All Above Works)1Each500.00NoCInspection of Assets - Road Works1Metre16.50NoCInspection of Assets - Footpath1Metre3.30NoCInspection of Assets - Rural Road Works1Metre6.60NoCInspection of Assets - Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert1Metre9.90NoC	Assessment Fees - WSUD / Retarding / Detention Basins - square metre	1	Metre	4.50	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Road Works1Metre16.50NoCInspection of Assets - Footpath1Metre3.30NoCInspection of Assets - Rural Road Works1Metre6.60NoCInspection of Assets - Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert1Metre9.90NoC	Assessment Fees - Parking Areas - square metre	1	Metre	1.00	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Footpath1Metre3.30NoCInspection of Assets - Rural Road Works1Metre6.60NoCInspection of Assets - Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert1Metre9.90NoC	Assessment Fees - Minimum Fee (All Above Works)	1	Each	500.00	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Rural Road Works1Metre6.60NoCInspection of Assets - Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage1Metre9.90NoCInspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert1Metre9.90NoC	Inspection of Assets - Road Works	1	Metre	16.50	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Drainage       1       Metre       9.90       No       C         Inspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage       1       Metre       9.90       No       C         Inspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert       1       Metre       9.90       No       C	Inspection of Assets - Footpath	1	Metre	3.30	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage     1     Metre     9.90     No     C       Inspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert     1     Metre     9.90     No     C	Inspection of Assets - Rural Road Works	1	Metre	6.60	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert 1 Metre 9.90 No C	Inspection of Assets - Drainage	1	Metre	9.90	No	С
	Inspection of Assets - Interallotment Drainage	1	Metre	9.90	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Sewer Reticulation Mains 1 Metre 9.90 No C	Inspection of Assets - Pipe Culvert	1	Metre	9.90	No	С
	Inspection of Assets - Sewer Reticulation Mains	1	Metre	9.90	No	С



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Inspection of Assets - Water Reticulation Mains	1	Metre	9.90	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Sedimentation & Erosion Control	1	Metre	3.30	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Bulk Earthworks - cubic metre	1	Metre	0.14	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Culverts (Not Pipes) - squared metre	1	Metre	66.00	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Earth Retaing Structures - squared metre	1	Metre	27.50	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Bridges - squared metre	1	Metre	66.00	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Sewer Pump Stations	1	Metre	4,400.00	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Trunk Drainage Works	1	Metre	27.50	No	С
Inspection of Assets - WSUD / Retarding / Detention Basins - squared metre	1	Metre	13.75	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Parking Areas - squared metre	1	Metre	3.30	No	С
Inspection of Assets - Minimum Fee (All Above Works)	1	Each	1,100.00	No	С
Reinspection Fee	1	Each	330.00	No	С
Bond - Maintenance of Engineering Works	1	Each	10% of Water & Sewer works	No	С
Maintenance of Engineering Works - Bond - Administration Fee	1	Each	134.20	Yes	С
Completion of Outstanding Works at Issue of Subdivision Certificate	1	Each	Cost of Works + 50%	No	С
Development Specifications					
CHCC Design Specifications - One Off Hard Copy	1	Each	345.00	No	С
CHCC Design Specifications - Electronic Copy in PDF Format on CD	1	Each	85.00	No	С
CHCC Design Specifications - Electronic Copy in PDF Format on Internet	1	Each	0.00	No	С
CHCC Construction Specifications - One Off Hard Copy	1	Each	400.00	No	С
CHCC Construction Specifications - Electronic Copy in PDF Format on CD	1	Each	85.00	No	С
CHCC Construction Specifications - Electronic Copy in PDF Format on Internet	1	Each	0.00	No	С
AUS SPEC #1 Annual Update Fee for Access by Internet	1	Each	0.00	No	С
Plans and Drawings - Services					
Rechecking of Engineering Plans and Bond Estimates - Prior to Issue of Construction Certificate	1	Hour	150.00 Minimum 600.00	No	С
Rechecking of Engineering Plans and Bond Estimates - After Issue of Construction Certificate	1	Hour	150.00 Minimum 150.00	No	С
Checking Works as Executed Drawings (Charged @ Linen) - electronic CAD format & PDF	1	Each	42.00 per Lot Minimum 150.00	No	С
Checking Works as Executed Drawings (Charged @ Linen) - other than electronic CAD	1	Each	85.00 per Lot Minimum 150.00	No	С
Checking of Drawings Submitted by Private Certifiers - Engineering	1	Hour	150.00 Minimum 150.00	Yes	С
Search Fees - Engineering	1	Hour	150.00 Minimum 150.00	Yes	С
Other					
New Road Naming - Application - Single Road	1	Each	770.00	No	С
New Road Naming - Application - More than one Road	1	Each	1,200.00	No	С
Professional Advice & Services	1	Hour	150.00	No	D
Design Work Undertaken for Other Organisations	1	Hour	Quotation	No	D
Hire of GPS Equipment / Services - Raw Data	1	Year	4,000.00	Yes	D
Hire of GPS Equipment / Services - Equipment Hire with Operator	1	Day	2,000.00	Yes	D



New of GPS Equipment / Services - Equipment Hire with Operator         1         Week         6,000.00         Yes         D           Here of GPS Equipment / Services - Specific Projects         1         Each         Qualation         Yes         D           Private footpath Creasing [Driveway Application] - Approval footpath and inspections         1         Each         220.00         No         C           Private footpath Creasing [Driveway Application] - Kerb connection         1         Each         230.00         No         C           Private footpath Creasing [Driveway Application] - Kerb connection         1         Each         230.00         No         C           Private footpath Creasing [Driveway Application] - Kerb connection         1         Year         0.3380 cents in 5         No         8           Business Rane         1         Year         0.8380 cents in 5         No         8           Conform Attes         1         Year         0.8380 cents in 5         No         8           Conform Attes         1         Year         0.8380 cents in 5         No         8           Conform Attes         1         Year         0.8380 cents in 5         No         8           Conform Attes         1         Year         25.00         No	Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Protote Searphth Crossing (Driveway Application) - Approval stormwater and inspections         1         Each         280.00         No         C           Private Footpath Crossing (Driveway Application) - Kerb connection         1         Each         150.00         No         C           Private Footpath Crossing (Driveway Application) - Kerb connection         1         Each         150.00         No         C           Patter S. Charges	Hire of GPS Equipment / Services - Equipment Hire with Operator	1	Week	8,000.00	Yes	
Private Footpath Crossing Driveway Application) - Approval isomwater and inspections 1 Each 20.00 No C Private Footpath Crossing Driveway Application) - Kerb connection 1 Ker	Hire of GPS Equipment / Services - Specific Projects	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	D
Private Footpath Crossing (Driveway Application) - Kerb connection         1         Each         150.00         No         C           Rates & Charges         U           Ordinary Rates         I         Year         0.3580 cents in 5 (Base 412.06)         No         8           Business Rate         1         Year         0.3580 cents in 5 (Base 412.06)         No         8           Earning Rate         1         Year         0.3580 cents in 5 (Base 412.06)         No         8           Earning Rate         1         Year         0.3580 cents in 5 (Base 412.06)         No         8           Earning Rate         1         Year         0.3580 cents in 5 (Minimum 65.00)         No         8           Earning Rate         1         Year         0.3580 cents in 5 (Minimum 65.00)         No         8           Cuttanding Rates - Interest on overdve amounts calculated day         Prescribes         No         8           Stormwater Management Services (eligible properties)         Prescribes         No         8           House or Black of flats (non strato) - Residential         1         Year         22.50         No         8           Stormwater Management Services (eligible properties)         Prescribes         Prescribes         Result <thresult< td="" th<=""><td>Private Footpath Crossing (Driveway Application) - Approval footpath and Inspections</td><td>1</td><td>Each</td><td>230.00</td><td>No</td><td>С</td></thresult<>	Private Footpath Crossing (Driveway Application) - Approval footpath and Inspections	1	Each	230.00	No	С
Retes: & Charges           Ordinary Rates         0.3308 cents in 5 (Base 412.00)         No         B           Businers Rate         1         Year         0.3308 cents in 5 (Base 412.00)         No         B           Businers Rate         1         Year         0.3308 cents in 5 (Base 412.00)         No         B           Emmand Rate         1         Year         0.3308 cents in 5 (Base 412.00)         No         B           City Centre Business Rate         1         Year         0.3308 cents in 5 (Base 412.00)         No         B           City Centre Business Rate         1         Year         0.3308 cents in 5 (Base 15.90)         No         B           Cutstanding Rates - Interest on overdue amounts calculated daily         2         Vear         0.0504 cents in 5 (Base 15.90)         No         B           Starmwater Management Services (eligible properties)         House or Block of filts (non stratia) - Residential         1         Year         Residential         No         B           Strata Unit - Non-Residential, Per 350n2 Impervious land area by unit entitlement         1         Year         Residential         No         B           Storata Unit - Non-Residential, Per 350n2 Impervious land area by unit entitlement         1         Year         Residential         No         Co	Private Footpath Crossing (Driveway Application) - Approval stormwater and Inspections	1	Each	230.00	No	С
Ordinary Rates         Image: Constraint of the second	Private Footpath Crossing (Driveway Application) - Kerb connection	1	Each	150.00	No	С
Residential Rate         1         Year         0.3388 (strip is 5) ((dise 412.00) (s) No         No         B           Business Rate         1         Year         0.3380 (strip is 5) (dise 412.00) (s) No         No         B           Farmland Rate         1         Year         0.3380 (strip is 5) (dise 412.00) (s) No         No         B           City Centre Business Rate         1         Year         0.8319 (strip is 5) (dise 412.00) (strip is 5) No         B           Environmental Levy         1         Year         0.0035 (strip is 5) (dise 21.20) (strip is 5) No         B           Outstanding Rates - Interest on overdue amounts calculated dialy         2         Year         25.00 No         B           Storawater Management Services (eligible properties)         House or Block of flats (non strata) - Residential         1         Year         25.00 No         B           Strata Unit - Residential Per 350m2 impervious land area         1         Year         25.00 No         B           Strata Unit - Residential Per 350m2 impervious land area         1         Year         25.00 No         C           Section 603 Search (LG Act)         Leach         Prescribed         No         B           Section 603 Search (LG Act)         Prescribed         No         C           Section 603	Rates & Charges					
Resonancial Kate         1         Vear         (Base Field 200)         No         B           Business Rate         1         Vear         (Base Field 200)         No         B           Farmland Rate         1         Vear         (Base Field 200)         No         B           City Correr Business Rate         1         Vear         (Base Field 200)         No         B           City Correr Business Rate         1         Vear         (Base Field 200)         No         B           City Correr Business Rate         1         Vear         (Base Field 200)         No         B           City Correr Business Rate         1         Vear         (Base Field 200)         No         B           Cottstanding Rates - Interest on overdue amounts calculated daily         Vear         Cases Cases         No         B           Stormwater Management Services (Eligible properties)         House or Block of Flats (non strata) - Residential         1         Vear         Result Minimum Scot         No         B           Strata Unit - Non-Residential - Per 350m2 impervious land area         1         Vear         Result Minimum Scot         No         B           Strata Unit - Non-Residential - Per 350m2 impervious land area         1         Year         25.00 <t< td=""><td>Ordinary Rates</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Ordinary Rates					
Business Rate         1         Year         Monimus GOLOD         No         B           Farminard Rate         1         Year         0.3308 cents in S         No         B           City Centre Business Rate         1         Year         0.3308 cents in S         No         B           Environmental Levy         0.9515 cents in S         No         B         S         S           Constraint Rate         1         Year         0.00554 cents in S         No         B           Constraint Rate         1         Year         0.00554 cents in S         No         B           Constraint Rate         1         Year         25.00         No         B           Constraint Rate         1         Year         25.00         No         B           Strata Unit - Nexidential         1         Year         25.00         No         B           Strata Unit - Non-Residential         1         Year         Meanimu 500         No         B           Strata Unit - Non-Residential         1         Year         Meanimu 500         No         B           Other Finance Charges         2         25.00         No         B         Sectin 603 Search (LG Act)         No         C	Residential Rate	1	Year		No	В
Farman Rate1YearHear (Base 21.20) (Minimess) RateNoBCity Centre Business Rate1Year0.85135 cents in NoBEnvironmental Levy1Year0.00034 cents in SNoBOutstanding Rates - Interest on overdue amounts calculated dailyPrasc 21.55)NoBStormwater Management Services (eligible properties)House or Blocks of flats (non strata) - Residential1Year25.00NoBStormwater Management Services (eligible properties)1Year25.00NoBStrata Unit - Residential1Year25.00NoBStrata Unit - Residential1Year25.00NoBOther Finance Charges1Year25.00NoBSection 603 Search (IG Act)1EachPrescribedNoCSection 603 Search (IG Act)1EachCostNoCSection 603 Search (IG Act)1Each15.00Yes, CCSection 603 Search (IG Act)	Business Rate	1	Year	•	No	В
Lty Verif Business Rate1YearNoBEnvironmental Levy1Year0.00954 consin is 5 (Base 21.95)NoBOutstanding Rates - Interest on overdue amounts calculated dulyPrescribedNoBStormwater Management Services (eligible properties)PrescribedNoBHouse or Block of flats (non strata) - Residential1Year25.00NoBStrata Unit - Residential1Year25.00NoBStrata Unit - Residential1Year25.00NoBNon-Residential - Per 350m2 impervious land area by unit entitlement1Year25.00NoBOther Finance ChargesBBSection 603 Search (LG Act)1EachPrescribedNoBSection 603 Search (LG Act)Urgent Processing Additional Fee (Within next working day)1Each85.00NoCSection 603 Search (LG Act)Urgent Processing Additional Fee (Within next working day)1EachCostNoCSection 603 Search (LG Act)1EachCostNoCCDishonaur Payment Administration Fee1Each15.00Yes/NoCSundy Debtors Accounts Late Fee1Each25.00YesCResidential Consumption Charges - Tier 2 - Usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 14 ler day (for each billing period)1Kiloitire3.18NoCResidential Consumption	Farmland Rate	1	Year		No	В
Environmental Levy 1 Vear (Base 21.95) No B Outstanding Rates - Interest on overdue amounts calculated daily Prescribed No B Stormwater Management Services (aligible properties) House or Block of flats (non strate) - Residential 1 Vear 25.00 No B Strata Unit - Residential 1 Vear 25.00 No B Strata Unit - Residential 1 Vear 25.00 No B Strata Unit - Residential, Per 350m2 Impervious land area by unit entitlement 1 Vear Areau Minimum 5.00 No B Other Finance Charges Section 603 Search (LG Act) Vear 25.00 No B Section 603 Search (LG Act) Urgent Processing Additional Fee (Within next working day) 1 Each 85.00 No C Section 603 Search (LG Act) Verbal Update of provided Certificate within 2 months 1 Each 0.00 No C Section 603 Search (LG Act) Verbal Update of provided Certificate within 2 months 1 Each 0.00 No C Section 603 Search (LG Act) Verbal Update of provided Certificate within 2 months 1 Each 0.00 No C Section 603 Search (LG Act) No C Section 603 Search (LG Act) Verbal Update of provided Certificate within 2 months 1 Each 0.00 No C Section 603 Search (LG Act) Verbal Update of provided Certificate within 2 months 1 Each 0.00 No C Section 603 Search (LG Act) Verbal Update of provided Certificate within 2 months 1 Each 0.00 No C Section 603 Search (LG Act) Verbal Update of provided Certificate within 2 months 1 Each 0.00 No C Section 603 Search (LG Act) No C Section 604 Search (LG Act) No C Section 605 Search (LG Act) No C Sectio	City Centre Business Rate	1	Year		No	В
Stormwater Management Services (eligible properties)         House or Block of flats (non strata) - Residential       1       Year       25.00       No       B         Strata Unit - Residential       1       Year       12.50       No       B         Strata Unit - Residential       1       Year       Result Minimum 5.00       No       B         Strata Unit - Non-Residential - Per 350m2 Impervious land area by unit entitlement       1       Year       25.00       No       B         Other Finance Charges	Environmental Levy	1	Year		No	В
House or Block of flats (non strata) - Residential1Year25.00NoBStrata Unit - Residential1Year12.50NoBStrata Unit - Non-Residential, Per 350m2 impervious land area by unit entitlement1YearResult Minimum 5.00NoBNon-Residential - Per 350m2 impervious land area1Year25.00NoBOther Finance Charges1Year25.00NoBSection 603 Search (LG Act)1EachPrescribedNoCSection 603 Search (LG Act) - Urgent Processing Additional Fee (Within next working day)1Each0.00NoCSection 603 Search (LG Act) - Verbal Update of provided Certificate within 2 months1Each0.00NoCSection 603 Search (LG Act)1EachCostNoCRates Debt Recovery Costs (including Legal Action)1EachCostNoCDishonour Payment Administration Fee1Each15.00Yes/NoCAccount Keeping Fee (Sundry Debtors Accounts Only)1Month22.00YesCSundry Debtors Account Late Fee1invoice22.00YesCResidential Consumption Charges - Tier 1 - Usage of up to the equivalent to 1 kli per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 2 - Usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 1 kli per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis User	Outstanding Rates - Interest on overdue amounts calculated daily			Prescribed	No	В
Strata Unit - Residential1Year12.50NoBStrata Unit - Non-Residential, Per 350m2 impervious land area by unit entitlement1YearResult Minimum 5.00NoBNon-Residential - Per 350m2 impervious land area1Year25.00NoBOther Finance Charges1EachPrescribedNoBSection 603 Search (LG Act)1EachPrescribedNoBSection 603 Search (LG Act) - Urgent Processing Additional Fee (Within next working day)1Each85.00NoCSection 603 Search (LG Act) - Urgent Processing Additional Fee (Within next working day)1Each0.00NoCSection 603 Search (LG Act) - Urgent Processing Additional Fee (Within next working day)1Each0.00NoCSection 603 Search (LG Act)1EachCostNoCSection 605 Search (LG Act)1EachCostNoCRates Debt Recovery Costs (Including Legal Action)1EachLostNoCDishonour Payment Administration Fee1Each15.00Yes/NoCAccount Keeping Fee (Sundry Debtors Accounts Only)1Month22.00YesCWater ServicesSt.00NoCWater Services1Each3.18NoCCosumption Charges - Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18<	Stormwater Management Services (eligible properties)					
Strata Unit - Non-Residential, Per 350m2 impervious land area by unit entitlement       1       Year       Result Minimum 5.00       No       B         Non-Residential - Per 350m2 impervious land area       1       Year       25.00       No       B         Other Finance Charges	House or Block of flats (non strata) - Residential	1	Year	25.00	No	В
Strata Unit - Non-Residential, Per 350m2 Impervious land area by unit entillement       1       Year       Minimum 5.00       No       B         Non-Residential - Per 350m2 Impervious land area       1       Year       25.00       No       B         Other Finance Charges       5       5       1       Each       Prescribed       No       B         Section 603 Search (LG Act)       1       Each       Prescribed       No       C         Section 603 Search (LG Act) - Verbal Update of provided Certificate within 2 months       1       Each       0.00       No       C         Section 603 Search (LG Act)       Verbal Update of provided Certificate within 2 months       1       Each       Cost       No       C         Section 605 Search (LG Act)       Verbal Update of provided Certificate within 2 months       1       Each       Cost       No       C         Rates Debt Recovery Costs (Including Legal Action)       1       Each       Cost       No       C         Sundry Debtors Account Accounts Only)       1       Month       22.00       Yes       C         Sundry Debtors Account Late Fee       1       invoice       22.00       Yes       C         Refund Fee       1       Each       25.00       Yes/No       C	Strata Unit - Residential	1	Year	12.50	No	В
Other Finance Charges           Section 603 Search (LG Act)         1         Each         Prescribed         No         B           Section 603 Search (LG Act) - Urgent Processing Additional Fee (Within next working day)         1         Each         85.00         No         C           Section 603 Search (LG Act) - Verbal Update of provided Certificate within 2 months         1         Each         0.00         No         C           Section 605 Search (LG Act)         1         Each         Cost         No         C           Section 605 Search (LG Act)         1         Each         Cost         No         C           Section 605 Search (LG Act)         1         Each         Cost         No         C           Section 605 Search (LG Act)         1         Each         Cost         No         C           Section 605 Search (LG Act)         1         Each         Cost         No         C           Reade Search (LG Act)         1         Each         Cost         No         C           Dishonour Payment Administration Fee         1         Each         20.00         Yes         C           Sundry Debtors Account Late Fee         1         invoice         22.00         Yes         C           R	Strata Unit - Non-Residential, Per 350m2 impervious land area by unit entitlement	1	Year		No	В
Section 603 Search (LG Act)       1       Each       Prescribed       No       B         Section 603 Search (LG Act)       Urgent Processing Additional Fee (Within next working day)       1       Each       85.00       No       C         Section 603 Search (LG Act)       Urgent Processing Additional Fee (Within next working day)       1       Each       85.00       No       C         Section 603 Search (LG Act)       Prescribed       1       Each       0.00       No       C         Section 605 Search (LG Act)       1       Each       Cost       No       C         Section 605 Search (LG Act)       1       Each       Cost       No       C         Rates Debt Recovery Costs (including Legal Action)       1       Each       Cost       No       C         Dishonour Payment Administration Fee       1       Each       15.00       Yes/No       C         Sudry Debtors Account Late Fee       1       invoice       22.00       Yes       C         Refund Fee       1       Each       25.00       Yes/No       C         Water Services       Image Charges       Image Charges <t< td=""><td>Non-Residential - Per 350m2 impervious land area</td><td>1</td><td>Year</td><td>25.00</td><td>No</td><td>В</td></t<>	Non-Residential - Per 350m2 impervious land area	1	Year	25.00	No	В
Section 603 Search (LG Act) - Urgent Processing Additional Fee (Within next working day)       1       Each       85.00       No       C         Section 603 Search (LG Act) - Verbal Update of provided Certificate within 2 months       1       Each       0.00       No       C         Section 603 Search (LG Act)       1       Each       Cost       No       C         Section 605 Search (LG Act)       1       Each       Cost       No       C         Rates Debt Recovery Costs (including Legal Action)       1       Each       Cost       No       C         Dishonour Payment Administration Fee       1       Each       15.00       Yes/No       C         Account Keeping Fee (Sundry Debtors Accounts Only)       1       Month       22.00       Yes       C         Sundry Debtors Account Late Fee       1       invoice       22.00       Yes       C         Water Usage Charges       1       Each       25.00       Yes/No       C         Residential Consumption Charges - Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No	Other Finance Charges					
Section 603 Search (LG Act) - Verbal Update of provided Certificate within 2 months       1       Each       0.00       No       C         Section 605 Search (LG Act)       1       Each       Cost       No       C         Rates Debt Recovery Costs (including Legal Action)       1       Each       Cost       No       C         Dishonour Payment Administration Fee       1       Each       15.00       Yes/No       C         Account Keeping Fee (Sundry Debtors Accounts Only)       1       Month       22.00       Yes       C         Sundry Debtors Account Late Fee       1       invoice       22.00       Yes       C         Sundry Debtors Account Late Fee       1       Each       25.00       Yes/No       C         Water Services       Ves/No       C       Ves/No       C       Ves/No       C         Water Usage Charges       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Residential Consumption Charges: Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 1 - usage of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Dialys	Section 603 Search (LG Act)	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Section 605 Search (LG Act)       1       Each       Cost       No       C         Rates Debt Recovery Costs (including Legal Action)       1       Each       Cost       No       C         Dishonour Payment Administration Fee       1       Each       15.00       Yes/No       C         Account Keeping Fee (Sundry Debtors Accounts Only)       1       Month       22.00       Yes       C         Sundry Debtors Account Late Fee       1       invoice       22.00       Yes       C         Refund Fee       1       Each       25.00       Yes/No       C         Water Services       1       Each       25.00       Yes/No       C         Water Usage Charges       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Residential Consumption Charges - Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 1 - usage of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Dialysis Use	Section 603 Search (LG Act) - Urgent Processing Additional Fee (Within next working day)	1	Each	85.00	No	C
Rates Debt Recovery Costs (including Legal Action)1EachCostNoCDishonour Payment Administration Fee1Each15.00Yes/NoCAccount Keeping Fee (Sundry Debtors Accounts Only)1Month22.00YesCSundry Debtors Account Late Fee1invoice22.00YesCRefund Fee1Each25.00Yes/NoCWater ServicesWater ServicesWater Usage ChargesResidential Consumption Charges - Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 1 - usage of up to the equivalent to 1 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 1 - usage of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCNon-Residential Consumption Charges - Metered Consumption Charge (apt of for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCNon-Residential Consumption Charges - Meterer Fire Service Consumption Charge (apt of for mage)1Kilolitre3.18NoCNon-Residential Consumption Charge	Section 603 Search (LG Act) - Verbal Update of provided Certificate within 2 months	1	Each	0.00	No	С
Dishonour Payment Administration Fee1Each15.00Yes/NoCAccount Keeping Fee (Sundry Debtors Accounts Only)1Month22.00YesCSundry Debtors Account Late Fee1invoice22.00YesCRefund Fee1Each25.00Yes/NoCWater ServicesWater Usage ChargesResidential Consumption Charges - Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 1 - usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre4.77NoCDialysis Users - Tier 1 - usage of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18<	Section 605 Search (LG Act)	1	Each	Cost	No	С
Account Keeping Fee (Sundry Debtors Accounts Only)1Month22.00YesCSundry Debtors Account Late Fee1invoice22.00YesCRefund Fee1Each25.00Yes/NoCWater ServicesWater Usage ChargesResidential Consumption Charges - Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre4.77NoCDialysis Users - Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre4.77NoCDialysis Users - Tier 1 – usage of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 1 – usage of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 2 – usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCNon-Residential Consumption Charges - Meter Fire Service Consumption Charge (apart from tire fighting usage).1Kilolitre3.18NoCNon-Residential Consumption Charges - Meter Fire Service Consumption Charge (apart from tire fighting usage).1Kilolitre3.18NoCNon-Residential Consumption Charges - Meter Fire Service Con	Rates Debt Recovery Costs (including Legal Action)	1	Each	Cost	No	С
Sundry Debtors Account Late Fee       1       invoice       22.00       Yes       C         Refund Fee       1       Each       25.00       Yes/No       C         Water Services         Water Usage Charges         Residential Consumption Charges - Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Residential Consumption Charges : Tier 2 – Usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 1 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       4.77       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 1 - usage of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       0.00       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Metered Consumption Charge (all consumption apart from fire fighting usage).       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Meter Fire Service Consumption Charge (apart from 1       Kilolitre       9.54       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption fire fighting)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No	Dishonour Payment Administration Fee	1	Each	15.00	Yes/No	С
Refund Fee1Each25.00Yes/NoCWater ServicesWater Usage ChargesResidential Consumption Charges - Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCResidential Consumption Charges - Tier 2 – Usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 1 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre4.77NoCDialysis Users - Tier 1 - usage of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre0.00NoCDialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCDialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)1Kilolitre3.18NoCNon-Residential Consumption Charges - Metered Consumption Charge (all consumption apart from fire fighting usage).1Kilolitre3.18NoCNon-Residential Consumption Charges - Meter Fire Service Consumption Charge (apart from usage, supported by evidence, relating to fire fighting)1Kilolitre3.18NoCNon-Residential in Nature: Tier 1 - Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for usage, supported by evidence, relating to fire fighting)1Kilolitre3.18NoC	Account Keeping Fee (Sundry Debtors Accounts Only)	1	Month	22.00	Yes	С
Water Services         Water Usage Charges         Residential Consumption Charges - Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Residential Consumption Charges: Tier 2 – Usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       4.77       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 1 - usage of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       0.00       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Metered Consumption Charge (all consumption apart from fire fighting usage).       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Meter Fire Service Consumption Charge (apart from usage, supported by evidence, relating to fire fighting)       1       Kilolitre       9.54       No       C         Non-Rateable - Residential in Nature: Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for the day (for the day (for the day (for	Sundry Debtors Account Late Fee	1	invoice	22.00	Yes	С
Water Usage Charges         Residential Consumption Charges - Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Residential Consumption Charges: Tier 2 – Usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       4.77       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 1 - usage of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       0.00       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Metered Consumption Charge (all consumption apart from fire fighting usage).       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Meter Fire Service Consumption Charge (apart from usage, supported by evidence, relating to fire fighting)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Rateable - Residential in Nature: Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for 1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C <td>Refund Fee</td> <td>1</td> <td>Each</td> <td>25.00</td> <td>Yes/No</td> <td>С</td>	Refund Fee	1	Each	25.00	Yes/No	С
Residential Consumption Charges - Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Residential Consumption Charges: Tier 2 – Usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 1 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       4.77       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 1 - usage of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       0.00       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Metered Consumption Charge (all consumption apart from fire fighting usage).       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Meter Fire Service Consumption Charge (apart from usage, supported by evidence, relating to fire fighting)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Rateable - Residential in Nature: Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C	Water Services					
billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       NO       C         Residential Consumption Charges: Tier 2 – Usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 1 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       4.77       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 1 - usage of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       0.00       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Metered Consumption Charge (all consumption apart from fire fighting usage).       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Meter Fire Service Consumption Charge (apart from usage, supported by evidence, relating to fire fighting)       1       Kilolitre       9.54       No       C         Non-Rateable - Residential in Nature: Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C	Water Usage Charges					
Residential Consumption Charges: Tier 2 – Usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 1 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       4.77       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 1 - usage of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       0.00       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Metered Consumption Charge (all consumption apart from fire fighting usage).       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Meter Fire Service Consumption Charge (apart from usage, supported by evidence, relating to fire fighting)       1       Kilolitre       9.54       No       C         Non-Rateable - Residential in Nature: Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for 1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C		1	Kilolitre	3.18	No	С
Dialysis Users - Tier 1 - usage of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       0.00       No       C         Dialysis Users - Tier 2 - usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 0.438 kl per day (for each billing period)       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Metered Consumption Charge (all consumption apart from fire fighting usage).       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Meter Fire Service Consumption Charge (apart from usage, supported by evidence, relating to fire fighting)       1       Kilolitre       9.54       No       C         Non-Rateable - Residential in Nature: Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C	Residential Consumption Charges: Tier 2 – Usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 1 kl per day	1	Kilolitre	4.77	No	С
period)     1     Kilolitre     3.18     No     C       Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Metered Consumption Charge (all consumption apart from fire fighting usage).     1     Kilolitre     3.18     No     C       Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Meter Fire Service Consumption Charge (apart from usage, supported by evidence, relating to fire fighting)     1     Kilolitre     9.54     No     C       Non-Rateable - Residential in Nature: Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for     1     Kilolitre     3.18     No     C		1	Kilolitre	0.00	No	С
Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Metered Consumption Charge (all consumption apart from fire fighting usage).       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C         Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Meter Fire Service Consumption Charge (apart from usage, supported by evidence, relating to fire fighting)       1       Kilolitre       9.54       No       C         Non-Rateable - Residential in Nature: Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for       1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C		1	Kilolitre	3.18	No	С
Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Meter Fire Service Consumption Charge (apart from usage, supported by evidence, relating to fire fighting)       1       Kilolitre       9.54       No       C         Non-Rateable - Residential in Nature: Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for 1       Kilolitre       3.18       No       C	Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Metered Consumption Charge (all consumption apart	1	Kilolitre	3.18	No	С
Non-Rateable - Residential in Nature: Tier 1 – Usage of up to the equivalent to 1kl per day (for 1 Kilolitre 3.18 No C	Non-Residential Consumption Charges - Meter Fire Service Consumption Charge (apart from	1	Kilolitre	9.54	No	С
		1	Kilolitre	3.18	No	С



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Non-Rateable - Residential in Nature: Tier 2 – Usage in excess of up to the equivalent to 1 kl per day (for each billing period)	1	Kilolitre	4.77	No	C
Non-Rateable - Non Residential in Nature	1	Kilolitre	3.18	No	С
Special Water Meter Reading	1	Each	75.00	No	С
Water Access Charge					
Residential	1	Tenement	149.00	No	С
Vacant Property (Residential & Non-Residential)	1	Property	149.00	No	С
Non Residential Properties (per Meter Factor) - 15mm	1.0	Factor	149.00	No	С
Non Residential Properties (per Meter Factor) - 20mm	1.0	Factor	149.00	No	С
Non Residential Properties (per Meter Factor) - 25mm	1.6	Factor	238.40	No	С
Non Residential Properties (per Meter Factor) - 32mm	2.6	Factor	387.40	No	С
Non Residential Properties (per Meter Factor) - 40mm	4.0	Factor	596.00	No	С
Non Residential Properties (per Meter Factor) - 50mm	6.3	Factor	938.70	No	С
Non Residential Properties (per Meter Factor) - 65mm	10.6	Factor	1,579.40	No	С
Non Residential Properties (per Meter Factor) - 80mm	16.0	Factor	2,384.00	No	С
Non Residential Properties (per Meter Factor) - 100mm	25.0	Factor	3,725.00	No	С
Non Residential Properties (per Meter Factor) - 150mm	56.3	Factor	8,388.70	No	С
Non Residential Properties (per Meter Factor) - 200mm	100.0	Factor	14,900.00	No	С
Raw Water					
Water Access Charge	1	Tenement	149.00	No	С
Usage Charge (Other than non-rateable properties) - 50% of Treated Water Usage Charge - Tier 1 – Allowance of 1 kl per day per access charge	1	Kilolitre	1.59	No	С
Usage Charge (Other than non-rateable properties) - 50% of Treated Water Usage Charge - Tier 2 – Usage in excess of allowance of 1 kl per day per access charge (>365kl per annum)	1	Kilolitre	2.39	No	С
Water Disconnections and Reconnections					
Reminder Notice Penalty	1	Each	7.00	No	С
Restriction / Disconnection Notice Penalty	1	Each	27.00	No	С
Water Debt Recovery Costs (including Legal Action)	1	Each	Cost	No	С
	1	Each	168.00	No	С
Disconnection/Reconnection - Replacement Restrictor (If Illegally removed)	1	Each	83.00	No	С
Disconnection/Reconnection - Anti Tamper Device (Charge for replacement if damaged or	1	Each	420.00	No	С
illegally removed) Disconnection/Reconnection - Additional fee for out-of-hours reconnection – 20 & 25 mm	1	Each	83.00	No	С
 Disconnection/Reconnection - Disconnection of Water Supply	1	Each	120.00	No	С
 Disconnection/Reconnection - Reconnection of Water Supply	1	Each	120.00	No	С
Disconnection / Reconnection – 20 & 25 mm	1	Each	168.00	No	С
	1	Each	350.00	No	С
Disconnection / Reconnection – Other Sizes	1	Each	Quotation	No	С
Water Service Connection					
Water Service Application Fee	1	Each	782.00	No	С
Water Service Fee in Addition to Application Fee	1	Each	Quotation	No	С



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Meter Installation Inconvenience Charge	1	Each	174.00	No	С
Rectification of illegal access to locked meter point	1	Each	278.00	No	С
Subsidiary Meter Kit - Standard	1	Each	121.00	No	С
Subsidiary Meter Kit - Electronic/Remote Kit	1	Each	Quotation	No	С
Transfer of Private Sub Meters to Council - Administration Fee	1	Each	99.00	No	С
Water Pressure Reading - Fire Flow Test	1	Each	330.00	No	С
Water Meter Testing					
Water Meter Testing Requests - 20 mm (on-site)	1	Each	105.00	No	С
Water Meter Testing Requests - 20 mm (on test rig)	1	Each	213.00	No	С
Water Meter Testing Requests - 25 mm (on-site)	1	Each	105.00	No	С
Water Meter Testing Requests - 25 mm ( on test rig)	1	Each	213.00	No	С
Water Meter Testing Requests - 40 mm (on test rig)	1	Each	224.00	No	С
Water Meter Testing Requests - 50 mm (on test rig)	1	Each	359.00	No	С
Water Meter Testing Requests - 100 mm (external provider)	1	Each	Quotation	No	С
Water Backflow Prevention					
Lodgement Fee Per Device	1	Each	80.00	No	С
Assessment (if requested)	1	Each	219.00	No	С
Commercial - Overdue Registration	1	Each	83.00	No	С
Testing Fee (parts & repairs additional)	1	Each	219.00	No	С
Water - Commercial Works					
Commercial Works	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	D
Water - Contribution to Works					
Works on Council owned Water Infrastructure Requested by Owner/Developer	1	Each	Quotation	No	С
Repairs to Damaged Water Infrastructure	1	Each	Cost + 15%	No	С
Developer Contributions (S64) Water					
Developer Contributions (S64) Water	1	Each	As per Contribution Plans	No	E
Testable Water Back Flow Devices					
Residential Properties	1	Each	16.25	No	С
Non-Residential Properties - First Device	1	Each	65.00	No	С
Non-Residential Properties - Second & Subsequent Devices	1	Each	16.25	No	С
Non-Rateable Properties – First Device	1	Each	65.00	No	С
Non-Rateable Properties – Second & Subsequent Devices	1	Each	16.25	No	С
Water Fill Station					
Water Fill Station - Water Sales	1	Kilolitre	4.72	No	С
Water Fill Station - Licence Fee	1	Vehicle	353.00	No	С
Water Fill Station - Key Security Deposit	1	Each	169.00	No	С
Water Fill Station - Key Replacement	1	Each	58.00	No	С



Mater Plaston-key Reaction for Marce Plaston-key Reaction for Marce Plaston-key Reaction for Marce Plaston key Reaction for Reaction for Reaction for Marce Plaston key Reaction for Reaction for Reaction for Marce Plaston key Reaction for Marce Plaston key Reaction for Reaction	Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Contraction (Temporary Learner) - Account Establishment Fee         1         Each         65.00         No         C           Contractor (Temporary Learne) - Access Fermit         1         Each         40.00         No         C           Water Mydnant Standpipe         1         Week         145.00         No         C           Hiter/Sales - Weekly Hiter (2ar Weekl)         1         Week         91.00         No         C           Hiter/Sales - Weekly Hiter (2ar Weekl)         1         Week         91.00         No         C           Hiter/Sales - Weekly Hiter (2ar Weekl)         1         Week         91.00         No         C           Hiter/Sales - Weekly Hiter (2ar Weekl)         1         Weekl         91.00         No         C           Hiter/Sales - Weekly Hiter (2ar Weekl)         1         Weekl         91.00         No         C           Hiter/Sales - Weekly Hiter (2ar Weekl)         1         Keloatre         7.00         No         C           Sales - Sa	Water Fill Station - Key Re-activation Fee	1	Each	29.00	No	С
Contraction (Instruction (Parkan Standard)         1         Each         40.00         No         C           Water Mydramt Standarjo         1         Week         15.00         No         C           Hiter/Sales - Weekly Hite (121 Week)         1         Week         91.00         No         C           Hiter/Sales - Weekly Hite (224 Week)         1         Week         92.00         No         C           Hiter/Sales - Weekly Hite (224 Week)         1         Week         92.00         No         C           Hiter/Sales - Weekly Hite (224 Week)         1         Week         92.00         No         C           Hiter/Sales - Weekly Hite (221 Week)         1         Kilo Hiter         4.72         No         C           Hiter/Sales - Standarge Deposit         1         Kilo Hiter         4.72         No         C           Severage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strata unt = 1ET         1         Frement         922.00         No         E           Severage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strata unt = 1ET         1         Property         G8.00         No         E           Severage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - Sever Discharge Factor by Meter Factor         1         Yea         36.00         No	Water Fill Station Permit - Replacement Fee	1	Each	58.00	No	С
Mater Hydran Standpipe         Name         Standpipe           Hirr,Sales - Weekly Hire (2xt Week)         1         Week         91.00         No         C           Hirr,Sales - Weekly Hire (2xd Week)         1         Week         91.00         No         C           Hirr,Sales - Weekly Hire (2xd Week)         1         Week         27.00         No         C           Hirr,Sales - Weekly Hire (2xd Week)         1         Each         1.700.00         No         C           Hirr,Sales - Weekly Hire (2xd Week)         1         Kilolitte         4.72         No         C           Hirr,Sales - Weekly Hire (2xd Week)         1         Kilolitte         4.72         No         C           Hirr,Sales - Waek Sales Company         1         Kilolitte         4.72         No         C           Severage Access Charge (Revidential Properties) - House or stata unit = 1 ET         1         Terement         92.200         No         8           Severage Access Charge (Revidential Properties) - House or stata unit = 1 ET         1         Property         636.00         No         8           Severage Access Charge (Revidential Properties) - Sever Discharge Factor by Meter Factor         1         Property         Result         No         8           Vige	Contractor (Temporary Licence) - Account Establishment Fee	1	Each	65.00	No	С
Hire/Sale1-Weekly Hire (12t Week)1Week15.00NoCHire/Sale1-Weekly Hire (22d Week)1Week91.00NoCHire/Sale1-Weekly Hire (22d Week)1Week49.00NoCHire/Sale1-Weekly Hire (22fth week)1Week27.00NoCHire/Sale1-Weekly Hire (22fth week)1Kilolitre4.72NoCSever Sandpipe Depost1Kilolitre4.72NoCSever Sandpipe Depost1Kilolitre4.72NoCSever Sandpipe Depost1Kilolitre4.72NoCSever Sandpipe Depost1Vear922.00NoCSeverage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or stratu ant = 1 ET1Tenement922.00NoBSeverage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - Sever Discharge Factor by Meter Factor1PropertyS66.00NoBSeverage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - Sever Discharge Factor by Meter Factor1PropertyS66.00NoBSeverage Access Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sever Discharge Factor by Meter Factor1PropertyS66.00NoCSeverage Access Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sever Discharge Factor by Meter Factor1PropertyS66.00NoCSeverage Access Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sever Discharge Factor by Meter Factor1ResultNoCSeverage Access Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sever Discharge Factor by	Contractor (Temporary Licence) - Access Permit	1	Each	40.00	No	С
Hire/Sales - Weekly Hire (2nd Week]         No         C           Several Sandiadite Hired Tharges - Saliage collection charge paryear (Nana Gien / Coramba Coaucil arranged parpo out)         No         C           Several Sandiadite Hirden Charges - Saliage collection charge paryear (Nana Gien / Coramba Coaucil arranged parpo out)         No         R           Severalge Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strats unit = 1 ET         1         Tenement         922.00         No         R           Severage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - Sever Discharge Factor by Meter Factor         1         Property         Result         No         C           Severage Access Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sever Discharge Factor & Wator Use by 523.4         1         Kitolitre         Result         No         C           Severage Acces Charge (Non Residential Properties	Water Hydrant Standpipe					
InterStates         Week         49.00         No         C           Hite/States         1         Week         27.00         No         C           Hite/States         1         Each         1.1700.00         No         C           Hite/States         1         Katolitre         4.72         No         C           Sever Services         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         C           Severage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strata unit = 1 ET         1         Tenement         922.00         No         8           Severage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strata unit = 1 ET         1         Tenement         922.00         No         8           Severage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strata unit = 1 ET         1         Property         68.00         No         8           Severage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - Sever Discharge Factor by Matter Use by 3         1         Real No         Ro         C           Severage Access Charge (Ron Residential Properties) - Sever Discharge Factor & Water Use by 3         1         Katolitre         No         Ro         S           Sever Commercial Works         1         Each         <	Hire/Sales - Weekly Hire (1st Week)	1	Week	145.00	No	С
Hirk/Sales - Weekly Hire (>27.00NoCHire/Sales - Waekly Hire (>27.00NoCHire/Sales - Water Sales1Each1.700.00NoCSever ServicesCCouncil Sublidied Efficient Charges - Sulage collection charge per year (Nana Glen / Coranha Council arringed pump out)1Year922.00NoCSeverage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strata unt = 1 ET1Tenement922.00NoBSeverage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strata unt = 1 ET1Tenement922.00NoBSeverage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strata unt = 1 ET1Tenement922.00NoBSeverage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - Sever Discharge Factor by Meter Factor1PropertyResultNoBSeverage Access Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sever Discharge Factor by Meter Factor1PropertyResultNoR99300.01 Minimus S68.00NoCSeverage Access Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sever Discharge Factor by Mater Use by \$23.34ResultNoCResultNoCSever - Commercial Works1EachQuotationYesDDSever - Commercial Works1EachQuotationNoCSever - Commercial Works1EachQuotationNoCSever - Commercial Works1EachQuotationNoCSever - Commercia	Hire/Sales - Weekly Hire (2nd Week)	1	Week	91.00	No	С
Here/Sales-Standpipe Deposit         1         Each         1,700.00         No         C           Hire/Sales-Water Sales         1         Kilolitre         4.72         No         C           Severe Services	Hire/Sales - Weekly Hire (>2nd Week)	1	Week	49.00	No	С
Here's lates' water's sales1Kiloittre4.7.2NoCSever's SalesVerter's Sales <t< td=""><td>Hire/Sales - Weekly Hire (&gt;27th week)</td><td>1</td><td>Week</td><td>27.00</td><td>No</td><td>С</td></t<>	Hire/Sales - Weekly Hire (>27th week)	1	Week	27.00	No	С
Sewer Services         Access Charges       1       Year       922.00       No       C         Council Subsidied Effluent Charges - Sulage collection charge per year (Nana Gien / Coramba       1       Year       922.00       No       R         Sewerage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strata unit = 1 ET       1       Tenement       922.00       No       R         Sewerage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strata unit = 1 ET       1       Tenement       922.00       No       R         Sewerage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor by Meter Factor       1       Property       Result       No       C         Sewerage Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor x Water Use by       1       Kilolitre       Result       No       C         Sewerage Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor x Water Use by       1       Kilolitre       Result       No       C         Sewerage Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor x Water Use by       1       Each       Quotation       Yes       D         Sewerage Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor x Water Use by       1       Each       Quotation       Yes       D         Sewer Commercial Works       1       Each       Quotation	Hire/Sales - Standpipe Deposit	1	Each	1,700.00	No	С
Access Charges           Council Subsidied Effluent Charges - Sullage collection charge per year (Nana Gien / Coramba Council arranged pump out)         1         Year         922.00         No         C           Sewerage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strata unit = 1 ET         1         Tenement         922.00         No         B           Sewerage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strata unit = 1 ET         1         Tenement         922.00         No         B           Sewerage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor by Meter Factor         1         Property         Result         No         C           Sewerage Access Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor by Meter Factor         1         Property         Result         No         C           Sewerage Usage Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor x Water Use by         1         Kilolitre         Result         No         C           Sewerage Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor x Water Use by         1         Each         Quotation         Yes         D           Sewer Commercial Works         1         Each         Quotation         Yes         D           Sewer Commercial Works         1         Each         Quotation         No         C	Hire/Sales - Water Sales	1	Kilolitre	4.72	No	С
Council Subalised Effluent Charges - Sullage collection charge per year (Nana Glen / Coramba Council arranged pump out)NoCSewerage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strata unit = 1 ET1Tenement922.00NoBSewerage Access Charge (Residential Ron-Residential Property) - Vacant Land (Sewer1PropertyG36.00NoCSullage (Effluent) Collection Charge1YearS36.00NoCCSewerage Access Charge (Ron Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor by Meter Factor by \$903.00, Minimum \$636.00NoCCSewerage Access Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor by Meter Factor by \$903.00, Minimum \$636.00NoCCSewerage Access Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor Water Use by \$2.331KitolitreResultNoCSewerage Access Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor X Water Use by \$2.341EachQuotationYesDElectrical and Mechanical Commercial Works1EachQuotationYesDDSewer - Contribution to Works1EachQuotationNoCCDeveloper Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer1EachCouncil approved Contributions (Sec 64) - SewerNoCDeveloper Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer1Each470.00NoCConsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)1Each470.00NoCOnsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)1Each	Sewer Services					
Council arranged pump out)1Year922.00NoCSewerage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strata unit = 1 ET1Tenement922.00NoBSewerage Access Charge (Residential & Non-Residential Property) - Vacant Land (Sewer1PropertyG56.00NoCSewerage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor by Meter Factor1YearS36.00NoCSewerage Access Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor by Meter Factor1PropertyResultNoBVigao ChargesSewerage Loage Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor XWater Use by \$23.341KilolitreResultNoCSewerage Usage Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor XWater Use by \$23.341EachQuotationYesDSewerage Usage Charge Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor XWater Use by \$23.341EachQuotationYesDSewerage Loage Charge Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor XWater Use by \$23.341EachQuotationYesDSewerage Usage Charge Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor XWater Use by \$23.341EachQuotationYesDSewerage Loage Charge Non Residential Works1EachQuotationYesDDSewerage Usage Charge Non Sector1EachQuotationNoCSewer Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer1EachCouncil approved Contri	Access Charges					
Severage Access Charge (Residential & Non-Residential Property) - Vacant Land (Sever Analable)1Property636.00NoBSullage (Effluent) Collection Charge1Year536.00NoCSullage (Effluent) Collection Charge1Year536.00NoRBy S903.00, Minimum \$636.001PropertyResultNoBUsage Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor by Meter Factor1PropertyResultNoCSewerage Access Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor x Water Use by \$2.341KilolitreResultNoCSewerage Losge Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor x Water Use by \$2.341EachQuotationYesDCommercial Works1EachQuotationYesDDElectrical and Mechanical Commercial Works1EachQuotationYesDSewer - Contribution to Works1EachQuotationNoCWorks on Council owned Sewer Infrastructure Requested by Owner/Developer1EachCouncil approvedNoCDeveloper Contributions (SeG 4) - Sewer2EochCouncil approvedNoCDeveloper Contributions (SeG 4) Sever1Each470.00NoCOnsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)1Each470.00NoCRenew Septic Tank with no change to effluent disposal field - Application1Each250.00NoC<		1	Year	922.00	No	С
Available)1Property55.00NoBSullage (Effluent) Collection Charge1Vear536.00NoCSewerage Access Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor by Meter Factor y 5933.00, Minimum 565.00NoBUsage ChargeSewerage Scage Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor x Water Use by \$23.341KilolitreResultNoBSewerage Usage Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor x Water Use by \$23.341KilolitreResultNoCSewer - Commercial Works1EachQuotationYesDDElectrical and Mechanical Commercial Works1EachQuotationYesDSewer - Contribution to Works1EachQuotationNoCSewer - Contribution to Works1EachQuotationNoCDeveloper Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer1EachCouncil approved Contributions (Sec 64) - SewerNoEDeveloper Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer1Each250.00NoCOnsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)1Each470.00NoCOnsite Sewer Management System (Obsend Field - Application1Each250.00NoCApproval to Operate an OSSM - Renewal or Change of Ownership1Year72.00NoCMEDIUM risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year72.00NoCGuine Lappeet Contributions (	Sewerage Access Charge (Residential Properties) - House or strata unit = 1 ET	1	Tenement	922.00	No	В
Sewerage Access Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor by Meter Factor by \$933.00, Minimum \$535.00       No       B         Usage Charges       Sewerage Usage Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor x Water Use by \$2.34       1       Kilolitre       Result       No       C         Sewerage Usage Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor x Water Use by \$2.34       1       Each       Quotation       Yes       D         Commercial Works       1       Each       Quotation       Yes       D         Electrical and Mechanical Commercial Works       1       Each       Quotation       Yes       D         Sewer - Contribution to Works       1       Each       Quotation       No       C         Works on Council owned Sewer Infrastructure Requested by Owner/Developer       1       Each       Quotation       No       C         Developer Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer       1       Each       Council approved Contributions [Sea (Sea)       No       E         Onsite Sewer Management System (SSM)       1       Each       250.00       No       C         Onsite Sewer Management System - Application       1       Each       250.00       No       C         Approval to Operate an OSSM – Renewal or Change of Ownership       1       Year		1	Property	636.00	No	В
by \$303.00, Minimum \$636.00 Minimum \$636.00 No C Sewerage Usage Charges Sewerage Usage Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor x Water Use by \$2.34 Sewer - Commercial Works Commercial	Sullage (Effluent) Collection Charge	1	Year	536.00	No	С
Sewerage Usage Charge (Non Residential Properties) - Sewer Discharge Factor x Water Use by \$2.341KilolitreResultNoCSewer - Commercial Works1EachQuotationYesDCommercial Works1EachQuotationYesDElectrical and Mechanical Commercial Works1EachQuotationYesDSewer - Contribution to Works1EachQuotationYesDWorks on Council owned Sewer Infrastructure Requested by Owner/Developer1EachQuotationNoCRepairs to Damaged Sewer Infrastructure1EachCost + 15%NoCDeveloper Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer1EachContril approved Contribution PlansNoEDeveloper Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer1Each470.00NoCOnsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)0CRenew Septic Tank with no change to effluent disposal field - Application1Each250.00NoCApproval to Operate an OSSM - Renewal or Change of Ownership1Year67.00NoCMEDIUM risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year72.00NoCLOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year36.00NoCSecond Inspection toro result1Each18.00NoC		1	Property	Result	No	В
S2.3.4IKiloitreResultNoCSewer - Commercial WorksCommercial Works1EachQuotationYesDElectrical and Mechanical Commercial Works1EachQuotationYesDSewer - Contribution to WorksWorks on Council owned Sewer Infrastructure Requested by Owner/Developer1EachQuotationNoCRepairs to Damaged Sewer Infrastructure Requested by Owner/Developer1EachCost + 15%NoCDeveloper Contributions (Sec 64) - SewerDeveloper Contributions (Sec 64) - SewerDeveloper Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer1EachCouncil approved Contribution PlansNoEOnsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)Onsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)Onsite Sewer an optication1Each470.00NoCApproval to Operate an 0SSM – Renewal or Change of Ownership1Year67.00NoCMEDIUM risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year72.00NoCLOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year36.00NoCSecond Inspection Fee1Year36.00NoC	Usage Charges					
Commercial Works1EachQuotationYesDElectrical and Mechanical Commercial Works1EachQuotationYesDSewer - Contribution to Works1EachQuotationYesDWorks on Council owned Sewer Infrastructure Requested by Owner/Developer1EachQuotationNoCRepairs to Damaged Sewer Infrastructure1EachCost + 15%NoCDeveloper Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer1EachCost + 15%NoEDeveloper Contributions (S64) Sewer1EachCouncil approved Contribution PlansNoEOnsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)01Each470.00NoCRenew Septic Tank with no change to effluent disposal field - Application1Each250.00NoCApproval to Operate an OSSM – Renewal or Change of Ownership1Year67.00NoCMEDIUM risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year72.00NoCLOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year36.00NoCSecond Inspection to resolve a compliance issue1Each180.00NoC		1	Kilolitre	Result	No	С
Electrical and Mechanical Commercial Works1EachQuotationYesDSewer - Contribution to WorksWorks on Council owned Sewer Infrastructure Requested by Owner/Developer1EachQuotationNoCRepairs to Damaged Sewer Infrastructure1EachCost + 15%NoCDeveloper Contributions (Sec 64) - SewerDeveloper Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer1EachCouncil approved Contribution PlansNoEOnsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)Onsite Sewer Management System - Application1Each470.00NoCRenew Septic Tank with no change to effluent disposal field - Application1Each250.00NoCHiGH risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year72.00NoCLDUM risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year36.00NoCSecond Inspection to resolve a compliance issue1Each180.00NoC	Sewer - Commercial Works					
Sewer - Contribution to Works         Works on Council owned Sewer Infrastructure Requested by Owner/Developer       1       Each       Quotation       No       C         Repairs to Damaged Sewer Infrastructure       1       Each       Cost + 15%       No       C         Developer Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer       1       Each       Council approved Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer       No       E         Developer Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer       1       Each       Council approved Contribution Plans       No       E         Onsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)       0       0       C       Renew Septic Tank with no change to effluent disposal field - Application       1       Each       470.00       No       C         Approval to Operate an OSSM – Renewal or Change of Ownership       1       Year       67.00       No       C         HIGH risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee       1       Year       72.00       No       C         LOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee       1       Year       36.00       No       C	Commercial Works	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	D
Works on Council owned Sewer Infrastructure Requested by Owner/Developer1EachQuotationNoCRepairs to Damaged Sewer Infrastructure1EachCost + 15%NoCDeveloper Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer1EachCouncil approved Contribution PlansNoEDeveloper Contributions (Se4) Sewer1EachCouncil approved Contribution PlansNoEOnsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)00CNoCRenew Septic Tank with no change to effluent disposal field - Application1Each250.00NoCApproval to Operate an OSSM – Renewal or Change of Ownership1Year67.00NoCHIGH risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year72.00NoCLOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year36.00NoCSecond Inspection to resolve a compliance issue1Each180.00NoC	Electrical and Mechanical Commercial Works	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	D
Repairs to Damaged Sewer Infrastructure1EachCost + 15%NoCDeveloper Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer1EachCouncil approved Contribution PlansNoEDeveloper Contributions (S64) Sewer1EachCouncil approved Contribution PlansNoEOnsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)1Each470.00NoCOnsite Sewer Management System - Application1Each250.00NoCRenew Septic Tank with no change to effluent disposal field - Application1Each250.00NoCApproval to Operate an OSSM – Renewal or Change of Ownership1Year67.00NoCHIGH risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year72.00NoCLOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year36.00NoCSecond Inspection to resolve a compliance issue1Each180.00NoC	Sewer - Contribution to Works					
Developer Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer         Developer Contributions (S64) Sewer       1       Each       Council approved Contribution Plans       No       E         Onsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)       0       0       0       C         Onsite Sewer Management System - Application       1       Each       470.00       No       C         Renew Septic Tank with no change to effluent disposal field - Application       1       Each       250.00       No       C         Approval to Operate an OSSM – Renewal or Change of Ownership       1       Year       67.00       No       C         HIGH risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee       1       Year       72.00       No       C         LOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee       1       Year       36.00       No       C         Second Inspection to resolve a compliance issue       1       Each       180.00       No       C	Works on Council owned Sewer Infrastructure Requested by Owner/Developer	1	Each	Quotation	No	С
Developer Contributions (S64) Sewer1EachCouncil approved Contribution PlansNoEOnsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)Onsite Sewer Management System - Application1Each470.00NoCRenew Septic Tank with no change to effluent disposal field - Application1Each250.00NoCApproval to Operate an OSSM – Renewal or Change of Ownership1Year67.00NoCHIGH risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year72.00NoCLOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year36.00NoCSecond Inspection to resolve a compliance issue1Each180.00NoC	Repairs to Damaged Sewer Infrastructure	1	Each	Cost + 15%	No	С
Developer Contributions (S64) Sewer       1       Each       Contribution Plans       No       E         Onsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)       1       Each       470.00       No       C         Renew Septic Tank with no change to effluent disposal field - Application       1       Each       250.00       No       C         Approval to Operate an OSSM – Renewal or Change of Ownership       1       Year       67.00       No       C         HIGH risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee       1       Year       72.00       No       C         LOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee       1       Year       36.00       No       C         Second Inspection to resolve a compliance issue       1       Each       180.00       No       C	Developer Contributions (Sec 64) - Sewer					
Onsite Sewer Management System - Application1Each470.00NoCRenew Septic Tank with no change to effluent disposal field - Application1Each250.00NoCApproval to Operate an OSSM - Renewal or Change of Ownership1Year67.00NoCHIGH risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year216.00NoCLOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year72.00NoCLOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year36.00NoCLOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Each180.00NoC	Developer Contributions (S64) Sewer	1	Each		No	E
Renew Septic Tank with no change to effluent disposal field - Application1Each250.00NoCApproval to Operate an OSSM – Renewal or Change of Ownership1Year67.00NoCHIGH risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year216.00NoCMEDIUM risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year72.00NoCLOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year36.00NoCSecond Inspection to resolve a compliance issue1Each180.00NoC	Onsite Sewer Management System (OSSM)					
Approval to Operate an OSSM – Renewal or Change of Ownership1Year67.00NoCHIGH risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year216.00NoCMEDIUM risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year72.00NoCLOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year36.00NoCSecond Inspection to resolve a compliance issue1Each180.00NoC	Onsite Sewer Management System - Application	1	Each	470.00	No	С
HIGH risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year216.00NoCMEDIUM risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year72.00NoCLOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year36.00NoCSecond Inspection to resolve a compliance issue1Each180.00NoC	Renew Septic Tank with no change to effluent disposal field - Application	1	Each	250.00	No	С
MEDIUM risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee       1       Year       72.00       No       C         LOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee       1       Year       36.00       No       C         Second Inspection to resolve a compliance issue       1       Each       180.00       No       C	Approval to Operate an OSSM – Renewal or Change of Ownership	1	Year	67.00	No	С
LOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee1Year36.00NoCSecond Inspection to resolve a compliance issue1Each180.00NoC	HIGH risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee	1	Year	216.00	No	С
Second Inspection to resolve a compliance issue 1 Each 180.00 No C	MEDIUM risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee	1	Year	72.00	No	С
·	LOW risk - Administration, including Inspection Fee	1	Year	36.00	No	С
Third & Subsequent Inspection to resolve a compliance issue 1 Each 215.00 No C	Second Inspection to resolve a compliance issue	1	Each	180.00	No	С
	Third & Subsequent Inspection to resolve a compliance issue	1	Each	215.00	No	С



Control plantColdColdSExisting - Inspection and Compliance Report - Pre-purchase1Each450.00Plumbing & Drainage1Each460.00Single Dwelling - Application1Each460.00Dual Occupancy - Application1Each490.00Multi Residential, Commercial, Industrial - Application1Each455.00Additional Inspection1Each250.00Additional Inspection1Each75.00Commercial Enquiries - Sewer Diagrams1Each75.00Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee1Each253.00Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Single ET1Each253.00Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Multiple ET1Each104.00Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Multiple ET1Each104.00Private Pump Stations - New Application Site Inspection Fee1Each144.00Private Pump Stations - New Application Site Inspection Fee1Each144.00Private Pump Stations - Management Charge per Pump Station1Each146.00.00Sewer - Supply and Installation of Pressure Sewer Unit and Property Discharge Line In developments approved for these systems - Single Pump Unit Only1Each14.640.00Sewer - Future installation of Pressure Sewer Unit and Property Discharge Line In developments approved for these systems - Single Pump Unit Only1Bond14.640.	No No uous No	Policy C C C C C C C C
Single Dwelling - Application1Each460.00Dual Occupancy - Application1Each490.00Multi Residential, Commercial, Industrial - Application1Each455.00Multi Residential, Commercial, Industrial - Application1Each+11.00 per toChanges to an existing building - Application1Each250.00Additional Inspection1Each155.00Commercial Enquiries - Sewer Diagrams1Each75.00Private Pump Station1Each253.00Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Single ET1Each253.00Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Multiple ET1Each247.00Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee1Each144.00Private Pump Stations - Management Charge per Pump Station1Each144.00Private Pump Stations - Management Charge per Pump Station1Each14.604.00OtherSewer - Future Installation of Pressure Sewer Unit and Property Discharge Line in developments approved for these system - Single Pump Unit Only1Each14.640.00Other1Each14.640.001CuotationPrice Quarter Service Connection Fees - All Services1Each14.640.00Other1Each14.640.001Each14.640.00Other1Each14.640.001Each14.640.00Other1Each14.640.00 <td< td=""><td>No Dilet No No uous No</br></td><td>C C C C</td></td<>	No Dilet No No 	C C C C
Dual Occupancy - Application1Each490.00Multi Residential, Commercial, Industrial - Application1Each455.00 + 11.0.0 per toChanges to an existing building - Application1Each250.00Additional Inspection1Each155.00Commercial Enquiries - Sewer Diagrams1Each75.00 108.00 ContiguPrivate Pump Station1Each253.00Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Single ET1Each253.00Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Multiple ET1Each247.00Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee1Each144.00Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee1Each247.00Private Pump Stations - New Application Site Inspection Fee1Each144.00Private Pump Stations - Management Charge per Pump Station1Each14,640.00Sewer - Supply and Installation of Pressure Sewer Unit and Property Discharge Line in developments approved for these systems - Single Pump Unit Only1Each14,640.00OtherIEachQuotationTraffic & Road SafetyIEachQuotationDirectional Signs1EachQuotationDirectional Signage on Street Blade signs1EachQuotation	No Dilet No No uous No	C C C C
Multi Residential, Commercial, Industrial - Application       1       Each       455.00         Changes to an existing building - Application       1       Each       250.00         Additional Inspection       1       Each       155.00         Commercial Enquiries - Sewer Diagrams       1       Each       155.00         Private Pump Station       1       Each       253.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Single ET       1       Each       253.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Multiple ET       1       Each       203.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Multiple ET       1       Each       164.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee       1       Each       144.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Site Inspection Fee       1       Each       144.00         Private Pump Stations - Management Charge per Pump Station       1       Each       144.60.00         Sewer - Supply and Installation of Pressure Sewer Unit and Property Discharge Line in developments approved for these systems - Single Pump Unit Only       1       Bond       14,640.00         Sewer - Future Installation of Pressure Sewer Units - BOND       1       Bond       14,640.00       1 <t< td=""><td>oilet No No No uous No</td><td>C C C</td></t<>	oilet No No No uous No	C C C
Multi Residential, Commercial, Industrial - Application       1       Each       + 11.00 per to         Changes to an existing building - Application       1       Each       250.00         Additional Inspection       1       Each       155.00         Commercial Enquiries - Sewer Diagrams       1       Each       75.00         Private Pump Station       1       Each       253.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Single ET       1       Each       253.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Multiple ET       1       Each       Quotation         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Multiple ET       1       Each       Quotation         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee       1       Each       164.00         Private Pump Stations - Amended Application Fee       1       Each       247.00         Private Pump Stations - Management Charge per Pump Station       1       Each       14.60.00         Pressure Sewer System         Sewer - Supply and Installation of Pressure Sewer Unit and Property Discharge Line in developments approved for these systems - Single Pump Unit Only       1       Bond       14,640.00         Other          Quotation	No No uous No	C C
Changes to an existing building - Application       1       Each       250.00         Additional Inspection       1       Each       155.00         Commercial Enquiries - Sewer Diagrams       1       Each       75.00         Private Pump Station       1       Each       253.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Single ET       1       Each       253.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Multiple ET       1       Each       Quotation         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee       1       Each       164.00         Private Pump Stations - Amended Application Fee       1       Each       247.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Site Inspection Fee       1       Each       144.00         Pressure Sever System       2       2       2       2         Sewer - Supply and Installation of Pressure Sewer Unit and Property Discharge Line in developments approved for these systems - Single Pump Unit Only       1       Each       14,640.00         Other       2       2       2       2       2       2         Recycled Water Service Connection Fees - All Services       1       Each       0       0       0         Directional Signs       1       E	No No uous No	С
Commercial Enquiries - Sewer Diagrams       1       Each       75.00 108.00 Contigu         Private Pump Station       253.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Single ET       1       Each       253.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Multiple ET       1       Each       Quotation         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee       1       Each       Quotation         Private Pump Stations - Amended Application Fee       1       Each       164.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Site Inspection Fee       1       Each       247.00         Private Pump Stations - Management Charge per Pump Station       1       Each       144.00         Pressure Sewer System       2       2       2       2         Sewer - Supply and Installation of Pressure Sewer Unit and Property Discharge Line in developments approved for these systems - Single Pump Unit Only       1       Each       14,640.00         Other       2       2       2       2       2       2         Recycled Water Service Connection Fees - All Services       1       Each       Quotation         Directional Signs       2       2       2       2	uous No	
Commercial Enquiries - Sewer Diagrams       1       Each       108.00 Contigue         Private Pump Station       1       Each       253.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Single ET       1       Each       Quotation         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Multiple ET       1       Each       Quotation         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee       1       Each       Quotation         Private Pump Stations - New Application Site Inspection Fee       1       Each       247.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Site Inspection Fee       1       Each       247.00         Private Pump Stations - Management Charge per Pump Station       1       Each       144.00         Pressure Sewer System       2       Sewer - Supply and Installation of Pressure Sewer Unit and Property Discharge Line in developments approved for these systems - Single Pump Unit Only       1       Bond       14,640.00         Other       2       2       2       2       2       2         Recycled Water Service Connection Fees - All Services       1       Each       Quotation       2         Directional Signs       2       2       2       2       2       2       2         Directional signage on Street Bla	uous	C
Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Single ET       1       Each       253.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Multiple ET       1       Each       Quotation         Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Multiple ET       1       Each       Quotation         Private Pump Stations - Amended Application Fee       1       Each       164.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Site Inspection Fee       1       Each       247.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Site Inspection Fee       1       Each       247.00         Private Pump Stations - Management Charge per Pump Station       1       Each       144.00         Pressure Sewer System       5       Sewer - Supply and Installation of Pressure Sewer Unit and Property Discharge Line in developments approved for these systems - Single Pump Unit Only       1       Bond       14,640.00         Other           2       2         Recycled Water Service Connection Fees - All Services       1       Each       Quotation       2         Directional Signs       1       Each       Quotation       2       2		
Private Pump Stations - New Application Fee (NSW Health Approved) - Multiple ET       1       Each       Quotation         Private Pump Stations - Amended Application Fee       1       Each       164.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Site Inspection Fee       1       Each       247.00         Private Pump Stations - Management Charge per Pump Station       1       Each       144.00         Pressure Sewer System       2       2       2       2         Sewer - Supply and Installation of Pressure Sewer Unit and Property Discharge Line in developments approved for these systems - Single Pump Unit Only       1       Each       14,640.00         Other       2       2       2       2       2       2         Recycled Water Service Connection Fees - All Services       1       Each       Quotation         Traffic & Road Safety       2       2       2       2         Directional signage on Street Blade signs       1       Each       Quotation		
Private Pump Stations - Amended Application Fee       1       Each       164.00         Private Pump Stations - New Application Site Inspection Fee       1       Each       247.00         Private Pump Stations - Management Charge per Pump Station       1       Each       144.00         Pressure Sewer System       5       Sewer - Supply and Installation of Pressure Sewer Unit and Property Discharge Line in developments approved for these systems - Single Pump Unit Only       1       Each       14,640.00         Sewer - Future installation of Pressure Sewer Units - BOND       1       Bond       14,640.00         Other       7       7       Each       14,640.00         Directional Signs       1       Each       Quotation	No	С
Private Pump Stations - New Application Site Inspection Fee       1       Each       247.00         Private Pump Stations - Management Charge per Pump Station       1       Each       144.00         Pressure Sewer System	n No	С
Private Pump Stations - Management Charge per Pump Station       1       Each       144.00         Pressure Sewer System       2       2         Sewer - Supply and Installation of Pressure Sewer Unit and Property Discharge Line in developments approved for these systems - Single Pump Unit Only       1       Each       14,640.00         Sewer - Future installation of Pressure Sewer Units - BOND       1       Bond       14,640.00         Other       2       2       2       2         Recycled Water Service Connection Fees - All Services       1       Each       Quotation         Traffic & Road Safety       2       2       2         Directional Signs       1       Each       Quotation	No	С
Pressure Sewer System         Sewer - Supply and Installation of Pressure Sewer Unit and Property Discharge Line in developments approved for these systems - Single Pump Unit Only       1       Each       14,640.00         Sewer - Future installation of Pressure Sewer Units - BOND       1       Bond       14,640.00         Other       Image: Comparison of Pressure Sewer Units - BOND       1       Bond       14,640.00         Recycled Water Service Connection Fees - All Services       1       Each       Quotation         Traffic & Road Safety       Image: Comparison of Pressing Service	No	С
Sewer - Supply and Installation of Pressure Sewer Unit and Property Discharge Line in developments approved for these systems - Single Pump Unit Only       1       Each       14,640.00         Sewer - Future installation of Pressure Sewer Units - BOND       1       Bond       14,640.00         Other       Image: Comparison of Pressure Connection Fees - All Services       1       Each       Quotation         Traffic & Road Safety       Image: Comparison of Street Blade signs       1       Each       Quotation	No	С
developments approved for these systems - Single Pump Unit Only       1       Each       14,640.00         Sewer - Future installation of Pressure Sewer Units - BOND       1       Bond       14,640.00         Other       Image: Comparison of Pressure Connection Fees - All Services       1       Each       Quotation         Traffic & Road Safety       Image: Comparison of Comparison of Pressure Blade signs       1       Each       Quotation		
Other       1       Each       Quotation         Recycled Water Service Connection Fees - All Services       1       Each       Quotation         Traffic & Road Safety       Jinectional Signs       Jinectional Signs       Jinectional Signs	No No	С
Recycled Water Service Connection Fees - All Services       1       Each       Quotation         Traffic & Road Safety       Jirectional Signs       Image: Control of Contro	No No	С
Traffic & Road Safety         Directional Signs         Directional signage on Street Blade signs         1       Each         Quotation		
Directional Signs Directional signage on Street Blade signs 1 Each Quotation	n No	С
Directional signage on Street Blade signs 1 Each Quotation		
Road Management	n Yes	С
Oversize or Overmass Vehicles on Council Roads - Application fee 1 Each 84.00	No	С
Oversize Overmass Vehicles Route Assessment 1 Each Quotation	n No	С
Special Event Closure - Application Fee - Commercial event 1 Each 90.00	Yes	C
Special Event Closure - Application Fee - Community event 1 Each 0.00	Yes	А
Special Event Closure - Advertising Fee 1 Each Cost	Yes	А
Use of Public Road, Reserves, Footpaths - Application Fee 1 Each 203.00	Yes	С
Use of Footpath - Bond 1 Metre squared 191.00	No	С
Use of Kerb & Gutter - Bond 1 Lineal metre 191.00	No	C
Use of Public Road, Reserves, Footpaths - Bond Administration Fee 1 Each 125.00	Yes	С
Footpath Occupancy Less Than One Week     1     Day     28.00	Yes	С
Footpath Occupancy Greater Than One Week, per Metre 1 Week 25.00	Yes	С
Footpath Closure Long Term (minimum 1 week), per Metre     1     Week     10.00	Yes	С
Use of Road Pavement, including Seal - Bond 1 Metre squared 587.00	No	С
Lane Occupancy, for 30 Metres in Length per Lane 1 Day 133.00	Yes	С



Construction Zone - Application Fee       1       Each         Construction Zone Parking Fees CBD areas, per square metre       1       Week         Construction Zone Parking Fees non CBD areas, per square metre       1       Week         Construction Zone Portpath A Class Hoarding (Walls only), per square metre       1       Week         Construction Zone Footpath A Class Hoarding (Includes Roof), per square metre       1       Week         Construction Zone Footpath B Class Hoarding (Includes Roof), per square metre       1       Decemporation Fee         Damage Inspection Fee or Reinspection Fee       1       Daw         Skip Bin on Road Reserve       1       Day         Skip Din Operator - Annual Registration Fee       1       Year         Roads - Kerb & Gutter or Footpath Contributions       1       Lineal metr         Private Works or Grant Funded Road Works       1       Each         Abandoned Motor Vehicle       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Moto	203.00 19.00 10.00 10.00 19.00 28.00 372.00 Quotation Quotation Quotation Quotation Quotation Quotation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	No Yes Yes Yes No Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C
Construction Zone Parking Fees non CBD areas, per square metre       1       Week         Construction Zone Footpath A Class Hoarding (Walls only), per square metre       1       Week         Construction Zone Footpath B Class Hoarding (Includes Roof), per square metre       1       Week         Damage Inspection Fee or Reinspection Fee       1       Each         Skip Bin on Road Reserve       1       Day         Skip bin Operator - Annual Registration Fee       1       Year         Roads - Crossings       1       Each         Roads - Crossings       1       Each         Roads - Crossings       1       Each         Private Works or Grant Funded Road Works       1       Each         Private Works - Road Restoration       1       Each         Abandoned Motor Vehicle       Neroval       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - All subsequent days       1       Each         Quarry Charges Bellbird Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Bellbird Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Sudding bells Quarr	10.00 10.00 19.00 163.00 28.00 372.00 Quotation Cuotation Quotation Quotation 414.00 150.00 66.00	Yes Yes No Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	C C C C C C C C A D D D C C C C C C C C
Construction Zone Footpath A Class Hoarding (Walls only), per square metre       1       Week         Construction Zone Footpath B Class Hoarding (Includes Roof), per square metre       1       Week         Damage Inspection Fee or Reinspection Fee       1       Each         Skip Bin on Road Reserve       1       Day         Skip bin Operator - Annual Registration Fee       1       Year         Roads Works       1       Each         Roads - Crossings       1       Each         Roads - Kerb & Gutter or Footpath Contributions       1       Lineal metr         Private Works or Grant Funded Road Works       1       Each         Abandoned Motor Vehicle       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Removal       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)       1       Each         Quarry Charges Bellbird Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne	10.00 19.00 163.00 28.00 372.00 Quotation cre 117.00 Quotation Quotation Quotation 414.00 150.00 66.00	Yes Yes No Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	C C C C C C A D D C C C C C C C C
Construction Zone Footpath B Class Hoarding (Includes Roof), per square metre       1       Week         Damage Inspection Fee or Reinspection Fee       1       Each         Skip Bin on Road Reserve       1       Day         Skip bin Operator - Annual Registration Fee       1       Year         Roads - Crossings       1       Each         Roads - Crossings       1       Each         Roads - Crossings       1       Each         Roads - Kerb & Gutter or Footpath Contributions       1       Lineal metric         Private Works or Grant Funded Road Works       1       Each         Private Works - Road Restoration       1       Each         Abandoned Motor Vehicle       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Removal       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - All subsequent days       1       Each         Quarry Charges Bellbird Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne	19.00 163.00 28.00 372.00 Quotation rre 117.00 Quotation Quotation 414.00 150.00 66.00	Yes No Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	C C C C C A D D C C C C C C
Damage Inspection Fee or Reinspection Fee       1       Each         Skip Bin on Road Reserve       1       Day         Skip bin Operator - Annual Registration Fee       1       Year         Roads Works       1       Each         Roads - Crossings       1       Each         Roads - Kerb & Gutter or Footpath Contributions       1       Lineal metr         Private Works or Grant Funded Road Works       1       Each         Private Works - Road Restoration       1       Each         Abandoned Motor Vehicle       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Quarry Charges Bellbird Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne	163.00 28.00 372.00 Quotation rre 117.00 Quotation Quotation 414.00 150.00 66.00	No Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	C C C C A D D C C C C C
Skip Bin on Road Reserve       1       Day         Skip Bin Operator - Annual Registration Fee       1       Year         Roads Works       1       Each         Roads - Crossings       1       Each         Roads - Kerb & Gutter or Footpath Contributions       1       Lineal metric         Private Works or Grant Funded Road Works       1       Each         Private Works - Road Restoration       1       Each         Abandoned Motor Vehicle       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Removal       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - All subsequent days       1       Each         Quarry Charges Bellbird Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne	28.00 372.00 Quotation rre 117.00 Quotation Quotation 414.00 150.00 66.00	Yes No Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	C C C A D D C C C C C
Skip bin Operator - Annual Registration Fee       1       Year         Roads Works       1       Each         Roads - Crossings       1       Each         Roads - Kerb & Gutter or Footpath Contributions       1       Lineal metric         Private Works or Grant Funded Road Works       1       Each         Roads - Kerb & Gutter or Footpath Contributions       1       Each         Private Works or Grant Funded Road Works       1       Each         Private Works - Road Restoration       1       Each         Abandoned Motor Vehicle       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - All subsequent days       1       Each         Quarry Charges       1       Cuarry Charges       1         Quarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne	372.00 Quotation rre 117.00 Quotation Quotation 414.00 150.00 66.00	No Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes	C C A D D C C C C
Roads Works         Roads - Crossings       1         Roads - Crossings       1         Lineal metri         Private Works or Grant Funded Road Works       1         Private Works or Grant Funded Road Works       1         Private Works - Road Restoration       1         Abandoned Motor Vehicle       1         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Removal       1         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)       1         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)       1         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - All subsequent days       1         Quarry Charges       1         Quarry Charges Bellbird Quarry excludes loading       1         Quarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading       1         Quarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading       1         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1	Quotation cre 117.00 Quotation Quotation 414.00 150.00 66.00	Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	C A D D C C C C
Roads - Crossings1EachRoads - Kerb & Gutter or Footpath Contributions1Lineal metriPrivate Works or Grant Funded Road Works1EachPrivate Works - Road Restoration1EachAbandoned Motor Vehicle1EachImpound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Removal1EachImpound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice1EachImpound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice1EachImpound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)1EachImpound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - All subsequent days1EachQuarry Charges1TonneQuarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading1TonneQuarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading1TonneQuarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading1Tonne	rre 117.00 Quotation Quotation 414.00 150.00 66.00	No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	A D C C C C
Roads - Kerb & Gutter or Footpath Contributions       1       Lineal metri         Private Works or Grant Funded Road Works       1       Each         Private Works - Road Restoration       1       Each         Abandoned Motor Vehicle       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Removal       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - All subsequent days       1       Each         Quarry Charges       2       2       2         Quarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne	rre 117.00 Quotation Quotation 414.00 150.00 66.00	No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	A D C C C C
Private Works or Grant Funded Road Works       1       Each         Private Works - Road Restoration       1       Each         Abandoned Motor Vehicle       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Removal       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - All subsequent days       1       Each         Quarry Charges       1       Each         Quarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne	Quotation Quotation 414.00 150.00 66.00	Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	D D C C C C
Private Works - Road Restoration       1       Each         Abandoned Motor Vehicle       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Removal       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - All subsequent days       1       Each         Quarry Charges       1       Cuarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne       Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne	Quotation 414.00 150.00 66.00	Yes Yes Yes Yes	D C C C
Abandoned Motor Vehicle         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Removal       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - All subsequent days       1       Each         Quarry Charges       1       Each         Quarry Charges Bellbird Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne	414.00 150.00 66.00	Yes Yes Yes	c c c
Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Removal1EachImpound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice1EachImpound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)1EachImpound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - All subsequent days1EachQuarry Charges1EachQuarry Charges Bellbird Quarry excludes loading1TonneQuarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading1TonneQuarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading1TonneQuarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading1Tonne	150.00 66.00	Yes Yes	C C
Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Serving Notice       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - All subsequent days       1       Each         Quarry Charges       1       Each         Quarry Charges Bellbird Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne	150.00 66.00	Yes Yes	C C
Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - Storage (First day)       1       Each         Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - All subsequent days       1       Each         Quarry Charges       2       2         Quarry Charges Bellbird Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne	66.00	Yes	С
Impound Fee - Abandoned Motor Vehicle - All subsequent days       1       Each         Quarry Charges       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Bellbird Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne			
Quarry Charges         Quarry Charges Bellbird Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne	37.00	Yes	С
Quarry Charges Bellbird Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne			
Quarry Charges Gunderene Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne			
Quarry Charges Wedding bells Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne         Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading       1       Tonne	Quotation	Yes	D
Quarry Charges Two-mile Quarry excludes loading     1     Tonne	Quotation	Yes	D
	Quotation	Yes	D
Quarry Charges River gravel Quarry excludes loading 1 Tonne	Quotation	Yes	D
	Quotation	Yes	D
Other Works			
Soil Testing			
Soil Testing - Density Test 1 Hour	Quotation	Yes	D
Soil Testing - Benklemen Beam Testing 1 Hour	Quotation	Yes	D
Soil Testing - Gravel 1 Each	Quotation	Yes	D
Soil Testing - Field Work Technician 1 Hour	Quotation	Yes	D
Noxious Weeds			
Noxious Weeds - Certificate 1 Each	160.00	No	С
Noxious Weed - Reinspection Fee 1 Hour	160.00	No	С
Noxious Weeds - Contributions to Works 1 Each	Quotation	Yes	D
Tree Services			
Tree Services - Works 1 Each		Yes	D



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Food Business Compliance					,
Food Business					
Health and Food related General Enquiry	1	Each	103.00	No	D
New - Assessment Review of Premise fit out Pre-construction	1	Each	310.00	No	D
New - Inspection and Compliance Report Pre-opening	1	Each	450.00	No	D
Assessment Package - Pre-construction and pre-opening Inspections	1	Each	490.00	No	D
Existing - Inspection and Compliance Report	1	Each	450.00	No	D
Small, less than five FTE employees - Administration Fee	1	Year	300.00	No	В
Medium, five to 50 FTE employees - Administration Fee	1	Year	400.00	No	В
Large, greater than 50 FTE employees - Administration Fee	1	Year	500.00	No	В
Non-Fixed S68 Approval - 1 Year	1	Each	171.00	No	С
Non-Fixed S68 Approval - 2 Years	2	Each	315.00	No	С
Routine Inspection Fee - First Food Preparation Area	1	Each	155.00	No	С
Routine Inspection Fee - Additional Food Preparation Areas within multi faceted business	1	Each	106.00	No	С
Second Inspection Fee and / or Review of Complaint	1	Each	185.00	No	С
Third & Subsequent Inspections Fee	1	Each	215.00	No	С
Health Enforcement - Protection of the Environment Operations Act	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Health Enforcement - Public Health Act - Improvement Notice	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Health Enforcement - NSW Food Act - Prohibition Notice	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Scores on Doors					
Scores on Doors - Request for Review of rating outcome	1	Each	298.00	No	С
Private Water Supply System					
Quality Assurance Review of Private Water Supply System - Non Programmed Inspection	1	Each	298.00	No	С
Quality Assurance Review of Private Water Supply System - Programmed Inspection	1	Each	76.00	No	С
Health Compliance Review					
General Enquiry					
Health and Food related General Enquiry	1	Each	103.00	No	D
Skin Services					
Skin Penetration Services	1	Each	292.00	No	С
Skin Penetration Services - Programmed Inspection Review	1	Each	155.00	No	С
Skin Penetration Services - Request for Review of rating outcome	1	Each	298.00	No	С
Skin Penetration Services - Second Inspections	1	Each	185.00	No	С
Skin Penetration Services - Third & Subsequent Inspection	1	Each	215.00	No	с
Legionella Control					
Audit Water Cooing Tower, Legionella Control	1	Each	292.00	No	С
Inspect Water Cooling Tower, Legionella Control	1	Each	155.00	No	С
Warm Water Mixing System, Legionella Control	1	Each	292.00	No	С



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Additional Warm Water Mixing System, Legionella Control	1	Each	105.00	No	с
Second Inspection, Legionella Control	1	Each	185.00	No	С
Third & Subsequent Inspection, Legionella Control	1	Each	215.00	No	С
Swimming Pool					
Health Compliance Review- First Public or Guest Swimming Pool or Spa	1	Each	292.00	No	С
Health Compliance Review- Additional Public or Guest Swimming Pool or Spa	1	Each	90.00	No	С
Health Compliance Review- Swimming Pool or Spa - Programmed Inspection Review	1	Each	155.00	No	С
Second Inspection, Swimming Pool or Spa	1	Each	185.00	No	С
Each Inspection Third & Subsequent, Swimming Pool or Spa	1	Each	215.00	No	С
Boarding House					
Boarding House	1	Each	417.00	No	С
Boarding House - Second Inspection	1	Each	185.00	No	С
Boarding House - Third & Subsequent Inspection	1	Each	215.00	No	С
Water Carrier					
Water Carrier First Vehicle	1	Each	292.00	No	С
Water Carrier Additional Vehicles	1	Each	26.00	No	С
Water Carrier - Second Inspection	1	Each	185.00	No	С
Water Carrier - Third & Subsequent Inspection	1	Each	215.00	No	С
Petroleum Storage					
Petroleum Storage - Audit Review of Underground Petroleum Storage System	1	Each	370.00	No	С
Petroleum Storage - Additional inspections	1	Each	215.00	No	С
Other Health Compliance Reviews					
Burial/Exhumation on Private Land	1	Hour	155.00	No	А
Sampling of Water for Analysis (Assessment Public Health Risk)	1	Each	Cost - NATA accredited laboratory	No	D
Use of Council Managed Land & Buildings					
Council Owned and Managed Land & Buildings					
Application Fee	1	Each	572.00	Yes/No	С
Rental Fee	1	Each	Quotation	Yes/No	C/D
Notice of Infringement Fee	1	Each	31.00	No	С
Processing fee for Refund of Prepaid Rental/Licence Fees	1	Each	124.00	Yes	С
Sale of Roads					
Road Closure and Sale - Valuation Fee	1	Each	Cost	Yes	D
Road Closure and Sale - Road Status Report	1	Each	Cost	Yes	D
Road Closure - Purchase Application Fee	1	Each	3,060.00	No	С
Road enclosure Licence fee	1	Each	Quotation	No	С



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Waste Management					
Waste Service					
Domestic Waste Service Charge - Vacant Land	1	Year	174.00	No	С
Domestic Waste Service Charge - Occupied Land (Three Bin Service)	1	Year	695.00	No	С
Domestic Waste Additional General Waste Fortnightly 240L Bin	1	Year	309.00	No	С
Domestic Waste Additional Recycling Fortnightly 240L Bin	1	Year	113.00	No	С
Domestic Waste Additional Organic Waste Weekly 240L	1	Year	195.00	No	С
Domestic Waste Upgrade Recycling Bin Size (360L replacing existing 240L)	1	Year	41.00	No	С
Bulky Clean-Up Service Charge (Book-in Service)	1	Each	50.00	No	С
Domestic Waste Provision of Bins to New Occupied Residence (3 in set)	1	Each	125.00	No	С
Domestic Waste Provision of 660L, 1100L or larger size Mobile Garage Bins	1	Each	Quotation	No	С
Domestic Waste Mixed (non-separated) Service Charge	1	Year	915.00	No	С
Domestic Waste Reinstatement of Bin after Improper Use (per bin)	1	Each	105.00	No	С
Non-domestic Waste Service Charge - Vacant Land	1	Year	174.00	No	С
Non-domestic Waste Service Charge - Occupied Land (Three Bin Service)	1	Year	695.00	No	С
Non-domestic Waste Additional General Waste Fortnightly 240L Bin	1	Year	309.00	No	С
Non-domestic Waste Additional Recycling Fortnightly 240L Bin	1	Year	113.00	No	С
Non-domestic Waste Upgrade Recycling Bin Size (360L replacing existing 240L)	1	Year	41.00	No	С
Non-domestic Waste Additional Bin - Trim Program Recycling Charge	1	Year	0.00	No	С
Non-domestic Waste Additional Organic Waste Weekly 240L Bin	1	Year	195.00	No	С
Non-domestic Waste Provision of Bins to New Business Address (3 in set)	1	Each	125.00	No	С
Non-domestic Waste Provision of 660L, 1100L or larger size Mobile Garage Bins	1	Each	Quotation	No	С
Non-domestic Waste Mixed (non-separated) Service Charge	1	Year	915.00	No	С
Non-domestic Waste Reinstatement of Bin after Improper Use (per bin)	1	Each	105.00	No	С
Non-rateable Waste Additional General Waste Fortnightly 240L Bin	1	Year	309.00	No	С
Non-rateable Waste Additional Recycling Fortnightly 240L Bin	1	Year	113.00	No	С
Non-rateable Waste Upgrade Recycling Bin Size (360L replacing existing 240L)	1	Year	41.00	No	С
Non-rateable Waste Additional Bin - Trim Program Recycling Charge	1	Year	0.00	No	С
Non-rateable Waste Additional Organic Waste Weekly 240L Bin	1	Year	195.00	No	С
Non-rateable Waste Provision of Bins to New Business Address (3 in set)	1	Each	125.00	No	С
Non-rateable Waste Mixed (non-separated) Service Charge	1	Year	915.00	No	С
Non-rateable Waste Reinstatement of Bin after Improper Use (per bin)	1	Each	105.00	No	С
Non-rateable Waste Service Change (Three Bin Service)	1	Year	695.00	No	С
England's Road Waste Facility					
Domestic mixed wet waste (not contaminated) 40kg or less	1	Load	16.00	Yes	С
Domestic mixed wet waste (not contaminated) 60kg or more	1	Tonne	291.00	Yes	С
Domestic organics 40kg or less	1	Load	9.00	Yes	С



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Domestic organics 60kg or more	1	Tonne	165.00	Yes	С
Domestic organics Green Waste Voucher redemption	1	Voucher	23.00	Yes	С
Commercial / Industrial Organics - Class 01 - Sorted <3% Contamination	1	Tonne	165.00	Yes	С
Commercial / Industrial Organics - Class 02 - >3% to <10% Contamination	1	Tonne	215.00	Yes	С
Commercial / Industrial Organics - Class 03 - >10% - <25% Contamination	1	Tonne	280.00	Yes	С
Commercial / Industrial Organics - Class 04 - >25% - <40% Contamination	1	Tonne	375.00	Yes	С
Commercial / Industrial Organics - Class 05 - >40% Contamination - Landfill	1	Tonne	505.00	Yes	С
Commercial / Industrial Mixed Waste - Class M1 - Sorted <3% Contamination	1	Tonne	291.00	Yes	С
Commercial / Industrial Mixed Waste - Class M2 - >3% to <10% Contamination	1	Tonne	328.00	Yes	С
Commercial / Industrial Mixed Waste - Class M3 - >10% - <25% Contamination	1	Tonne	423.00	Yes	С
Commercial / Industrial Mixed Waste - Class M4 - >25% - <40% Contamination	1	Tonne	476.00	Yes	С
Commercial / Industrial Mixed Waste - Class M5 - >40% Contamination	1	Tonne	505.00	Yes	С
Domestics or Commercial / Industrial - sorted dry waste 40kg or less	1	Load	16.00	Yes	С
Domestics or Commercial / Industrial - sorted dry waste 60kg or more	1	Tonne	306.00	Yes	С
Domestic Bulky Household Goods Voucher Redemption 200kg or less	1	Voucher	59.60	Yes	С
Large organic materials (e.g. stumps, palms, logs, pallets) 40kg or less	1	Load	14.00	Yes	С
Large organic materials (e.g. stumps, palms, logs, pallets) 60kg or more	1	Tonne	246.00	Yes	С
Mixed Putrescible Waste (C&I wet waste unsorted and contaminated) - >40% Contamination	1	Tonne	505.00	Yes	С
Motorcycle tyres (up to 4kg each)	1	Each	4.00	Yes	С
Car tyres (off rim up to 5kg each)	1	Each	6.00	Yes	С
Car tyres (and rim up to 10g each)	1	Each	13.00	Yes	С
4x4 / light trucks tyres (off rim and up to 10kg each)	1	Each	9.00	Yes	С
4x4 / light trucks tyres (on rim and up to 20kg each)	1	Each	16.00	Yes	С
Heavy truck tyres (off rim and up to 40kg)	1	Each	26.00	Yes	С
Super single tyres (off rim and up to 50kg)	1	Each	78.00	Yes	С
Tractor tyres (off rim and up to 150kg)	1	Each	220.00	Yes	С
Shredded tyres 60kg or less	1	Load	37.00	Yes	С
Shredded tyres 80kg or more	1	Tonne	470.00	Yes	С
Tyres contaminated with soil/mud/concrete etc. 60kg or less	1	Load	37.00	Yes	С
Tyres contaminated with soil/mud/concrete etc. 80kg or more	1	Tonne	470.00	Yes	С
Dead animal disposal 40kg or less	1	Load	23.00	Yes	С
Dead animal disposal 60kg or more	1	Tonne	387.00	Yes	С
Concrete/stone/bricks/blocks sorted 100kg or less	1	Load	14.00	Yes	С
Concrete/stone/bricks/blocks sorted 120kg or more	1	Tonne	142.00	Yes	С
Soils except clean clay 100kg or less	1	Load	14.00	Yes	С
Soils except clean clay 120kg or more	1	Tonne	142.00	Yes	С
Clean Clay (VNM) 100kg or less	1	Load	10.00	Yes	С



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Clean Clay (VNM) 120kg or more	1	Tonne	93.00	Yes	С
Contaminated soil (general solid waste) 100kg or less	1	Load	28.00	Yes	С
Contaminated soil (general solid waste) 120kg or more	1	Tonne	254.00	Yes	С
Asbestos wrapped 40kg or less	1	Load	23.00	Yes	С
Asbestos wrapped 60kg or more	1	Tonne	387.00	Yes	С
Mattress or mattress base (per piece)	1	Each	25.00	Yes	С
All recyclables	1	Each	0.00	Yes	
Recyclable metal material (clean-sorted but not car bodies)	1	Each	0.00	Yes	
Truck wash use	1	Each	22.00	Yes	С
Domestic waste oil up to 20 litres	1	Each	0.00	Yes	
Quarantine Bags	1	Tonne	387.00	Yes	С
RTA Weight Certificate	1	Each	38.00	Yes	С
Sludge Cake from treatment plants	1	Tonne	387.00	Yes	С
Mud, silt and dirty water (CHCC Vac truck Only)	1	Tonne	150.00	Yes	С
Weighbridge Reports for account customers	1	Each	25.00	Yes	С
Transfer Stations					
Sedan/Hatch/Wagon/SUV (No Trailer) - Mixed Dry Waste (up to 40kg)	1	Load	17.00	Yes	С
Sedan/Hatch/Wagon/SUV (No Trailer) - Mixed Waste (over 40kg)	1	Load	30.00	Yes	С
Box Trailer / Ute - Mixed Waste (up to 100kg)	1	Load	46.00	Yes	С
Box Trailer / Ute - Mixed Waste (over 100kg)	1	Load	123.00	Yes	С
Double Axle Trailer - Mixed Waste (up to 500kg)	1	Load	178.00	Yes	С
Light Truck - Mixed Waste (up to 500kg)	1	Load	178.00	Yes	С
Sedan/Hatch/Wagon/SUV (No Trailer) - Organics (up to 60kg)	1	Load	17.00	Yes	С
Box Trailer / Ute - Organics (up to 150kg)	1	Load	31.00	Yes	С
Double Axle Trailer - Organics (up to 300kg)	1	Load	50.00	Yes	С
Light Truck - Organics (up to 300kg)	1	Load	50.00	Yes	С
Car Tyre (off rim)	1	Each	6.00	Yes	С
Car Tyre (with/on rim)	1	Each	13.00	Yes	С
4x4 Tyre (off rim)	1	Each	9.00	Yes	С
4x4 Tyre (with/on rim)	1	Each	16.00	Yes	С
Motorcycle Tyre	1	Each	4.00	Yes	С
Mattress or mattress base (per piece)	1	Each	25.00	Yes	С
Recyclables to drop-off area	1	Kilogram	0.00	No	С
Trade Waste					
Administration Charges					
Liquid Trade Waste Application Fee per Application	1	Each	298.00	No	С
Liquid Trade Waste Approval Fee per Approval - Classification A (Included in Application Fee)	1	Each	0.00	No	C



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 Ś	GST	Pricing Policy
Liquid Trade Waste Approval Fee per Approval - Classification B	1	Each	302.00	No	С
Liquid Trade Waste Approval Fee per Approval - Classification C	1	Each	501.00	No	С
Liquid Trade Waste Approval Fee per Approval - Classification S	1	Each	502.00	No	С
Annual Charges					
Trade Waste Annual Charges - Single Waste Generators	1	Each	220.00	No	С
Trade Waste Annual Charges - 2 to 4 Waste Generators	1	Each	440.00	No	С
Trade Waste Annual Charges - 5 to 9 Waste Generators	1	Each	1,045.00	No	С
Trade Waste Annual Charges - 10 to 14 Waste Generators	1	Each	2,035.00	No	C
Trade Waste Annual Charges - 15 to 19 Waste Generators	1	Each	3,025.00	No	С
Trade Waste Annual Charges - 20 to 24 Waste Generators	1	Each	3,960.00	No	С
Trade Waste Annual Charges - 25 to 29 Waste Generators	1	Each	4,840.00	No	С
Trade Waste Annual Charges - 30 to 34 Waste Generators	1	Each	5,720.00	No	С
Trade Waste Annual Charges - Over 34 Waste Generators	1	Each	6,600.00	No	С
Trade Waste Annual Charges - Waste Generators - Dump Point	1	Each	443.00	No	С
Usage Charges					
Food Waste Disposal Unit - Per Bed	1	Year	32.10	No	В
Re-Inspection Fee	1	Hour	157.00	No	С
Re-Inspection Laboratory Test Fee	1	Each	Cost	No	С
Category 1 - With Appropriate Pre-treatment	1	Kilolitre	0.00	No	В
Category 1 - With Inappropriate Pre-treatment	1	Kilolitre	1.93	No	В
Category 2 - With Appropriate Pre-treatment	1	Kilolitre	1.93	No	В
Category 2 - With Inappropriate Pre-treatment	1	Kilolitre	17.60	No	В
Category 3 - Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD5) Above 300 mg/L	1	Result	0.86	No	С
Category 3 - Suspended Solids (SS) - Above 300 mg/L	1	Result	1.11	No	С
Category 3 - pH Range Outside 7.0 to 9.0	1	Result	0.47	No	В
Category 3 - Oil & Grease (Total O & G) - Above 100 mg/L	1	Result	1.56	No	С
Category 3 - Detergents - Methylene Blue Active Substances (MBAS) - Above 50 mg/L	1	Result	0.86	No	С
Category 3 - Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) - Above 4000 mg/L	1	Result	0.06	No	С
Category 3 - Aluminium - Above 100 mg/L	1	Result	0.86	No	C
Category 3 - Cadmium - Above 1 mg/L	1	Result	400.00	No	С
Category 3 - Chromium* (Cr3+) - Above 3 mg/L	1	Result	28.90	No	С
Category 3 - Cobalt - Above 5 mg/L	1	Result	17.70	No	С
Category 3 - Copper - Above 5 mg/L	1	Result	17.70	No	С
Category 3 - Iron - Above 100 mg/L	1	Result	1.76	No	С
Category 3 - Lead - Above 1 mg/L	1	Result	43.40	No	С
Category 3 - Manganese - Above 10 mg/L	1	Result	8.68	No	С
Category 3 - Mercury - Above 0.01 mg/L	1	Result	2,890.00	No	С



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Category 3 - Molybdenum - Above 5 mg/L	1	Result	0.87	No	C
Category 3 - Nickel - Above 3 mg/L	1	Result	28.90	No	С
Category 3 - Selenium - Above 1 mg/L	1	Result	61.00	No	С
Category 3 - Silver - Above 2 mg/L	1	Result	1.60	No	С
Category 3 - Tin - Above 5 mg/L	1	Result	8.68	No	С
Category 3 - Zinc - Above 5 mg/L	1	Result	17.70	No	С
Category 3 - Ammonia (as N) - Above 50 mg/L	1	Result	2.56	No	С
Category 3 - Arsenic - Above 1 mg/L	1	Result	86.70	No	С
Category 3 - Benzene - Above 0.1 mg/L	1	Result	Quotation	No	С
Category 3 - Boron - Above 25 mg/L	1	Result	0.87	No	С
Category 3 - Bromine - Above 5 mg/L	1	Result	17.30	No	С
Category 3 - Chlorine - Above 10 mg/L	1	Result	1.76	No	С
Category 3 - Cyanide - Above 5 mg/L	1	Result	86.70	No	С
Category 3 - Ethylbenzene - Above 1 mg/L	1	Result	Quotation	No	С
Category 3 - Fluoride - Above 20 mg/L	1	Result	4.33	No	с
Category 3 - Formaldehyde - Above 30 mg/L	1	Result	1.76	No	С
Category 3 - Pesticides General (Excludes Organochlorides and Organophosphates) - Above 0.1 mg/L	1	Result	868.00	No	С
Category 3 - Petroleum Hydrocarbons (Non-Flammable) - Above 30 mg/L	1	Result	2.90	No	С
Category 3 - Phenolic Compounds (Non-Chlorinated) - Above 10 mg/L	1	Result	8.68	No	С
Category 3 - Polynuclear Aromatic Hydrocarbons (PAHs) - Above 5 mg/L	1	Result	17.70	No	С
Category 3 - Nitrogen (Total Kjeldahl - TKN) - Above 100 mg/L	1	Result	0.23	No	С
Category 3 - Sulphate (SO4) - Above 500 mg/L	1	Result	0.19	No	С
Category 3 - Sulphide (S) - Above 1 mg/L	1	Result	1.76	No	С
Category 3 - Sulphite (SO3) - Above 15 mg/L	1	Result	1.93	No	С
Category 3 - Phosphorous (Total P) - Above 20 mg/L	1	Result	1.76	No	С
Category 3 - Toluene - Above 0.5 mg/L	1	Result	Quotation	No	С
Category 3 - Xylene - Above 1 mg/L	1	Result	Quotation	No	С
Usage Charges - Tanker Disposal					
Category 2S - Chemical Toilet (Portable)	1	Kilolitre	19.30	No	С
Category 2S - Leachate	1	Kilolitre	2.35	No	С
Category 2S - Septage (Effluent & Sludge)	1	Kilolitre	70.90	No	С
Category 2S - Pump-Out Effluent Disposal (Contract Only)	1	Kilolitre	1.00	No	С
Category 2S - Effluent Disposal	1	Kilolitre	9.95	No	С
Category 2S - Other	1	Kilolitre	Quotation	No	С



Contenties         View           Oppoints and Permits         1         Each         104.00         Yes         C           Confis infortur - Jawa Cemetery - Refundable Deposit         1         Each         104.00         Yes         C           Reservation Grows Site Deposit - Woolgoolga, Bucza ald Corambia Monumental Cemetery         1         Each         104.000         Yes         C           Reservation Grows Site Deposit - Woolgoolga, Bucza ald Corambia Monumental Cemetery         1         Each         122.00         Yes         C           Reservation Grows Site Deposit - Constiterionar & Woolgoolga, Luon Cemetery         1         Each         129.00         No         C           Bural Permit Fee - Griffs landour - Hasticic Cemetery         1         Each         199.00         No         C           Bural Permit Fee - Griffs landour - Lean Cemetery         1         Each         199.00         No         C           Bural Permit Fee - Griffs Hadour - Lean Cemetery         1         Each         199.00         No         C           Construm, Mandra Lando         1         Each         99.00         No         C         C           Construm, Mandra Lando         1         Each         99.00         No         C         C	Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Construction         1         Each         144.00         Ves         C           Wongooging: Lawn Cerentery: Refundable Deposit         1         Each         104.00         Ves         C           Reservation Grave Site Deposit: Wongooging, Rucca and Coramba Monumental Cemeterius         1         Each         1.060.00         Ves         C           Reservation Grave Site Deposit: Coffs Hathour & Wongooging Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         9.000         No         C           Burdi Parmit Fee: Coffs Hathour Historic Cemetery         1         Each         9.000         No         C           Burdi Parmit Fee: Wongooging- Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         9.000         No         C           Burdi Parmit Fee: Wongooging- Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         9.000         No         C           Burdi Parmit Fee: All Difar Cemetery         1         Each         9.000         No         C           Burdi Parmit Fee: All Difar Cemetery         1         Each         9.000         No         C           Cometery: Refundable Monumental Works         1         Each         9.000         No         C           Complex Samit Amore Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         9.000         No         C <t< th=""><th>Cemeteries</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>,</th></t<>	Cemeteries					,
Woolgoogle - Lawn Cenetery - Refundable Deposit         1         Each         101.00         Yes         C           Reservation Grave Site Deposit - Woolgoogle, Bucca and Consmba Monumental Cenetery         1         Each         1.080.00         Yes         C           Reservation Grave Site Deposit - Columbarium Wall (Colfs Harbour & Woolgoolga Lawn Cenetery)         1         Each         1.080.00         Yes         C           Bural Permit Fee - Colombarium Vall (Colfs Harbour & Woolgoolga Lawn Cenetery)         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Bural Permit Fee - Woolgoolga - Lawn Cenetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Bural Permit Fee - Woolgoolga - Lawn Cenetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Bural Permit Fee - Woolgoolga - Lawn Cenetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Bural Permit Fee - Woolgoolga - Lawn Cenetery         1         Each         Quotation         No         C           Constructure - Burink on Private Lands         1         Each         Quotation         No         C           Constructure - Burink on Private Lands         1         Each         Quotation         No         C           Constructure - Burink Strictal Cemetery	Deposits and Permits					
Reservation Grave Site Deposit - Woolgoolgs, Bucca and Garamba Manumential Cemeteriy         1         Each         372.20         Yes         C           Reservation Grave Site Deposit - Colfs Harbour & Woolgoolgs Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         1.060.00         Yes         C           Reservation Grave Site Deposit - Colfs Harbour - Historic Cometery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burial Permit Fee - Moolgoolga - Historic Cometery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burial Permit Fee - Moolgoolga - Historic Cometery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burial Permit Fee - Moolgoolga - Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burial Permit Fee - Moolgoolga - Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burial Permit Fee - Moolgoolga - Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         Quotation         No         C           Cometery - Burials on Phote Lands         1         Each         Quotation         No         C           Conflection Fee to Undertake Monumental Works         1         Each         Quotation         No         C           Single Sourch of Records         1         Hour<	Coffs Harbour - Lawn Cemetery - Refundable Deposit	1	Each	104.00	Yes	С
Reservation         Constraint         Yes         C           Reservation         Columbarium         Vali Colfs Harbour & Woolgoolgia Lawn Cemetery)         1         Each         222.00         Yes         C           Burlal Permit Fee - Colfn Harbour - Historic Cemetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burlal Permit Fee - Moolgoolgia - Historic Cemetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burlal Permit Fee - Moolgoolgia - Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burlal Permit Fee - Moolgoolgia - Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burlal Permit Fee - Moolgoolgia - Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Cemetery - Burlals on Private Lands         1         Each         Quotation         No         C           Complex - Feint Indertaker Manumental Works         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Sigle Savech of Records         1         Hour         115.00 (Min 115.00)         No         C           Gengtery - Burlet Indertaker Manumental Works         3.09m         1         Each         Quotation         No         C<	Woolgoolga - Lawn Cemetery - Refundable Deposit	1	Each	104.00	Yes	С
Reservation Wall Deposit - Columbanum Wall (Coffs Harbour & Woolgoolgs Lawn Cemetery)         1         Each         252.00         Yer         C           Burlal Permit Fee - Coffs Harbour - Historic Cemetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burlal Permit Fee - Coffs Harbour - Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burlal Permit Fee - Coffs Harbour - Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burlal Permit Fee - Coffs Harbour - Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burlal Permit Fee - Coffs Harbour - Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         90.00         No         C           Cemetery - Reinscribe Fronze Plaque         1         Each         Quotation         No         C           Complex Search of Records         1         Each         Quotation         No         C           Single Search of Records         1         Hour         115.00 (Min 115.00         No         C           First Interment, Silborn or Child Under fi works/ Weckday before 3.30pm         1         Each         Quotation         Yes         C           First Interment, Reserved Site After 17/15933, Aduit, Weekday before 3.30pm         1	Reservation Grave Site Deposit - Woolgoolga, Bucca and Coramba Monumental Cemeteries	1	Each	372.00	Yes	С
Burlial Permit Fee - Coffs Hurbour - Historic Cemetery1Each99.00NoCBurlial Permit Fee - Woolgoolge - Historic Cemetery1Each99.00NoCBurlial Permit Fee - Coffs Hurbour - Lawn Cemetery1Each99.00NoCBurlial Permit Fee - Coffs Hurbour - Lawn Cemetery1Each99.00NoCBurlial Permit Fee - All Other Cemeteries1Each99.00NoCCemetery - Burlisk on Private Lands1EachQuotationNoCCemetery - Reinscribe Bronze Plaque1EachQuotationNoCCoffs Harbour Historical Cemetery1EachQuotationNoCSingle Search of Records1Hour115.00 (Min 115.00)NoCComplex Search of Records1Hour115.00 (Min 115.00)NoCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child Under 1 works, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.050.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site Additional Charge1Hour1.65.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site Additional Charge1Each2.185.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site, Addit, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.483.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site, Addit, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.483.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site, Addit, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.493.00YesCFirst	Reservation Grave Site Deposit - Coffs Harbour & Woolgoolga Lawn Cemetery	1	Each	1,060.00	Yes	с
Burial Permit Fee - Woolgoolga - Historic Cemetery1Each9.0.0NoCBurial Permit Fee - Coffs Hurbour - Lawn Cemetery1Each9.0.0NoCBurial Permit Fee - All Other Cemeteries1Each9.0.0NoCBurial Permit Fee - All Other Cemeteries1Each9.0.0NoCCemetery - Burials on Private Lands1EachQuotationNoCCemetery - Burials on Private Lands1EachQuotationNoCCemetery - Burials on Private Lands1EachQuotationNoCCoffs Harbour Historical Cemetery1EachQuotationNoCCongles Saarch of Records1FachQuotationNoCComplex Saarch of Records1Hour115.00 (Min 115.00)NoCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child Under 9 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1EachQuotationYesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site Perfort 17/1993, Aduit, Weekday before 3.30pm1EachQuotationYesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site Aduit Weekday before 3.30pm1EachQuotationYesCSe	Reservation Wall Deposit - Columbarium Wall (Coffs Harbour & Woolgoolga Lawn Cemetery)	1	Each	252.00	Yes	С
Burial Permit Fee - Coffs Harbour - Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burial Permit Fee - Woolgoolga - Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burial Permit Fee - Mologoolga - Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         99.00         No         C           Burial Permit Fee - Mologoolga - Lawn Cemetery         1         Each         Quotation         No         C           Cemetery - Burials on Private Lands         1         Each         Quotation         No         C           Coffs Harbour Historical Cemetery         2         Each         Quotation         No         C           Complex Search of Records         1         Each         Quotation         No         C           Complex Search of Records         1         Hour         115.00 (Min 115.00)         No         C           First Interment, Stillborn or Child Under 1 wars, Weekday before 3.30pm         1         Each         Quotation         Yes         C           First Interment, Reserved Ste After 17/1993, Aduit, Weekday before 3.30pm         1         Each         1.633.00         Yes         C           First Interment, Reserved Ste After 17/1993, Aduit, Weekday before 3.30pm         1         Each         1.6	Burial Permit Fee - Coffs Harbour - Historic Cemetery	1	Each	99.00	No	С
Burial Permit Fee - Woolgoolgo Lawn Cemetery1Each99.00NoCBurial Permit Fee - All Other Cemeteries1Each99.00NoCCemetery - Burials on Private Lands1EachQuotationNoCCemetery - Beinscribe Bronze Plaque1EachQuotationYesCCoffs Harbour Historical Cemetery1Each99.00YesCCoffs Harbour Historical Cemetery1Each99.00YesCSingle Search of Records1FachQuotationNoCComplex Search of Records1Hour115.00 (Min 115.00)NoCFirst Interment, Stilborn or Child Under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each525.00YesCFirst Interment, Brite Stilborn or Child Under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.050.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site Prior to 1//1993, Aduit, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.053.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site Aduit, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.050.00YesCFirst Interment, After 3.30pm on Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.050.00YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each3.01.00YesCSecond Interment, Mekday before 3.30pm1Each3.03.00YesCSecond Interment, Mekday before 3.30pm1Each1.03.00YesCSecond Interment, Mekday be	Burial Permit Fee - Woolgoolga - Historic Cemetery	1	Each	99.00	No	С
Burial Permit Fee - All Other Cemeteries1Each99,00NoCCemetery - Buriats on Private Lands1EachQuotationNoCCemetery - Buriats on Private Lands1EachQuotationYesCCoffs Harbour Historical Cemetery1Each99,00YesCApplication Fee to Undertake Monumental Works1Each99,00YesCComplex Search of Records1Hour115,00 (Min 115,00)NoCComplex Search of Records1Hour115,00 (Min 115,00)NoCFirst Interment, Stilborn or Child Under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each92,00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Ste Prior to 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1EachQuotationYesCFirst Interment, Reserved Ste After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185,00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Ste After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639,00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Ste After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each496,00YesCFirst Interment, Asbes, Weekday Edore 3.30pm1Each496,00YesCInterment, Asbes, Weekday Edore 3.30pm1Each496,00YesCSecond Interment, Asbes, Weekday Edore 3.30pm1Each496,00YesCSecond Interment, Asbes, Weekday Edore 3.30pm1Each1,639,00 <td< td=""><td>Burial Permit Fee - Coffs Harbour - Lawn Cemetery</td><td>1</td><td>Each</td><td>99.00</td><td>No</td><td>С</td></td<>	Burial Permit Fee - Coffs Harbour - Lawn Cemetery	1	Each	99.00	No	С
Concentery - Burials on Private Lands1EachQuotationNoCCommetery - Beinscribe Bronze Plaque1EachQuotationYesCCoffs Harbour Historical Cemetery1Each99.00YesCApplication Fee to Undertake Monumental Works1EachQuotationNoCSingle Search of Records1EachQuotationNoCComplex Search of Records1Hour115.00 (Min 115.00)NoCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child Under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each25.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1EachQuotationYesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site, After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each371.00YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each496.00YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Meekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Meekday before 3.30pm	Burial Permit Fee - Woolgoolga - Lawn Cemetery	1	Each	99.00	No	С
Cemetery - Reinscribe Bronze Plaque1EachQuotationYesCCoffs Harbour Historical CemeteryApplication Fee to Undertake Monumental Works1Éach99.00YesCSingle Search of Records1Hour115.00 (Min 115.00)NoCComplex Search of Records1Hour115.00 (Min 115.00)NoCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child Under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each525.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site Prior to 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.050.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185.00YesCInterment, After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each371.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1EachQuotationYesCSecond Interment, Meekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Meekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse Within Cemetery1Each1,020.00YesC<	Burial Permit Fee - All Other Cemeteries	1	Each	99.00	No	С
Coffs Harbour Historical CemeteryApplication Fee to Undertake Monumental Works1Each99.00YesCSingle Search of Records1Hour115.00 (Min 115.00)NoCComplex Search of Records1Hour115.00 (Min 115.00)NoCComplex Search of Records1Hour115.00 (Min 115.00)NoCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child Under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each525.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site Prior to 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.0650.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.639.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2.185.00YesCInterment, After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00MesCInterment, After 3.30pm on Weekday before 3.30pm1Each371.00YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.639.00YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.000.00YesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse to Another Cemetery1Each1.070.00YesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse to Another Cemetery1Each1.770.00YesCCoffs Harbour Lawn Cemetery1Each1.770.00YesCFirst Intermen	Cemetery - Burials on Private Lands	1	Each	Quotation	No	С
Application Fee to Undertake Monumental Works1Each99.00YesCSingle Search of Records1Hour115.00 (Min 115.00)NoCComplex Search of Records1Hour115.00 (Min 115.00)NoCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child Under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each525.00YesCFirst Interment, Child Under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,050.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185.00YesCInterment, After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each371.00YesCSecond Interment, Meekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each371.00YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,700.00YesCCoffs Harbour Lawn Cemetery1Each1,700.00YesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse to Another Cemetery1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,780.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 11 years, Weekday be	Cemetery - Reinscribe Bronze Plaque	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	С
Jampier1EachQuotationNoCSingle Search of Records1Hour115.00 (Min 115.00)NoCComplex Search of Records1Hour115.00 (Min 115.00)NoCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child Under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each525.00YesCFirst Interment, Child Under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.050.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site Prior to 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.639.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2.185.00YesCInterment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2.185.00YesCInterment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2.185.00YesCInterment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each496.00YesCInterment, Ather 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each371.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.770.00YesCCoffs Harbour Lawn Cemetery1Each1.770.00YesCCoffs Harbour Lawn Cemetery1Each1.770.00YesCFirst Interment, Shilborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1.770.00Y	Coffs Harbour Historical Cemetery					
Complex Search of Records1Hour115.00 (Min 115.00)NoCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child Under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each525.00YesCFirst Interment, Child Under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,050.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site Prior to 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCInterment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesCInterment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Each371.00YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,70.00YesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse Vithin Cemetery1Each1,770.00YesCCoffs Harbour Lawn Cemetery1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Child under 6 months, Weekday before	Application Fee to Undertake Monumental Works	1	Each	99.00	Yes	С
First Interment, Stillborn or Child Under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each525.00YesCFirst Interment, Child Under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,050.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site Prior to 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1EachQuotationYesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185.00YesCInterment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185.00YesCInterment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,96.00YesCInterment, After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each371.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse to Another Cemetery1Each1,70.00YesCCoffs Harbour Lawn Cemetery1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm (Grave Site)1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Child under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,770.00YesC <t< td=""><td>Single Search of Records</td><td>1</td><td>Each</td><td>Quotation</td><td>No</td><td>С</td></t<>	Single Search of Records	1	Each	Quotation	No	С
First Interment, Child Under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,050.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site Prior to 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1EachQuotationYesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185.00YesCInterment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185.00YesCInterment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesCInterment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each371.00YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse to Another Cemetery1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,740.00YesC	Complex Search of Records	1	Hour	115.00 (Min 115.00)	No	С
First Interment, Reserved Site Prior to 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1EachQuotationYesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185.00YesCInterment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesCInterment on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Each496.00YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each371.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse to Another Cemetery1EachQuotationYesCCoffs Harbour Lawn Cemetery1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,780.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Still Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Ea	First Interment, Stillborn or Child Under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	525.00	Yes	С
First Interment, Reserved Site After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCFirst Interment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185.00YesCInterment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesCInterment on Weekends or Public Holidays - Additional Charge1Each496.00YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each371.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse to Another Cemetery1EachQuotationYesCCoffs Harbour Lawn Cemetery1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Child under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,40.00YesCFirst Interment, Child under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,40.00YesCFirst Interment, Still Reserved before 1/7/1993, A	First Interment, Child Under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	1,050.00	Yes	С
First Interment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each2,185.00YesCInterment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesCInterment on Weekends or Public Holidays - Additional Charge1Each496.00YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each371.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse to Another Cemetery1EachQuotationYesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse Within Cemetery1Each1,770.00YesCCoffs Harbour Lawn CemeteryFirst Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm (Grave Site)1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,780.00YesCFirst Interment, Child under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,780.00YesCFirst Interment, Site Reserved before 17/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1	First Interment, Reserved Site Prior to 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	С
Interment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 155.00)YesCInterment on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Each496.00YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each371.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse to Another Cemetery1EachQuotationYesCCoffs Harbour Lawn Cemetery1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm (Grave Site)1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,780.00YesCFirst Interment, Site Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCFirst Interment, Site Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCFirst Interment, Site Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekda	First Interment, Reserved Site After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	1,639.00	Yes	С
Interment on Weekends or Public Holidays - Additional Charge1Each496.00YesCSecond Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each371.00YesCSecond Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse to Another Cemetery1EachQuotationYesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse Within Cemetery1EachQuotationYesCCoffs Harbour Lawn CemeteryFirst Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm (Grave Site)1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,780.00YesCFirst Interment, Site Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,400.00YesCFirst Interment, Site Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,400.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm	First Interment, Reserved Site, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	2,185.00	Yes	С
Second Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each371.00YesCSecond interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse to Another Cemetery1EachQuotationYesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse Within Cemetery1EachQuotationYesCCoffs Harbour Lawn Cemetery1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm (Grave Site)1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,780.00YesCFirst Interment, Child under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCInterment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCInterment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesC	Interment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge	1	Hour	165.00 (Min 165.00)	Yes	С
Second interment, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,639.00YesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse to Another Cemetery1EachQuotationYesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse Within Cemetery1EachQuotationYesCCoffs Harbour Lawn Cemetery1EachQuotationYesCFirst Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm (Grave Site)1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,780.00YesCFirst Interment, Child under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,780.00YesCFirst Interment, Site Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCInterment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesC	Interment on Weekends or Public Holidays - Additional Charge	1	Each	496.00	Yes	С
Removal and Relocation of Corpse to Another Cemetery1EachQuotationYesCRemoval and Relocation of Corpse Within Cemetery1EachQuotationYesCCoffs Harbour Lawn CemeteryFirst Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm (Grave Site)1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,170.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,780.00YesCFirst Interment, Child under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Site Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCInterment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCInterment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCInterment, After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesC	Second Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	371.00	Yes	С
Removal and Relocation of Corpse Within Cemetery1EachQuotationYesCCoffs Harbour Lawn CemeteryFirst Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm (Grave Site)1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,170.00YesCFirst Interment, Child under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,780.00YesCFirst Interment, Site Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCInterment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCInterment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesC	Second interment, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	1,639.00	Yes	С
Coffs Harbour Lawn CemeteryFirst Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm (Grave Site)1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,170.00YesCFirst Interment, Child under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,780.00YesCFirst Interment, Site Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCInterment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesC	Removal and Relocation of Corpse to Another Cemetery	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	С
First Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm (Grave Site)1Each1,770.00YesCFirst Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,170.00YesCFirst Interment, Child under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,780.00YesCFirst Interment, Site Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCInterment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCInterment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesC	Removal and Relocation of Corpse Within Cemetery	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	С
First Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,170.00YesCFirst Interment, Child under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,780.00YesCFirst Interment, Site Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCInterment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesC	Coffs Harbour Lawn Cemetery					
First Interment, Child under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,780.00YesCFirst Interment, Site Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each1,440.00YesCFirst Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCInterment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesC	First Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm (Grave Site)	1	Each	1,770.00	Yes	С
First Interment, Site Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm       1       Each       1,440.00       Yes       C         First Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm       1       Each       4,017.00       Yes       C         Interment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge       1       Hour       165.00 (Min 165.00)       Yes       C	First Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	1,170.00	Yes	С
First Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm1Each4,017.00YesCInterment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge1Hour165.00 (Min 165.00)YesC	First Interment, Child under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	1,780.00	Yes	С
Interment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge 1 Hour 165.00 (Min 165.00) Yes C	First Interment, Site Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	1,440.00	Yes	С
	First Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	4,017.00	Yes	С
Interment on Weekends or Public Holidays - Additional Charge 1 Each 496.00 Yes C	Interment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge	1	Hour	165.00 (Min 165.00)	Yes	С
	Interment on Weekends or Public Holidays - Additional Charge	1	Each	496.00	Yes	С



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Second Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	371.00	Yes	С
Second Interment, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	1,770.00	Yes	С
Upgrade of Bronze Plaque to Double or Integrated Plaque	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	С
Placing Ashes in Wall 1,2,3,4 Memorial Garden	1	Each	721.00	Yes	С
Placing Ashes in Tier 1 Wall 6 Rows A,B,C,D	1	Each	1,308.00	Yes	С
Placing Ashes in Tier 2 Wall 6 Rows E,F,G,H	1	Each	980.00	Yes	C
Placing Ashes Tier 3 Wall 6 Rows I & J	1	Each	721.00	Yes	С
Woolgoolga, Bucca & Coramba Monumental Cemeteries					
Application Fee to Undertake Monumental Works	1	Each	99.00	Yes	С
Single Search of Records	1	Each	Quotation	No	С
Complex Search of Records	1	Hour	115.00	No	С
First Interment, Stillborn or Child Under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	525.00	Yes	С
First Interment, Child Under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	1,050.00	Yes	С
First Interment, Reserved Site Prior to 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	С
First Interment, Reserved Site After 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	1,639.00	Yes	С
First Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	2,185.00	Yes	С
Interment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge	1	Hour	165.00 (Min 165.00)	Yes	С
Interment on Weekends or Public Holidays - Additional Charge	1	Each	496.00	Yes	С
Removal and Relocation of Corpse to Another Cemetery	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	С
Removal and Relocation of Corpse Within Cemetery	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	С
Second Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	371.00	Yes	С
Woolgoolga Lawn Cemetery					
First Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm (Grave Site)	1	Each	1,770.00	Yes	С
First Interment, Stillborn or Child under 6 months, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	1,170.00	Yes	С
First Interment, Child under 11 years, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	1,780.00	Yes	С
First Interment, Site Reserved before 1/7/1993, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	1,440.00	Yes	C
First Interment, Adult, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	4,017.00	Yes	С
Interment After 3.30pm on Weekdays - Additional Charge	1	Hour	165.00 (Min 165.00)	Yes	С
Interment on Weekends or Public Holidays - Additional Charge	1	Each	496.00	Yes	C
Second Interment, Ashes, Weekday before 3.30pm	1	Each	371.00	Yes	С
Upgrade of Bronze Plaque to Double or Integrated Plaque	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	С
Placing Ashes in Wall 1 & 2	1	Each	721.00	Yes	С
Library					
Membership					
Replacement membership card	1	Each	2.00	No	С
Temporary Visitor Membership Bond	1	Each	50.00	No	С



					CITY COUNC	
Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy	
Library Fees						
Book Club Membership	1	Year	140.00	Yes	С	
Interlibrary loans - Core Service	1	Each	18.50	Yes	С	
Interlibrary loans - Rush, in addition to Core Service	1	Each	18.50	Yes	С	
Interlibrary loans - Express Postage, in addition to Core Service	1	Each	37.00	Yes	С	
Replacement of non-returned, lost or damaged item	1	Each	Cost of Item + \$10.00	Yes	С	
Item Request Administration Fee	1	Each	4.00	Yes	С	
Extended Reference Enquiry						
Extended Reference Enquiry	1	Hour	60.00	Yes	D	
Self Service Photocopying						
Printing/Photocopying A4	1	Each	0.20	Yes	D	
Printing/Photocopying A3	1	Each	0.40	Yes	D	
Printing/Photocopying Colour A4	1	Each	0.50	Yes	D	
Printing/Photocopying Colour A3	1	Each	1.00	Yes	D	
Other Library Services						
Exam Supervision	1	Hour	60.00	Yes	С	
Hire of Library Premises - during business hours	1	Hour	90.00	Yes	С	
Hire of Library Premises - outside business hours	1	Hour	185.00	Yes	С	
Regional Museum						
Entry Fees						
Entry Fee	1	Person	0	Yes	А	
Entry Fee - School Group	1	Person	5.00	Yes	А	
Entry Fee - Community Group	1	Person	5.00	Yes	А	
Banner Display						
Banner display (at the discretion of museum management)	1	Week	100.00	Yes	D	
Picture Copies						
Picture Coffs Harbour Digital image	1	Сору	10.00	Yes	С	
Picture Coffs Harbour CD for storage	1	Сору	5.00	Yes	С	
Picture Coffs Harbour Handling and postage	1	Сору	12.00	Yes	С	
Other Museum Services						
Research	1	Hour	60.00	Yes	С	
Regional Gallery						
Entry Fees						
Entry Fees	1	Person	0.00	No	А	
Programs & Events						
Art Education Workshops	1	Person	5.00 to 20.00	Yes	С	
Teacher In-Service	1	Person	36.00	Yes	С	



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Art Classes	1	Hour	5.00 to 25.00	Yes	С
Art workshops (1-5 days)	1	Day	100.00 to 600.00	Yes	С
Cultural events	1	Person	5.00 to 50.00	Yes	С
Touring exhibitions	1	Person	5.00 to 20.00	Yes	С
Other Gallery Services					
Commission on Sale of Art Work	1	Each	0.33	Yes	D
Hire of Gallery Premises - During Business hours	1	Hour	90.00	Yes	С
Hire of Gallery Premises - Outside Business hours	1	Hour	185.00	Yes	С
Hire of Gallery Piano	1	Each	205.00	Yes	С
Jetty Memorial Theatre					
Hire for Performances					
Daily Rate - Not-For-Profit Organisation	1	Day	475.00	Yes	А
Daily Rate - General	1	Day	10% Goss Sales (Min Fee 900)	Yes	С
Rehearsals - Not-For-Profit Organisation	1	Hour	45.00	Yes	А
Rehearsals - General	1	Hour	90.00	Yes	С
Weekly Rate - Not-For-Profit Organisation	1	Week	2,140.00	Yes	А
Piano Hire (Baby Grand) - Per Performance	1	Each	275.00	Yes	С
Standard Projector for Performance	1	Each	40.00	Yes	С
DCP Projector for Performance	1	Each	60.00	Yes	С
DCP Projector - Theatre Technician	1	Hour	60.00	Yes	С
Hire for Non Performances					
Non Performance Hire - Monday to Thursday	1	Day	300.00	Yes	А
Non Performance Hire - Friday to Sunday	1	Day	365.00	Yes	А
Non Performance - Foyer/Outside Space	1	Hour	80.00	Yes	А
Cinema Screening (including projector & screen use)	1	Day	430.00	Yes	А
DCP Cinema Screening (including projector & screen use)	1	Day	535.00	Yes	А
DCP Cinema Screening - Theatre Technician	1	Hour	60.00	Yes	С
Hire for Cinema Screening					
Mobile DCP Projector for Cavanbah Centre	1	Day	750.00	Yes	С
Mobile DCP Projector for all other venues	1	Day	2,000.00	Yes	С
Mobile DCP Projector for outdoor performances	1	Day	2,500.00	Yes	С
Hire for Performances- Venue set up Cabaret Style					
Daily Rate - Not-For-Profit Organisation	1	Day	775.00	Yes	А
Daily Rate - General	1	Day	1,200.00	Yes	С
Hire - Other Fees					
Security Deposit- Not-For-Profit Organisation	1	Each	30% of hire fee	No	А
Security Deposit- General	1	Each	30% of hire fee	No	С



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Security Card/Key Deposit	1	Each	200.00	No	С
 Merchandise (over \$1,000 gross takings)	1	Each	10% of Gross Takings	Yes	С
Rubbish Removal	1	Each	Cost + 10%	Yes	С
Cleaning Services	1	Each	Cost + 10%	Yes	С
- Consumables (Tape, Additional Gels, Lights, etc.)	1	Each	Cost + 10%	Yes	С
Theatre Staff - Front of House, Technician & Merchandise Staff (Ordinary Hours)	1	Hour	60.00	Yes	С
Theatre Staff - Outside operational hours (3 Hour Minimum)	1	Hour	60.00 (Min fee \$180)	Yes	С
Hire of tarkett flooring	1	Each	500 up to 7 days	Yes	С
Scurity Bond for Hire of Tarkett Flooring	1	Each	1,000.00	No	С
Haze machine- Per Performance	1	Each	50.00	Yes	С
Ticketing					
Tickets with a face value under \$30.00 - Full Price	1	Ticket	2.00	Yes	С
Tickets with a face value under \$30.00 - Complimentary	1	Ticket	0.50	Yes	С
Tickets with a face value of \$30.00 and over -Full Price	1	Ticket	3.00	Yes	С
Tickets with a face value of \$30.00 and over - Complimentary	1	Ticket	1.00	Yes	C
Ticketing Service Only - Tickets with a face value under \$30.00 - Full Price	1	Ticket	2.50	Yes	С
- Ticketing Service Only - Tickets with a face value of \$30.00 or over - Full Price	1	Ticket	6% Gross Ticket (Min 3.00)	Yes	С
Ticketing Only Events - Web Listing	1	Each	120.00	Yes	C
Ticket Listing Adjustment Fee	1	Hour	65.00	Yes	С
Ticket Exchange Service	1	Ticket	5.00	Yes	С
Lifeguard Services					
Lifeguard Programs					
Provision of School Education Programs	1	Program	Quotation	No	С
Provision of Private Beach Patrols	1	Program	Quotation	Yes	D
Other Lifeguard Services					
Hire of Lifeguard Facility Training Room - Hourly	1	Hour	15.00	Yes	С
Hire of Lifeguard Facility Training Room - Daily	1	Day	65.00	Yes	С
Botanic Gardens					
North Coast Regional Botanic Gardens - Events	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	С
North Coast Regional Botanic Gardens - Hire of People Mover	1	Hour	54.00	Yes	С
North Coast Regional Botanic Gardens - Plant Identification	1	Hour	93.00	Yes	С
North Coast Regional Botanic Gardens - Seed identification or testing	1	Hour	37.00	Yes	С
Parks & Reserves					
Crown Reserves					
Crown Reserves - Use of - Administration fee		Each	0.00		A
	1				
Crown Reserve - Bond	1	Each	Quotation	No	С



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
State Park Reserves					,
State Park Reserves - Private Event - Application and First Day	1	Each	159.00	Yes	С
State Park Reserves - Private Event - Second & Subsequent Days	1	Each	117.00	Yes	С
State Park Reserves - Community Event - Application and First Day	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	A
State Park Reserves - Community Event - Second & Subsequent Days	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	A
Regional Park Reserves					
Regional Park Reserves - Private Event - Application and First Day	1	Each	159.00	Yes	С
Regional Park Reserves - Private Event - Second & Subsequent Days	1	Each	117.00	Yes	С
Regional Park Reserves - Community Event - Application and First Day	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	А
Regional Park Reserves - Community Event - Second & Subsequent Days	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	А
General Parks					
General Parks - Use of - Application Fee	1	Each	149.00	No	С
General Parks - Brelsford Park - Seasonal Activities (Junior)	1	Each	135.00	Yes	А
General Parks - Use for Film or Television - Bond	1	Each	Quotation	No	С
General Parks - Use for Film or Television - Bond Administration Fee	1	Each	125.00	Yes	С
General Parks - Use for Film or Television	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	С
General Parks - Use for Film or Television - Parking - during normal signposted hours	1	Day	57.00	Yes	С
General Parks - Used for Film or Television, Road closure within reserve	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	С
General Parks - Used for Film or Television, Cancellation fee	1	Day	135.00	Yes	С
General Parks - Key Deposit	1	Each	106.00	No	С
General Parks - Replacement Key Cost	1	Each	74.00	Yes	С
International Stadium					
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - Access Pass Replacement	1	Each	25.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - South Event Space 1	0.5		150.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - South Event Space 1	1	Day	200.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - South Event Space 2 or 3	0.5	Day	50.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - South Event Space 2 or 3	1	Day	80.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - South Event Space 4	0.5	Day	50.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - South Event Space 4	1	Day	80.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - South Event Space 5, 6 or 7	0.5	Day	40.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - South Event Space 5, 6 or 7	1	Day	70.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - Central Event Space 1, 2, 3 or 4	0.5	Day	150.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - Central Event Space 1, 2, 3 or 4	1	Day	200.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - Central Event Space 5 or 6	0.5	Day	60.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - Central Event Space 5 or 6	1	Day	100.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - North Event Space 1	0.5	Day	150.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - North Event Space 1	1	Day	200.00	Yes	С



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - North Event Space 2 or 3	0.5	Day	50.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - North Event Space 2 or 3	1	Day	80.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - North Event Space 4	0.5	Day	50.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - North Event Space 4	1	Day	80.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - North Event Space 5, 6 or7	0.5	Day	40.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - North Event Space 5, 6 or7	1	Day	70.00	Yes	С
The Hub @ C.ex Coffs International Stadium Hot Space	1	Day	15.00	Yes	С
The Hub @ C.ex Coffs International Stadium Hot Space - Multi-day Packages	1	Quotation	Quotation	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - School Athletics Carnivals	1	Day	425.00	Yes	C
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - Tier 1 Event	1	Day	750.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - Tier 2 Event	1	Day	Quotation	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - Seasonal Fixture Competition	1	Hour	120.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - Casual Floodlight - 200 Lux	1	Hour	45.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - Casual Floodlight - 500 lux	1	Hour	95.00	Yes	С
C.ex Coffs International Stadium - Casual Floodlight Hire - 1500 lux	1	Hour	Quotation	Yes	C
Sportz Central					
Irregular or Single Time Users - Courts 1 or 4 or 5 or 6 (Day)	1	Hour	54.00	Yes	С
Irregular or Single Time Users - Courts 1 or 4 or 5 or 6 (Night)	1	Hour	80.00	Yes	C
Irregular or Single Time Users - Courts 2 or 3 (Day)	1	Hour	48.00	Yes	С
Irregular or Single Time Users - Courts 2 or 3 (Night)	1	Hour	70.00	Yes	С
Irregular or Single Time Users - Whole Stadium (Day)	1	Hour	175.00	Yes	С
Irregular or Single Time Users - Whole Stadium (Night)	1	Hour	278.00	Yes	С
Regular Users - Courts 1 or 4 or 5 or 6 (Day)	1	Hour	43.00	Yes	С
Regular Users - Courts 1 or 4 or 5 or 6 (Night)	1	Hour	72.00	Yes	С
Regular Users - Courts 2 or 3 (Day)	1	Hour	35.00	Yes	С
Regular Users - Courts 2 or 3 (Night)	1	Hour	56.00	Yes	С
Regular Users - Whole Stadium (Day)	1	Hour	160.00	Yes	С
Regular Users - Whole Stadium (Night)	1	Hour	258.00	Yes	С
Training for CH Junior Representative Teams (incl. school representative team) any court (Day)	1	Hour	35.00	Yes	С
Training for CH Junior Representative Teams (incl. school representative team) any court (Night)	1	Hour	60.00	Yes	С
Request for Out of Advertised Hours hire	1	Hour	72.00	Yes	С
Meeting Room	1	Hour	20.00	Yes	С
Function Room	1	Hour	32.00	Yes	С
Individual Training	1	Hour	3.50	Yes	С
Overnight Accommodation	1	Person	15.00	Yes	С
Badminton - Day	1	Hour	21.00	Yes	С



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Badminton - Competition	1	Person	3.50	Yes	С
Annual Casual Training Fee	1	Person	100.00	Yes	С
Special Events - As for single time or irregular users, after six hours the hourly rate	1	Each	170.00	Yes	С
Special Events - Cleaning Fee - for bookings longer than 6 hours	1	Each	60.00	Yes	С
Special Events - Exhibitions - minimum of forgone court hire plus 50% if resulting in competition interruption	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	С
School usage - Use on demand when vacant per term	1	Each	1,050.00	Yes	С
School usage - Sport or other regular bookings	1	Person	4.00	Yes	С
School usage - Casual court use	1	Hour	4.00	Yes	С
Sponsorship - Small Signage Space	1	Year	350.00	Yes	С
Sponsorship - Medium Signage Space	1	Year	625.00	Yes	С
Sponsorship - Large Signage Space	1	Year	1,225.00	Yes	С
Cleaning Bond	1	Each	340.00	No	С
Sporting Fields					
Administration & Other Fees					
Cleaning Cost	1	Each	Cost	Yes	С
Key Replacement	1	Each	Cost	Yes	С
Bruce Barnier Field (CCSLP East)					
Bruce Barnier Field (CCSLP East) - Junior Season	1	Season	900.00	Yes	А
Bruce Barnier Field (CCSLP East) - Senior Season	1	Season	1,800.00	Yes	А
Bruce Barnier Field (CCSLP East) - Seasonal Training	1	Hour	265.00	Yes	А
Bruce Barnier Field (CCSLP East) - Casual Hire	1	Hour	45.00	Yes	А
Bruce Barnier Field (CCSLP East) - Casual Floodlight Hire	1	Hour	40.00	Yes	А
Bruce Barnier Field (CCSLP East) - New Line Marking	1	Field	130.00	Yes	А
Bruce Barnier Field (CCSLP East) - Turf Wicket Preparation	1	Wicket	130.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park					
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 1 - Seasonal Floodlights	1	Season	620.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 1 - Casual Floodlight Hire	1	Hour	40.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 1 - Junior Season	1	Season	1,100.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 1 - Senior Season	1	Season	2,200.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 1 - Seasonal Training	1	Hour	265.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 1 - Turf Wicket Preparation Fee	1	Wicket	130.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 1 - Casual Hire	1	Hour	60.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 1 - New Line Marking	1	Field	130.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 2 - Seasonal Floodlights	1	Season	620.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 2 - Casual Floodlight Hire	1	Hour	40.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 2 - Junior Season	1	Season	1,100.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 2 - Senior Season	1	Season	2,200.00	Yes	А



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 2 - Seasonal Training	1	Hour	265.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 2 - Turf Wicket Preparation Fee	1	Wicket	130.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 2 - Casual Hire	1	Hour	60.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 2 - New Line Marking	1	Field	130.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 3 - Junior Season	1	Season	1,100.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 3 - Senior Season	1	Season	2,200.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 3 - Seasonal Training	1	Hour	265.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 3 - Casual Hire	1	Hour	60.00	Yes	А
Coffs Coast Sport & Leisure Park Field 3 - New Line Marking	1	Field	130.00	Yes	А
Fitzroy Oval					
Fitzroy Oval - Junior Season	1	Season	900.00	Yes	А
Fitzroy Oval - Senior Season	1	Season	1,800.00	Yes	А
Fitzroy Oval - Seasonal Floodlight	1	Season	600.00	Yes	А
Fitzroy Oval - Seasonal Training	1	Hour	265.00	Yes	А
Fitzroy Oval - Casual Hire	1	Hour	45.00	Yes	А
Fitzroy Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire	1	Hour	40.00	Yes	А
Forsythe Park (McLean St)					
Forsythe Park (McLean St) - Junior Season	1	Season	900.00	Yes	А
Forsythe Park (McLean St) - Senior Season	1	Season	1,800.00	Yes	А
Forsythe Park (McLean St) - Seasonal Floodlight	1	Season	600.00	Yes	А
Forsythe Park (McLean St) - Seasonal Training	1	Hour	265.00	Yes	А
Forsythe Park (McLean St) - Casual Hire	1	Hour	45.00	Yes	А
Forsythe Park (McLean St) - Casual Floodlight Hire	1	Hour	40.00	Yes	А
Jetty Oval					
Jetty Oval - Junior Season	1	Season	900.00	Yes	А
Jetty Oval - Senior Season	1	Season	1,800.00	Yes	А
Jetty Oval - Seasonal Training	1	Hour	265.00	Yes	А
Jetty Oval - Casual Hire	1	Hour	45.00	Yes	А
Jetty Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire	1	Hour	40.00	Yes	А
Korora Oval					
Korora Oval - Junior Season	1	Season	900.00	Yes	А
Korora Oval - Senior Season	1	Season	1,800.00	Yes	А
Korora Oval - Seasonal Training	1	Hour	265.00	Yes	А
Korora Oval - Casual Hire	1	Hour	45.00	Yes	А
Len Towels Oval					
Len Towels Oval -Junior Season	1	Season	660.00	Yes	А
	-				



ten Toweh Doel - Seasonal Training 1 1 Hour 265.00 Ves A Reg Apan Oxal (Bary SI) Ang Apan Oxal (Bary SI) - Junior Season 1 1 Season 900,00 Ves A Reg Apan Oxal (Bary SI) - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Reg Apan Oxal (Bary SI) - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Reg Apan Oxal (Bary SI) - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Reg Apan Oxal (Bary SI) - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Reg Apan Oxal (Bary SI) - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Reg Apan Oxal (Bary SI) - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Reg Apan Oxal (Bary SI) - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Reg Apan Oxal (Bary SI) - Seasonal Training 1 Season 900,00 Ves A Refarations Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refarations Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refarations Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refarations Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refarations Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refarations Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refarations Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refarations Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refarations Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refarations Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refarations Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refarations Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refarations Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refaration Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refaration Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refaration Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refaration Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refaration Park Oxal - Seasonal Training 1 New 265.00 Ves A Refaration Ves A Refaration Ves 265.00 Ves A Refa	Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 Ś	GST	Pricing Policy
Reg Ryan Oval (Bray St)         Sesson         South State         South State <td>Len Towels Oval - Seasonal Training</td> <td>1</td> <td>Hour</td> <td>•</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>•</td>	Len Towels Oval - Seasonal Training	1	Hour	•	Yes	•
Ref Pyan Dval (Bray SD - Luntor Season         1         Season         900.00         Yes         A           Reg Pyan Dval (Bray SD - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Reg Pyan Dval (Bray SD - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Reg Pyan Dval (Bray SD - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Season         400.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Searell Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         25.00         Yes         A           Searell Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         25.00         Yes         A           Searell Oval - Seasonal Training <td>Len Towels Oval - Casual Hire</td> <td>1</td> <td>Hour</td> <td>35.00</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>A</td>	Len Towels Oval - Casual Hire	1	Hour	35.00	Yes	A
Reg Ayan Oval (Bray Sci. Sensors         1.800.00         Ves         A           Reg Ayan Oval (Bray Sci. Seasors         1         Hour         255.00         Yes         A           Reg Ayan Oval (Bray Sci. Seasors         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Reg Ayan Oval (Bray Sci. Seasors         1         Seasors         600.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval         1         Seasors         600.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval         1         Seasors         1.800.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval         1         Seasors         1.800.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval         1         Seasors         1.800.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval         1         Hour         255.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval         1         Beasors         1.800.00         Yes         A           Statel Oval         Seasors         1.800.00         Yes         A           Statel Oval         Seasors         1.800.00         Yes         A           Statel Oval         Seasors         1.800.00         Yes	Reg Ryan Oval (Bray St)					
Reg Nam Ovel (Bray St) - Seasonal Training         N         Hour         205.00         Yes         A           Reg Kyan Oval (Bray St) - Casual Hire         1         Hour         4.5.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval         1         Season         608.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Floadlights         1         Season         900.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Season         1.800.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           SavietI Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           SavietI Oval - Seasonal Floodlight Hire         1         Hour         35.00         Yes         A           SavietI Oval - Seasonal Floodlight S         1         Hour         35.00         Yes         A           SavietI Oval - Casual Hire         1	Reg Ryan Oval (Bray St) - Junior Season	1	Season	900.00	Yes	A
Rehard Conf.         Hour         4.5.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Coal	Reg Ryan Oval (Bray St) - Senior Season	1	Season	1,800.00	Yes	A
Richardson Park Oval         Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         600.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         900.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         40.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         40.00         Yes         A           Starkell Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         40.00         Yes         A           Starkell Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Starkell Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         35.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Season         660.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Season         1.800.00         Yes         A           Toormin	Reg Ryan Oval (Bray St) - Seasonal Training	1	Hour	265.00	Yes	A
Rihardson Park Oval - Seasonal Floodlights       1       Season       900.00       Yes       A         Rihardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training       1       Hour       256.00       Yes       A         Rihardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training       1       Hour       256.00       Yes       A         Rihardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training       1       Hour       45.00       Yes       A         Rihardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training       1       Hour       40.00       Yes       A         Rihardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training       1       Hour       40.00       Yes       A         Savetel Oval - Sunki Floodlight Hire       1       Hour       40.00       Yes       A         Savetel Oval - Seasonal Training       1       Season       1,320.00       Yes       A         Savetel Oval - Seasonal Floodlights       1       Hour       35.00       Yes       A         Savetel Oval - Seasonal Floodlights       1       Hour       35.00       Yes       A         Savetel Oval - Seasonal Floodlights       1       Season       960.00       Yes       A         Toormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights       1       Hour       35.00       Yes       A         Toormina	Reg Ryan Oval (Bray St) - Casual Hire	1	Hour	45.00	Yes	А
Animardasen Park Oval - Junior Sesson         1         Season         18,000,00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Sessonal Training         1         Hour         250,00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Sessonal Training         1         Hour         450,00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Sessonal Training         1         Hour         40,00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Scaust Floodlight Hire         1         Hour         40,00         Yes         A           Switell Oval - Junior Sesson         1         Season         660,00         Yes         A           Switell Oval - Sessonal Training         1         Hour         265,00         Yes         A           Switell Oval - Sessonal Floodlights         1         Hour         35,00         Yes         A           Switell Oval - Sessonal Floodlights         1         Hour         35,00         Yes         A           Switell Oval - Sessonal Floodlights         1         Season         900,00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Sessonal Floodlights         1         Season         1800,00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Sessonal Training <td< td=""><td>Richardson Park Oval</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	Richardson Park Oval					
Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Season         1,800.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         40.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         40.00         Yes         A           Savetel Oval - Casual Filoodlight Hire         1         Hour         40.00         Yes         A           Savetel Oval - Casual Filoodlight Hire         1         Savetel Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Savetel Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         35.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         35.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         35.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Lassonal Floodlights         1         Season         600.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Toormin	- Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Floodlights	1	Season	600.00	Yes	A
Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         40.00         Yes         A           Sakhardson Park Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         40.00         Yes         A           Sakhardson Park Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire         1         Hour         40.00         Yes         A           Sakhardson Park Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire         1         Season         660.00         Yes         A           Sakhardson Park Oval - Season         1         Season         1, 220.00         Yes         A           Sakhardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Sakhardson Val - Casual Hire         1         Hour         35.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         35.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         600.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Training         1         <	Richardson Park Oval - Junior Season	1	Season	900.00	Yes	A
Richardson Park Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Richardson Park Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire         1         Hour         40.00         Yes         A           Sawtell Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire         1         Hour         40.00         Yes         A           Sawtell Oval - Senson         1         Season         660.00         Yes         A           Sawtell Oval - Senson Training         1         Hour         255.00         Yes         A           Sawtell Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         255.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         35.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         660.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         660.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         1800.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlight Hire         1         Ho	Richardson Park Oval - Senior Season	1	Season	1,800.00	Yes	А
Richardson Park Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire         1         Hour         40.00         Yes         A           Sawtell Oval - Junior Season         1         Season         660.00         Yes         A           Sawtell Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Season         1,320.00         Yes         A           Sawtell Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Sawtell Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         35.00         Yes         A           Tormina Oval         1         Hour         35.00         Yes         A           Tormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         600.00         Yes         A           Tormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         900.00         Yes         A           Tormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlight Hire         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Tormina Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Tormina Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Tormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlight Hire         1         Season <td< td=""><td>Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training</td><td>1</td><td>Hour</td><td>265.00</td><td>Yes</td><td>А</td></td<>	Richardson Park Oval - Seasonal Training	1	Hour	265.00	Yes	А
Sawtell Oval         Season         660.00         Yes         A           Sawtell Oval - Junior Season         1         Season         1,320.00         Yes         A           Sawtell Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Sawtell Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Sawtell Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         35.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval         1         Hour         35.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         600.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         900.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlight Hire         1         Season         1,800.00         Yes         A </td <td>Richardson Park Oval - Casual Hire</td> <td>1</td> <td>Hour</td> <td>45.00</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>А</td>	Richardson Park Oval - Casual Hire	1	Hour	45.00	Yes	А
Sawtell Oval - Junior Season1Season660.00YesASawtell Oval - Seasonal Training1Hour265.00YesASawtell Oval - Seasonal Training1Hour35.00YesASortell Oval - Casual Hire1Hour35.00YesAToormina Oval1Season600.00YesAToormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights1Season900.00YesAToormina Oval - Seasonal Training1Hour265.00YesAToormina Oval - Seasonal Training1Season900.00YesAToormina Oval - Seasonal Training1Hour265.00YesAToormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlight Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlight Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights1Season900.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlight Hire1Hour265.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlight Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Training1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Training1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour45.00YesA<	Richardson Park Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire	1	Hour	40.00	Yes	А
Sawtell Oval - Senior Season         1         Season         1,320.00         Yes         A           Sawtell Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Sawtell Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         35.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval         1         Season         600.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         900.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Season         900.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Senior Season         1         Season         1,800.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Senior Season         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         45.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire         1         Hour         40.00         Yes         A           Toormina Velodrome - Junior Season         1         Season         600.00         Yes         A           Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         1,800.00	Sawtell Oval					
Sawtell Oval - Seasonal Training1Hour265.00YesASawtell Oval - Casual Hire1Hour35.00YesAToormina Oval1Season600.00YesAToormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights1Season900.00YesAToormina Oval - Senior Season1Season900.00YesAToormina Oval - Senior Season1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Oval - Senior Season1Hour265.00YesAToormina Oval - Senior Season1Hour45.00YesAToormina Oval - Casual Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire1Season600.00YesAToormina Velodrome1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights1Season600.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlight Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlight Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlight Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velod	Sawtell Oval - Junior Season	1	Season	660.00	Yes	А
Sawtell Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         35.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval         Toormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         600.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         900.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         900.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Season         1,800.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Seasonal Training         1         Hour         265.00         Yes         A           Toormina Oval - Casual Hire         1         Hour         40.00         Yes         A           Toormina Velodrome         1         Hour         40.00         Yes         A           Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         600.00         Yes         A           Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights         1         Season         1,800.00         Yes         A           Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Training         1         Season         1,800.00         Yes         A           Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Training	Sawtell Oval -Senior Season	1	Season	1,320.00	Yes	А
Toormina Oval         Toormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights       1       Season       600.00       Yes       A         Toormina Oval - Junior Season       1       Season       900.00       Yes       A         Toormina Oval - Senior Season       1       Season       1,800.00       Yes       A         Toormina Oval - Seasonal Training       1       Hour       265.00       Yes       A         Toormina Oval - Casual Hire       1       Hour       45.00       Yes       A         Toormina Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire       1       Hour       40.00       Yes       A         Toormina Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire       1       Hour       40.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome       1       Hour       40.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights       1       Season       600.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights       1       Season       1,800.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights       1       Season       1,800.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Training       1       Hour       265.00       Yes       A	Sawtell Oval - Seasonal Training	1	Hour	265.00	Yes	А
Toormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights1Season600.00YesAToormina Oval - Junior Season1Season900.00YesAToormina Oval - Senior Season1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Oval - Seasonal Training1Hour265.00YesAToormina Oval - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Oval - Casual Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights1Season600.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights1Season900.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights1Season900.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights1Hour265.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Training1Hour265.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour <td>Sawtell Oval - Casual Hire</td> <td>1</td> <td>Hour</td> <td>35.00</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>А</td>	Sawtell Oval - Casual Hire	1	Hour	35.00	Yes	А
Toormina Oval - Junior Season1Season900.00YesAToormina Oval - Senior Season1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Oval - Seasonal Training1Hour265.00YesAToormina Oval - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Oval - Casual Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Velodrome1Season600.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights1Season900.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlight1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlight Hire1Hour265.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00Ye	Toormina Oval					
Toormina Oval - Senior Season1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Oval - Seasonal Training1Hour265.00YesAToormina Oval - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Velodrome1Season600.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights1Season600.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Senior Season1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Senior Season1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Senior Season1Hour265.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1SeasonSeasonYesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAYork Street OvalYes1SeasonSeasonYesA	Toormina Oval - Seasonal Floodlights	1	Season	600.00	Yes	А
Toormina Oval - Seasonal Training1Hour265.00YesAToormina Oval - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina VelodromeToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights1Season600.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights1Season900.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Training1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAYork Street OvalSeasonal Floodlights1Season600.00YesA	Toormina Oval - Junior Season	1	Season	900.00	Yes	А
Toormina Oval - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina VelodromeSeasonal Floodlights1Season600.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights1Season900.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Junior Season1Season900.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Senior Season1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Senior Season1Hour265.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Season600.00YesAYork Street OvalYes1Season600.00YesA	Toormina Oval - Senior Season	1	Season	1,800.00	Yes	А
Toormina Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire       1       Hour       40.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome       1       Season       600.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights       1       Season       600.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Junior Season       1       Season       900.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Junior Season       1       Season       1,800.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Senior Season       1       Season       1,800.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Senior Season       1       Hour       265.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Casual Hire       1       Hour       45.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire       1       Hour       40.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire       1       Hour       40.00       Yes       A         York Street Oval       Yes       A       Yes       A       Yes       A       Yes	Toormina Oval - Seasonal Training	1	Hour	265.00	Yes	А
Toormina Velodrome       Season       600.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights       1       Season       900.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Junior Season       1       Season       900.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Senior Season       1       Season       1,800.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Training       1       Hour       265.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Casual Hire       1       Hour       45.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire       1       Hour       40.00       Yes       A         York Street Oval       Season and Floodlights       1       Season and Floodlights       A       A	Toormina Oval - Casual Hire	1	Hour	45.00	Yes	А
Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights1Season600.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Junior Season1Season900.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Senior Season1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Training1Hour265.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAYork Street Oval1Season600.00YesA	Toormina Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire	1	Hour	40.00	Yes	А
Toormina Velodrome - Junior Season1Season900.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Senior Season1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Training1Hour265.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAYork Street Oval1Season600.00YesA	Toormina Velodrome					
Toormina Velodrome - Senior Season1Season1,800.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Seasonal Training1Hour265.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAYork Street OvalYork Street Oval - Seasonal Floodlights1Season600.00YesA	Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Floodlights	1	Season	600.00	Yes	А
Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Training1Hour265.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Hire1Hour45.00YesAToormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire1Hour40.00YesAYork Street OvalYork Street Oval - Seasonal Floodlights1Season600.00YesA	Toormina Velodrome - Junior Season	1	Season	900.00	Yes	А
Toormina Velodrome - Casual Hire       1       Hour       45.00       Yes       A         Toormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire       1       Hour       40.00       Yes       A         York Street Oval       1       Hour       600.00       Yes       A	Toormina Velodrome - Senior Season	1	Season	1,800.00	Yes	А
Toormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire       1       Hour       40.00       Yes       A         York Street Oval       1       Seasonal Floodlights       1       Seasonal Floodlights       A	Toormina Velodrome - Seasonal Training	1	Hour	265.00	Yes	А
York Street Oval     1     Season 600.00     Yes     A	Toormina Velodrome - Casual Hire	1	Hour	45.00	Yes	А
York Street Oval - Seasonal Floodlights 1 Season 600.00 Yes A	Toormina Velodrome - Casual Floodlight Hire	1	Hour	40.00	Yes	А
	York Street Oval					
Vark Strant Oval Juniar Saaran 1 Saaran 000.00	York Street Oval - Seasonal Floodlights	1	Season	600.00	Yes	A
TO IN SUPER OVAL-JUNIOL SEASON YOU.UU YES A	York Street Oval - Junior Season	1	Season	900.00	Yes	А
York Street Oval - Senior Season 1,800.00 Yes A	York Street Oval - Senior Season	1	Season	1,800.00	Yes	А



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
York Street Oval - Seasonal Training	1	Hour	265.00	Yes	A
York Street Oval - Casual Hire	1	Hour	45.00	Yes	Α
York Street Oval - Casual Floodlight Hire	1	Hour	40.00	Yes	А
Community Halls & Facilities					
Cavanbah Centre & Community Village					
Cavanbah Centre (Entire Centre: Hall + A + B) - General	1	Day	750.00	Yes	D
Cavanbah Hall Hire - General (Day/Evening Rate)	1	Hour	50.00	Yes	D
Cavanbah Hall Hire - Not-For-Profit Organisation & Seniors (Day Rate)	1	Hour	17.00	Yes	А
Cavanbah Hall Hire - Not-For-Profit Organisation & Seniors (Evening Rate)	1	Hour	24.00	Yes	А
Cavanbah Centre Room Hire (A or B) - General (Day/Evening Rate)	1	Hour	35.00	Yes	D
Cavanbah Centre Room Hire (A or B) - Not-For-Profit Organisation & Seniors (Day Rate)	1	Hour	17.00	Yes	В
Cavanbah Centre Room Hire (A or B) - Not-For-Profit Organisation & Seniors (Evening Rate)	1	Hour	24.00	Yes	В
Refundable Security Deposit - Cavanbah Centre (Entire Centre)	1	Each	600.00	No	D
Refundable Security Deposit - Cavanbah Centre (Hall)	1	Each	300.00	No	D
Refundable Security Deposit - Cavanbah Centre (Room A or B)	1	Each	150.00	No	D
Seminar Hut Hire - General (Day/Evening Rate)	1	Hour	30.00	Yes	D
Seminar Hut Hire - Not-For-Profit Organisation (Day Rate)	1	Hour	17.00	Yes	В
Seminar Hut Hire - Not-For-Profit Organisation (Evening Rate)	1	Hour	24.00	Yes	В
Village Rooms Hire - General (Day/Evening Rate)	1	Hour	30.00	Yes	D
- Village Rooms Hire - Not-For-Profit Organisation (Day Rate)	1	Hour	17.00	Yes	В
Village Rooms Hire - Not-For-Profit Organisation (Weekend & Evening Rate)	1	Hour	24.00	Yes	В
Refundable Security Deposit - Village Rooms	1	Each	150.00	No	D
189B Harbour Drive Room Hire - General (Day/Evening Rate)	1	Hour	30.00	Yes	D
189B Harbour Drive Room Hire - Not-For-Profit Organisation (Day Rate)	1	Hour	17.00	Yes	В
189B Harbour Drive Room Hire - Not-For-Profit Organisation (Evening Rate)	1	Hour	24.00	Yes	В
Staff Call In - Out of Operational Hours	1	Hour	60.00 (Min 120.00)	Yes	D
Room Reset or Cleaning Fee - During Operational Hours	1	Hour	60.00	Yes	D
Large Storage Cupboard Hire	1	Week	10.00	Yes	D
Small Storage Cupboard Hire	1	Week	5.00	Yes	В
Toormina Community Centre					
Main Hall or Double Room Hire - General	1	Hour	25.00	No	А
Main Hall or Double Room Hire - Not-For-Profit Organisation	1	Hour	17.00	No	А
Function Hire 3pm - 11pm	1	Each	250.00	No	С
Security Deposit (Function Only)	1	Each	400.00	No	С
Key Deposit (Function Only)	1	Each	20.00	No	С
Ayrshire Park					
Junior Season	1	Season	900.00	Yes	А



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Senior Season	1	Season	1,800.00	Yes	А
Seasonal Training	1	Hour	265.00	Yes	А
Casual Hire	1	Hour	45.00	Yes	А
Casual Floodlight Hire	1	Hour	40.00	Yes	А
Coramba Community Hall					
Hall Hire - General	1	Hour	16.00	No	A
Hall Hire - Not-For-Profit Organisation	1	Hour	12.00	No	А
Function Hire 3pm - 11pm	1	Each	160.00	No	С
Security Deposit (Discretionary)	1	Each	300.00	No	С
Eastern Dorrigo Community Hall & Showground (Ulong)					
Hall Hire - General	1	Hour	10.00	No	А
Hall Hire - Function 3pm - 11pm	1	Each	100.00	No	А
Security Deposit	1	Each	200.00	No	С
Key Deposit	1	Each	50.00	No	С
Overnight Camping with Shower Facilities	1	Day	5.00	No	А
Lowanna Community Hall					
Hall Hire - General	1	Hour	10.00	No	А
Hall Hire - Function 3pm - 11pm	1	Each	100.00	No	А
Security Deposit (Discretionary)	1	Each	250.00	No	С
Key Deposit	1	Each	30.00	No	С
Heating	1	Hour	4.00	No	С
Lower Bucca Community Hall					
Hall Hire - General	1	Hour	10.00	No	А
Tennis Court	1	Day	10.00	No	А
Preschool - Full Day Hire	1	Each	25.00	No	А
Playgroup - Half Day Hire	1	Each	10.00	No	А
Nana Glen Sports, Recreation & Equestrian Centre					
Ground Hire for members - Coffs Harbour Polo Crosse	1	Year	690.00	No	А
Ground Hire for members - Coffs Harbour Pony Club	1	Year	690.00	No	А
Ground Hire for members - North Coast Equestrian Club	1	Year	690.00	No	А
Ground Hire for non-members (per person)	1	Day	25.00	No	С
Horse Fees - Events daily rate	1	Each	6.00	No	А
Horse Fees: Overnight stable or yard	1	Day	6.00	No	С
Horse Fees - Stallion Box	1	Day	30.00	No	С
Ground hire for non-equestrian events	1	Day	300.00	No	С
Cross Country Course for non-organised events (per horse)	1	Each	10.00	No	А
Camping fee	1	Day	15.00	No	А



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Canteen hire	1	Day	60.00	No	A
Commercial Use	1	Day	Quotation	No	А
School Sports (plus canteen hire)	1	Day	100.00	No	А
Security Bond (discretionary)	1	Each	500.00	No	С
Tennis Court Hire: Half Day	1	Each	10.00	No	А
Tennis Court Hire: Full Day	1	Each	20.00	No	А
Tennis Court Hire: Night	1	Each	20.00	No	А
Woolgoolga Community Village Hall					
Hall Hire - General	1	Hour	15.00	No	А
Hall Hire - Function 3pm - 11pm	1	Each	300.00	No	A
Security Bond (discretionary)	1	Each	600.00	No	С
Key Deposit	1	Each	50.00	No	С
Playgroup outside area	1	Month	50.00	No	А
Meals on Wheels single room	1	Month	100.00	No	А
Waratah single room	1	Month	173.00	No	С
Airport					
Room Hire					
Airport Terminal Meeting Room Hire - Half Day	1	Each	165.00	Yes	D
Airport Terminal Meeting Room Hire - Full Day	1	Each	250.00	Yes	D
Car parking					
Long Term Parking - General Car Park	1	Day	16.00	Yes	D
Long Term Parking - General Car Park	2	Day	31.00	Yes	D
Long Term Parking - General Car Park	3	Day	45.00	Yes	D
Long Term Parking - General Car Park	4	Day	58.00	Yes	D
Long Term Parking - General Car Park	5	Day	70.00	Yes	D
Long Term Parking - General Car Park	6	Day	81.00	Yes	D
Long Term Parking - General Car Park	7	Day	91.00	Yes	D
Long Term Parking - General Car Park - Each additional day after 7 days	1	Each	9.00	Yes	D
Long Term Parking - Premium Security Parking - one to seven days	1	Day	23.00	Yes	D
Long Term Parking - Premium Security Parking - Each additional day after 7 days	1	Day	21.00	Yes	D
General Car Park	0-30	Minute	0.00	Yes	D
General Car Park	30-60	Minute	4.00	Yes	D
General Car Park	1-2	Hour	8.00	Yes	D
General Car Park	2-3	Hour	11.00	Yes	D
General Car Park	3-4	Hour	13.00	Yes	D
General Car Park					_
	4-5	Hour	15.00	Yes	D



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Aviation					
Airport Landing Fees - General Aviation - Airport Usage Charge (weight based movement)	1	Tonne	12.00	Yes	D
Airport Landing Fees - General Aviation - Airport Usage Charge (Training Circuits)	1	Tonne	12.00	Yes	D
Airport Landing Fees - General Aviation - Airport Usage Charge (Night Training Circuits 9pm - 6am)	1	Tonne	36.00	Yes	D
Airport Landing Fees Commercial - Annual Charge for Fixed Wing	1	Aircraft	685.00	Yes	D
Airport Landing Fees Commercial - Annual Charge for Helicopter	1	Aircraft	560.00	Yes	D
Airport Landing Fees Private - Annual Charge for All Aircraft Types	1	Aircraft	380.00	Yes	D
Regular Passenger Transport - Per Passenger	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	D
Airport Landing Fees Military Aircraft	1	Aircraft	As negotiated by Australian Airports	Yes	В
Non RPT Aircraft Using RPT Apron - Passenger / crew charge	1	Each	15.00	Yes	D
Non RPT Aircraft Using RPT Apron - Apron Parking Fee - Less than 9 Hours	1	Aircraft	105.00	Yes	D
Non RPT Aircraft Using RPT Apron - Apron Parking Fee - More than 9 Hours or Overnight	1	Aircraft	210.00	Yes	D
Non RPT Aircraft Using RPT Apron - Apron Parking Fee - Callout Fee	1	Each	315.00	Yes	D
Other Airport Fees - Replace Proximity Card	1	Each	27.50	Yes	С
Other Airport Fees - Abloy Key (Electronic)	1	Each	215.00	Yes	С
Other Airport Fees - Abloy Key (Standard)	1	Each	35.00	Yes	С
Coffs Coast Holiday Parks					
Accommodation and Facility Hire - See website				Yes	D
Coffs Harbour Laboratory					
Laboratory Services - See website				Yes	D
Coastal Works					
Works for Private Clients - see website				Yes	D
City Smart Solutions					
Works for Private Clients - see website			Quotation	Yes	D
Other Fees & Charges					
Burning Off					
Burning off within Residential Zone - Application to Burn-Off	1	Each	230.00	No	С
Fireworks Display					
Fireworks Displays - Application to conduct	1	Each	230.00	No	С
Amusement Devices					
Amusement Devices - Application to Install Devices at Event - up to three devices	1	Each	155.00	No	С
Amusement Devices - Application to Install Devices at Event - after three devices	1	Hour	155.00	No	С
Growers Market					
Site Fee - Business Development Program Member					
	1	Each	35.00	Yes	D
Site Fee - Non-Business Development Program Member	1	Each Each	35.00 77.00	Yes Yes	D
Site Fee - Non-Business Development Program Member Powered Site Fee - Business Development Program Member					



Fee Description	Qty	Туре	2020-2021 \$	GST	Pricing Policy
Tent Hire	1	Each	25.00	Yes	D
Table Hire	1	Each	10.00	Yes	D
Tent Sale (Including Delivery)	1	Each	Quotation	Yes	D
Animals					
Companion Animals - Hire of Dog Trap (BOND)	1	Each	350.00	Yes	С
Companion Animals - Hire of Dog Trap	1	Week	160.00	Yes	D
Companion Animals - Registration	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В
Companion Animals - Impounding Charges for Dogs and Cats - First Two Days	1	Each	150.00	No	С
Companion Animals - Impounding Charges for Dogs and Cats - Third & Subsequent Days	1	Day	36.00	No	С
Companion Animals - Review Dangerous Dog Enclosure	1	Each	155.00	No	С
Animal Impound - Large Beast - Impounding charges for livestock and similar	1	Each	83.00 + Ranger Time	No	D
Animal Impound - Small Beast - Impounding charges for livestock and similar	1	Each	62.00 + Ranger Time	No	D
Overgrown Land					
Overgrown Land - Slashing Land When Owner Fails to Comply with Direction - Administration Fee	1	Each	235.00	No	С
Overgrown Land - Slashing Land When Owner Fails to Comply with Direction - Cost of Works	1	Each	Cost	No	С
Abandoned Articles					
Abandoned Articles - Release Fee for Return of Impounded Articles	1	Each	75.00	No	С
Abandoned Articles - Release fee for Return of Impounded Shopping Trolley	1	Each	105.00	No	С
Bike Cage					
Bike Cage Hire - Castle Street Carpark	1	Year	100.00	Yes	D
Bike Cage Hire - Castle Street Carpark - Key Security Deposit	1	Each	50.00	No	D
Administration Charges					
Bond Administration Fee	1	Each	122	Yes	D
Grant Funded Road Works Administration Charge	1	Each	5% of Works + GST	Yes	С
Fines					
Fines - Dog, Littering, Parking, General	1	Each	Prescribed	No	В

